# Guide to the Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson

## **GEN MSS 664**



by Michael L. Forstrom

December 7, 2009

P. O. Box 208330 New Haven, CT 06520-8330 (203) 432-2977 beinecke.library@yale.edu/ http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

# **Table of Contents**

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	3
Immediate Source of Acquisition	3
Conditions Governing Access	3
Conditions Governing Use	4
Preferred Citation	4
Processing Information	4
Existence and Location of Copies	4
Associated Materials	4
Robert Louis Stevenson (1850-1894)	5
Scope and Contents	5
Arrangement	6
Collection Contents	7
Series I: Correspondence, 185?–1953	7
Series II: Manuscripts, 1828-1960	
Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson	
Series III: Additions and Other Materials, 1876-1966	104
Series IV: Research Files, 1877-1970	120
Volume I	
Volume II	121
Oversize, 1864-1966	135
Selected Search Terms	140

#### Collection Overview

**REPOSITORY:** Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library

P.O. Box 208330

New Haven, CT 06520-8330

(203) 432-2977

beinecke.library@yale.edu http://beinecke.library.yale.edu/

**CALL NUMBER: GEN MSS 664** 

CREATOR: Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John), 1886-1970, collector

TITLE: Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson

**DATES:** 1828–1970 **BULK DATES:** 1870–1940

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 54.23 linear feet (136 boxes + 12 art)

LANGUAGE: Chiefly in English; some materials in Samoan, French, and German.

SUMMARY: The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson contains

correspondence, manuscripts, personal papers, and research files by, about,

and relating to Scottish author Robert Louis Stevenson.

**ONLINE FINDING AID:** To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.ejbstevenson

# **Requesting Instructions**

To request items from this collection for use in the Beinecke Library reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at <a href="https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.ejbstevenson">https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/beinecke.ejbstevenson</a>.

To order reproductions from this collection, please send an email with the call number, box number(s), and folder number(s) to <a href="mailto:beinecke.images@yale.edu">beinecke.images@yale.edu</a>.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

## **Administrative Information**

## **Immediate Source of Acquisition**

Acquired through various gifts and purchases from Edwin J. Beinecke from 1949 to 1970.

# **Conditions Governing Access**

The materials are open for research.

Restricted Fragile Papers in box 134 may be consulted only with permission of the appropriate curator. Preservation photocopies or photographic prints for reference use have been substituted in the main files.

## **Conditions Governing Use**

The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson is the physical property of the Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University. Literary rights, including copyright, belong to the authors or their legal heirs and assigns. For further information, consult the appropriate curator.

## **Preferred Citation**

Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson. General Collection, Beinecke Rare Book and Manuscript Library, Yale University.

# **Processing Information**

The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson was first processed in the 1950s, during which time George Leslie McKay, curator and librarian at the Grolier Club (1924-1959), compiled a six volume Stevenson Library Catalogue in collaboration with Yale University Library staff and faculty. While the McKay Catalogue documents the three largest components of the collection, the printed materials, correspondence, and manuscripts, it does not account for: artwork, photographs, memorabilia, and other materials acquired with the principal gifts of the early to mid 1950s; additional gifts and purchases made by Edwin J. Beinecke for the collection until his death in 1970; or Edwin J. Beinecke's research files. The manuscript collection was reprocessed in 2009 in order to consolidate the various parts of the collection and to represent the collection through a single online guide. The arrangement documented in McKay's Catalogue has essentially been preserved. Printed materials described in volumes one, two, and six of the Catalogue form part of the Beinecke Library's printed collections and, with a few exceptions (503-505, 2576, and 7701), are not reflected in this guide. A significant number of books in the collection have been cataloged and can be found by searching the library's online catalog (Orbis). Other printed materials, such as journal articles and ephemera, have not been cataloged and can be found by paging material by McKay number. During reprocessing, materials acquired by the library (474, 2622, 6062 and 7580) through sources other than Edwin J. Beinecke were removed to the Robert Louis Stevenson Collection (GEN MSS 684).

This collection includes material formerly classed as Ms Vault Stevenson, Ms Vault Stevenson "Supplemental", Uncat Ms Vault File Stevenson, and Uncat Ms Vault 805.

This finding aid was revised in 2023 to add this processing note to contextualize a racist and sexist descriptor used in a folder title in Volume II of Series IV: Research Files, 1877-1970. This folder title contains a transcribed title of a play and film. The use of this title is not an endorsement of the language it contains. This descriptive language has been retained to promote searchability and discoverability of the collections. Please contact Beinecke Library for details or if you have questions or comments about these revisions. For more information on reparative archival description at Yale, see <u>Yale's Statement on Harmful Language in Archival Description</u>.

# **Existence and Location of Copies**

Microfilm for portions of the collection available from Access Services.

#### **Associated Materials**

Material related to Robert Louis Stevenson that was acquired by the library through sources other than Edwin J. Beinecke is located in the Robert Louis Stevenson Collection (GEN MSS 684).

## Robert Louis Stevenson (1850-1894)

Robert Louis Stevenson was one of the most popular and prolific British writers of the late 19th century, the author of verse, novels, travel books, short stories, plays, and essays, including such titles as *The Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde* and *Treasure Island*. There is considerable secondary literature on Stevenson, including book-length biographical studies, chronologies, and bibliographies. Summary information is available in the standard print and online biographical resources.

## **Scope and Contents**

The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson, formed by Beinecke Library benefactor Edwin J. Beinecke, comprises the largest group of material by, about, and relating to author Robert Louis Stevenson in the world. In addition to Edwin J. Beinecke's research files, the collection contains correspondence, writings, documents, photographs, artwork, memorabilia, scrapbooks, and personal papers dating from 1828 to 1970, with the bulk of the collection dating from the 1870s through 1940s, and Stevenson's correspondence and writings dating from the 1870s to his death in 1894.

As George Leslie McKay notes in his preface to volume three of *A Stevenson Library: Catalogue*, Stevenson's "wanderings about the face of the earth" and "distances of thousands of miles" from friends and family, resulted in voluminous correspondence. The collection contains approximately 3,300 pieces of correspondence altogether, with 1,000 letters by Stevenson and 300 letters by his wife Fanny Van de Grift. The largest groups of Stevenson correspondence can be found for his parents, Thomas and Margaret Isabella Stevenson, editor Edward L. Burlingame, and friends Charles Baxter and Sidney Colvin. Other noteworthy correspondents include Stevenson's cousin Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson, his stepchildren Lloyd Osbourne and Isobel Field, collaborator William Ernest Henley, authors J. M. Barrie, Henry James, Andrew Lang, and Charles Warren Stoddard, the publisher Charles Scribner, and artists who made representations of Stevenson during the last decade of his life, Will Hicok Low, Auguste Rodin, Augustus Saint-Gaudens, and John Singer Sargent. Given Stevenson's wanderings and distances from correspondents, not surprisingly, according to McKay, many Stevenson letters document "his health... what he ate and drank, the people he met... [his] states of mind, [and] the books he read and... wrote."

Series II. Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson consists of writings and other materials, such as notes and lists, in Stevenson's hand. The collection contains drafts of "more than half the poems" to several collections of poetry, including both *Underwoods* (1887) and *Songs of Travel and Other Verses* (1896), and complete or partial drafts to several prose works, including *Catriona* (1893), *The Ebb-Tide*(1894), *In the South Seas* (1896) and *St. Ives* (1897). There are also portions to the last three chapters of Stevenson's popular *Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde* (1886).

Series III. Addition and Other Materials consists almost entirely of Stevenson related materials not documented in McKay's *Catalogue*. This includes the photographs, artwork, and memorabilia that came to the library in the early 1950s with the principal gifts of Edwin J. Beinecke's collection, as well as smaller gifts and purchases made through the 1960s. There are original photographs of Stevenson, family, and friends, many Stevenson homes and residences, and the areas in which he lived and travelled, as well as albums containing material relating chiefly to Stevenson's life in Samoa. Artistic representations of Stevenson include work by well-known artists working at the turn of the 20th century. Works include: oil and watercolor portraits by Girolamo Nerli and Percy F. S. Spence respectively; charcoal portraits by Nerli and John Singer Sargent; busts and reliefs by Gutzon Borglum, Allen Hutchinson, and Augustus Saint-Gaudens; and engravings, etchings, and woodcut and linoleum prints by Robert Bryden, Timothy Cole, Samuel Hollyer, Thomas Johnson, Joseph Simpson, and Samuel Johnson Woolf. In addition, there are original drawings and watercolors for book illustrations by Robert Browne, William Hole, George Varian, and R. Canton Woodville, as well as original drawings by James Renwick Brevoort and Erastus Salisbury Field.

Edwin J. Beinecke's research files contain correspondence and documents relating to his acquisition of Stevenson material. Volumes feature correspondence between Edwin J. Beinecke and his assistant, Gertrude Hills, and others, including book and manuscript dealers, publishers, libraries, and Stevenson

scholars. Correspondents include Clayton Hamilton, Sanki Ichikawa, Archibald MacLeish, Vincent Starrett, and descendants of Stevenson's family and friends.

## Arrangement

The collection is organized into four series: I. Correspondence, 185?-1953. II. Manuscripts, 1828-1960. III. Additions and Other Materials, 1876-1966. IV. Research Files, 1877-1970.

#### **Collection Contents**

## Series I: Correspondence, 185?-1953

9.17 linear feet (23 boxes)

The arrangement of the first three correspondence subseries largely preserves the arrangement documented in volumes three and four of George Leslie McKay's *A Stevenson Library Catalogue*. Letters described in volume six, the *Addenda & Corrigenda*, have been moved and interfiled in the appropriate Series I subseries. Letters are arranged alphabetically within each subseries. McKay numbers follow each name or folder heading in parentheses. The first heading, for example, is for Allen, Grant (2629).

As McKay notes in the preface to volume three of the *Catalogue* (1956), Stevenson's "wanderings about the face of the earth" and "distances of thousands of miles" from friends and family, resulted in voluminous correspondence. The series contains approximately 3,300 pieces of correspondence altogether and 1,000 letters by Stevenson himself. The largest groups of correspondence can be found for Stevenson's parents, Thomas and Margaret Isabella, editor Edward L. Burlingame, and friends Charles Baxter and Sidney Colvin. The series includes a significant number of letters, approximately 300, from Stevenson's wife Fanny. Other noteworthy correspondents include Stevenson's cousin Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson, his stepchildren Lloyd Osbourne and Isobel Field, collaborator William Ernest Henley, and authors J. M. Barrie, Henry James, Andrew Lang, and Charles Warren Stoddard.

Many of Robert Louis Stevenson's outgoing letters bear marks, including dates, McKay numbers, and other numeric codes. Letters are also often accompanied by copies (fascimiles and photostats), transcriptions, printed vendor descriptions and materials, notes, and provenance tracings, such as bookplates and stamps. Some letters are bound with other material. In such cases, the volume is usually filed by the lowest McKay number. References are provided where appropriate.

Letters by Stevenson often provide only a partial form of the recipient's name. The full forms of names listed below are based first on the established name headings in the Library of Congress Name Authority file and, when not found in the name authority file, on the headings in McKay's *Catalogue*. Some letters are identified in McKay as having been dictated to or drafted by others. This information has not been preserved in the folder list below. Letters lacking dates, for which dates have been supplied in McKay's *Catalogue* and/or penciled onto letters, are bracketed (e.g. [1887]).

Many letters attributed to Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson can be found in the Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson subseries. References are provided where appropriate.

The Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson subseries combines incoming and third party correspondence. In addition to letters by the family, friends, and authors already noted among the outgoing correspondents, there are letters here by publishers, which shed light on the publishing of Stevenson's writings, and artists, including Will Hicok Low, Auguste Rodin, Augustus Saint-Gaudens, and John Singer Sargent. In order to distinguish the incoming and third party correspondence, the names of recipients have been listed in folder notes.

The Transcriptions subseries consists of typescript transcriptions of selected original letters from the first three correspondence subseries. The transcriptions were made in 1953 at the request of Edwin J. Beinecke.

A small amount of correspondence by Robert Louis Stevenson and Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson not documented in McKay's *Catalogue* can be found in Series III. Additions and Other Material. Correspondence about Stevenson can also be found in Series III, and correspondence relating to Edwin J. Beinecke's research into and acquisition of Stevenson material can be found in Series IV.

Series I. Correspondence is organized into four subseries: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, and Transcriptions.

#### Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson to

b. 1, f. 1	Allen, Grant (2629)	[1887 August?]
b. 1, f. 2	Angus, William Craibe (2630)	[1891]
b. 1, f. 3	Archer, William (2631)	1888 October 17
b. 1, f. 4	Babington, Maud (2632 and 7979)	1870, [circa 1881]
	Baildon, H. Bellyse (Henry Bellyse) (2633-2635) In: Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 99, folder 2022	[1891], 1894
b. 1, f. 5	Bain, James (7930-7931)	[1887], undated
b. 1, f. 6	Balfour, Jane Whyte (aunt) (7932-7934) Includes letters in the hand of Margaret Isabella Stevenson	[1850s]
	Balfour, Lewis (grandfather) (7934) In: Balfour, Jane, Whyte, Box 1, folder 6	[1850s]
b. 1, f. 7	Barrie, J. M. (James Matthew) (2636-2638)	1893-[1894?]
b. 1, f. 8	Baxter, Charles (2639-2890 and 7935-7939) Also stored in: Oversize, Boxes 81-91, folders 2004-2014 and [Prankster Letters], Box 102, folder 2025 Includes letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson and third party correspondence	1871-1894
b. 1, f. 9	Bishop, Rev. S. E. (2891)	[1890?]
b. 1, f. 10	Blackmore, R. D. (Richard Doddridge) (2892)	1882 April 19
b. 1, f. 11	Bok, Edward William (7940)	1893 January 25
b. 1, f. 12	Brinley, James (7941)	1894 January 1
b. 1, f. 13	Browne, Gordon (2893)	1892
b. 1, f. 14	Burdick, J. W. (7942)	1888 February 6
b. 1, f. 15	Burgess, Mrs. (2894)	[circa 1888 April]
b. 1, f. 16-18	Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore) (2895-2967 and 7943)	1887-1894
b. 1, f. 19	Carruthers, Richard Hetherington (2968)	undated
b. 1, f. 20	Cassell & Company (7944)	[circa 1883]
b. 1, f. 21	Cedercrantz, C[onrad] (2969-2970)	1892
b. 1, f. 22	Chalmers, James (2971)	[1890 October]
	Charles Scribner's Sons See: Scribner, Charles, Box 4, folders 116-117	

b. 1, f. 23	Chatfield, Robert (2972-2973)	1893-1894
	Includes photostats of original letters held in Mitchell Library, Sydney, Australia	
b. 1, f. 24	Chatto, Andrew (2974 and 7945-7946)	1885-1891
b. 1, f. 25	Chatto & Windus (Firm) (7947-7950) Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Memories & Portraits," Box 33, folder 787	[1887]
b. 1, f. 26	Claxton, Arthur E. (2975 and 7958-7961) Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Talofa, Togarewa!", Box 43, folder 962	[1891?]-1892
	Colvin, Frances Fetherstonhaugh, Lady See: Sitwell, Fanny, Boxes 4-5, folders 119-131	
b. 1, f. 27-33	Colvin, Sidney, Sir (2976-3031, 3033 and 7965)	1873-1879
b. 2, f. 34-44	Colvin, Sidney, Sir (3034-3116 and 7971)	1879-1894
b. 2, f. 45	Colvin, Sidney, Sir (7962-7964, 7966-7970 and 7972-7973)	1873-1888
b. 3, f. 46	Cooper, William (3117)	1891 May 8
b. 3, f. 47	Crockett, S. R. (Samuel Rutherford) (3118)	[1894]
b. 3, f. 48	Cunningham, Alison (7974)	[circa 1873-1874]
b. 3, f. 49	Cusack-Smith, Thomas Berry (3119-3122)	1892-1894
b. 3, f. 50	Dick, James I. (3123 and 7975)	[1887 June], undated
b. 3, f. 51	Dobell, Horace (3124)	1866 July 12
b. 3, f. 52	Dolman, Frederick (3125)	[1884?]
b. 3, f. 53	Dowson, Alfred (3126)	[1884]
b. 3, f. 54	Eeles, Charles G. S. (7976-7977)	1894
b. 3, f. 55	Ehrich, Mrs. (3127) Includes fascimiles, third party correspondence, and clippings	[circa 1887-1888]
b. 3, f. 56-57	Fairchild, Charles S. (3128-3139)	1887-1893
b. 3, f. 58	Ferrier, Coggie (3140-3145 and 7978-7979)	1883-[1888]
b. 3, f. 59	Ferrier, J. W. (James Walter) (3146-3149)	1872-[1880]
b. 3, f. 60	Field, Isobel (3577a-3579)	1880-1894
b. 3, f. 61	Forbes-Mitchell, William (7980)	1894 May 21
	Gilder, Joseph (3150-3152) Stored in: Oversize, Box 92, folder 2015	1887-1888
b. 3, f. 62	Gladstone, W. E. (William Ewert) (8400)	1885 January 6

b. 3, f. 63-64	Gosse, Edmund (3153-3158 and 7982-8032) Includes letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (8130-8135)	[1879?]-1894
b. 3, f. 65	Haddon, Trevor (8033-8037)	[1882-1884]
b. 3, f. 66	Haggard, H. Rider (Henry Rider) (8038)	[1891 June?]
b. 3, f. 67	Harper & Brothers (3159)	1887 March 31
b. 3, f. 68	Henderson, James (3160 and 8040)	1881, 1886
b. 3, f. 69	Henley, William Ernest (3161-3173 and 8041-8043)	1878-[1892], undated
b. 3, f. 70	Hytch, Mr. (8044)	[1887?]
	Ide, Adelaide (8045) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737	[1893 November?]
b. 3, f. 71	lde, Henry Clay (8046-8047) Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737	1881, 1893
b. 3, f. 72	Ireland, Alexander (3174)	1882 February 25
b. 3, f. 73	Japp, Alexander H. (Alexander Hay) (3175) Includes photostat of original letter held in Widener Library, Harvard University	[1881]
b. 3, f. 74	Jenkin, Fleeming (3176-3177)	[1881-1882]
b. 3, f. 75	Jersey, Victor Albert George Child-Villiers (8048)	1893 February 3
b. 3, f. 76	Jones, Humphrey Stanley Herbert (8049-8050)	1891
b. 3, f. 77	Kelland, James (8051)	[1887?]
b. 3, f. 78	Kingero, Fujikura (3178-3179) Includes photostats of original letters presented by Sanki Ichikawa, Tokyo University	[1877]
b. 3, f. 79	Lang, Andrew (3180-3182)	[1886-1892]
b. 4, f. 80	Lewis, (3183)	1873 August 9
b. 4, f. 81	Lindsay, Lady (Caroline Blanche Elizabeth) (3184)	1893 June 18
b. 4, f. 82	McClure, S. S. (Samuel Sidney) (3185-3186 and 8052)	1887, [1890?]
b. 4, f. 83	Mackintosh, Jane Stevenson (cousin) (8053)	[1887?]
b. 4, f. 84	Magee, James (8054)	1889 June 19
b. 4, f. 85	Malietoa, King of Samoa (3187)	1894 July 4
b. 4, f. 86	[Maona,?] (3188)	1892 February 6

b. 4, f. 87	"Maryanne, Reverend Sister" (3189) Photostat	1889 May 22
b. 4, f. 88	Marzials, E. (3190) Photostat	1884 December 11
b. 4, f. 89	Mattos, Katharine de (3191-3192)	[1874?], [1882]
	Melville, Andrew P. (3193) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 91, folder 2014	1894 May 18
b. 4, f. 90	Meredith, George (3194)	[1883?]
b. 4, f. 91	Mew, Egan (8055)	1892 July 7
b. 4, f. 92	Mitchell, S. Weir (Silas Weir) (3195)	[circa 1887]
	Mitchell & Baxter (3196) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 91, folder 2014	1893 August 6
b. 4, f. 93	Mobray, John T. (3197-3199) Also in: Baxter, Charles, Box 87, folder 2010	1887 -1888
b. 4, f. 94	Montagnon, Mabel S. B. (8056)	1886 October 5
b. 4, f. 95	Mulligan, James H. (8057)	1894 October 4
	New York Herald Tribune (3200) Stored in: Oversize, Box 120, folder 2043 Photostat	1882 October 16
b. 4, f. 96	Niles, Thomas (3201)	[1885?] June 6
b. 4, f. 97	Norman, Henry (3202)	1885 November 12
b. 4, f. 98	Osbourne, Lloyd (3203-3211) Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3722)	[1880]-1890
	Otis, A. H. (8059) In: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Otis, A. H., Box 8, folder 202	1889 June 15
b. 4, f. 99	Paget, Violet (3212)	[circa 1885]
b. 4, f. 100	Palmer, John Williamson (3213)	1886 February 13
b. 4, f. 101	Payn, James (3214-3216) Includes facsimile of original 1882 letter held in Huntington Library and third party correspondence	1882-[1893]
b. 4, f. 102	Pennell, Joseph (8060)	[circa 1884-1885]
b. 4, f. 103	Pilsach, Baron Senfft von (3217-3218 and 8061)	[1891]-1892
b. 4, f. 104	Pollock, Walter Herries (3219)	[188-]

b. 4, f. 105	Pratt, Charles (8062)	1886 May 25
b. 4, f. 106	R. & R. Clark (Firm) (7951-7957)	[1881-1887]
b. 4, f. 107	Rawlinson, Mrs. (3220)	[188-]
	Rearden, Timothy H. (Timothy Henry) (8063) In: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Rearden, Timothy H. (Timothy Henry), Box 8, folder 205	[1881 May?]
b. 4, f. 108	Rick, Adolf (3221-3223) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 93, folder 2016 Includes printed ephemera (503-505)	1889-[1890]
b. 4, f. 109	Riding, Mr. (3224)	1894 November 4
b. 4, f. 110	[Roberts Brothers (Boston, Mass.)?] (8065)	[1883 December?]
b. 4, f. 111-112	Robertson, Charles Grant, Sir (3225-3230) Includes letter from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3724) and third party letter from William Fowler (4470)	1881-1886
b. 4, f. 113	Rogers, M. (8064)	1894 August 11
b. 4, f. 114	Rosebery, Archibald Philip Primrose, Earl of (3231 and 8066)	[1893]
b. <b>4</b> , f. <b>115</b>	Sanchez, Nellie Van de Grift (3232) Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)	[1880 September?]
b. 4, f. 115 b. 4, f. 116-117		-
	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067)	September?]
	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067)  Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron	September?]
b. 4, f. 116-117	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067)  Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103	September?] 1885-1892
b. 4, f. 116-117	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067)  Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269)	September?] 1885-1892 [1886?]
b. 4, f. 116-117 b. 4, f. 118	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067) Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  Sitwell, Fanny (3270-3276 and 8069) Includes photostats of original letters held at the National Library of	September?] 1885-1892 [1886?] [1884 April?]
b. 4, f. 116-117 b. 4, f. 118 b. 4, f. 119-121	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067) Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  Sitwell, Fanny (3270-3276 and 8069) Includes photostats of original letters held at the National Library of Scotland	September?]  1885-1892  [1886?]  [1884 April?]  [1873-1877]
b. 4, f. 116-117 b. 4, f. 118 b. 4, f. 119-121 b. 5, f. 122-131	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067) Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  Sitwell, Fanny (3270-3276 and 8069) Includes photostats of original letters held at the National Library of Scotland  Sitwell, Fanny	September?]  1885-1892  [1886?]  [1884 April?]  [1873-1877]
b. 4, f. 116-117  b. 4, f. 118  b. 4, f. 119-121  b. 5, f. 122-131  b. 5, f. 132	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067) Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  Sitwell, Fanny (3270-3276 and 8069) Includes photostats of original letters held at the National Library of Scotland  Sitwell, Fanny  Smith, Elder, and Co. (8070-8071)	September?]  1885-1892  [1886?]  [1884 April?]  [1873-1877]  [1873-1877]
b. 4, f. 116-117  b. 4, f. 118  b. 4, f. 119-121  b. 5, f. 122-131  b. 5, f. 132  b. 5, f. 133	Includes note from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3730)  Scribner, Charles (3233-3268 and 8067) Includes letters to Charles Scribner's Sons (3256-3268 and 8067)  Senfft von Pilsach, Baron See: Pilsach, Baron Senfft von, Box 4, folder 103  Sharp, William (8068)  Simpson, W. G. (Walter Grindlay), Sir (3269) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  Sitwell, Fanny (3270-3276 and 8069) Includes photostats of original letters held at the National Library of Scotland  Sitwell, Fanny  Smith, Elder, and Co. (8070-8071)  Speedy, Mrs. Thomas (3277)	September?]  1885-1892  [1886?]  [1884 April?]  [1873-1877]  [1873-1877]  1880-[1881]  [1886?]

b. 6, f. 137-148	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella) (3311-3439) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 94, folder 2017	1863-1894
	Includes letters to Thomas Stevenson (3446-3447, 3466, 3482, 3499, and 3519)	
b. 6, f. 149	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella) (8073-8083)	1872-1890
b. 6, f. 150-152	Stevenson, Thomas (3440-3481) Also in: Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 149	1854-1886
b. 7, f. 153	Stevenson, Thomas (8084-8088) Also in: Series III. Additions and Other Material, Album, Box 68, folder 1598	[1879-1885], undated
b. 7, f. 154-157	Stevenson, Thomas and Margaret (3482-3549) Also in: Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 149	1863-1886
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>158</b>	Stevenson, Thomas and Margaret (8089-8093)	[1880]-1886
b. 7, f. 159	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray (3032, 3550-3571, 8094-8095 and 8401) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 95, folder 2018	[1864?]-1894
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>160-161</b>	Stoddard, Charles Warren (3569-3571, 6665 and 6993)	1880
b. 7, f. 162	Storrs, Ethel H. (3572)	1894 February 26
b. 7, f. 163	Strong, Austin (3573-3577 and 8096-8098) Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Others, Unidentified, "Autographs," Box 58, folder 1257	1892-1893
	Strong, Isobel Osbourne (3577a-3579) See: Field, Isobel, Box 3, folder 60	
b. 7, f. 164	Strong, J. D. (Joseph Dwight) (8099)	[1880 December?]
b. 7, f. 165	Symonds, John Addington (3580)	1888 November 11
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>166</b>	Salson, Tati (3581)	[1888-1889?]
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>167</b>	Taylor, Ida Ashworth (8101-8102)	[1886?], 1891
b. 7, f. 168	Taylor, Theodosia Alice Spring-Rice, Lady (3582 and 8100)	[circa 1885-1887]
b. 7, f. 169	Tennyson, Mrs. Lionel (8103)	1887 December 24
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>170</b>	Thomas, Fred (nephew) (3583)	1887 October 31
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>171</b>	Thurston, John B. (John Bates), Sir (3584)	[1892?]
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>172</b>	The Times (3585 and 8104)	[1892]
b. 7, f. 173	Traquair, Henrietta (cousin) (3586-3588) Includes photostats	1868, 1871

b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>174</b>	Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir (3589-3590 and 8402)	1885
b. 7, f. 175	Van de Grift, Esther Keen (3591-3593)	1888
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>176</b>	Van de Grift, Jacob (3591)	[1880 July]
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>177</b>	Watson, Rosamund Marriott (3594)	1893 June 30
b. 7, f. 178	Weyman, Stanley John (8105-8106)	1893-1894
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>179</b>	Whyte, Alexander (8107)	[1883?]
b. <b>7,</b> f. <b>180</b>	Williams, Dora Norton (3596-3598 and 8108-8110) Includes photostats	[1880]-1894
b. 7, f. 181	Williams, I. (8111)	[circa 1887-1888]
b. <b>7</b> , f. <b>182</b>	Williams, Virgil (3595)	[circa 1881 June]
b. 7, f. 183	Williamson, R. (8112)	[circa 1885-1887]
b. 7, f. 184	Wilson, Lewis Henry Balfour (8113-8115)	1893-1894
b. 7, f. 185	Wilson, William Frederick (8116)	1893 October 18
	Wise, H. B. (8117) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737	1894 March 21
b. 7, f. 186	Wister, Owen (8118)	[1888]
b. 7, f. 187-188	Unidentified (3599-3606, 8119-8125 and 8403)	[1865-1894], undated
Let	ters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to	
b. 8, f. 189	Allman, Mrs. (8126)	[1887 May]
	Baxter, Charles (3607-3635) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Boxes 83-91, folders 2006-2014	[1882]-[1893]
b. 8, f. 190	Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore) (3636)	1887
b. 8, f. 191	Chatto & Windus (Firm) (3637)	1887 January
b. 8, f. 192-193	Colvin, Sidney, Sir (3638-3694) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folders 34-44; Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Box 99, folder 2022; and Oversize, Box 96, folder 2019	1884-1898
b. 8, f. 194	Ferrier, Elizabeth Anne (3695)	[1895] February 26
b. 8, f. 195	Field, Isobel (3831-3832 and 8163-8181) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Field, Isobel, Box 3, folder 60	undated

#### Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to (continued)

b. 8, f. 196	Forman, W. Courthope (3696)	1900 April
	Gosse, Edmund (8130-8134) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Gosse, Edmund, Box 3, folders 63-64	[1884]-1894
	Gosse, Ellen Epps (8135) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Gosse, Edmund, Box 3, folders 63-64	[1882?] March 16
b. 8, f. 197	Hardy, Mrs. Thomas (3697-3700)	[1885-1886]
b. 8, f. 198	Henley, Anna Boyle (8136-8138)	1912
b. 8, f. 199	Henley, William Ernest (3701-3720) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Henley, William Ernest, Box 3, folder 69	[1881-1887]
b. 8, f. 200	Ireland, Alexander (3721)	[1884 February]
b. 8, f. 201	Mulligan, James Hilary (8139)	[190-?]
	Osbourne, Lloyd (3722) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Osbourne, Lloyd, Box 4, folder 98	1890 September 29
b. 8, f. 202	Otis, A. H. (8140) Includes note from Robert Louis Stevenson (8059)	[1889?] May 2
b. 8, f. 203	Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir (3723)	1911 March 30
b. 8, f. 204	R. & R. Clark (Firm) (8127)	[1887 June 21]
b. 8, f. 205	Rearden, T. H. (Timothy Henry) (8141-8152)  Contains typescript copies of letters, including letter by Robert Louis Stevenson (8063), and third party correspondence between Edwin J. Beinecke and J. C. Furnas	1874-1895
b. 8, f. 206	Robertson, Charles Grant, Sir (3724-3729) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Robertson, Charles Grant, Sir, Box 4, folders 111-112	1881-1886
	Sanchez, Nellie Van de Grift (3730) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sanchez, Nellie Van de Grift, Sir, Box 4, folder 115	1880 [September?]
b. 8, f. 207	Simpson, Evelyn Blantyre (8153)	1887
	Simpson, Walter, Sir (3731) In: Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 9, folder 235	1884 January 22
b. 8, f. 208	Sitwell, Fanny (3732-3742 and 8154) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 99, folder 2022	1884-[1895]
b. 8, f. 209	Stevenson, Robert Louis (3743-3744 and 8155-8156)	[1884, 1888]
b. 8, f. 210-211	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella) (3745-3812 and 8157-8161) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folders 137-149	[1880-1896]

## Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to (continued)

b. 8, f. 212	Stevenson, Thomas (3813-3815) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Thomas, Boxes 6-7, folders 150-153	[1884 January]
b. 8, f. 213	Stevenson, Thomas and Margaret (3618-3828) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Thomas and Margaret, Box 7, folders 154-158	[1881-1886]
b. 8, f. 214	Stoddard, Charles Warren (3829)	[1904?]
b. 8, f. 215	Storer, Mrs. (3830)	[1897] April 20
b. 8, f. 216	Strong, Austin (8162-8165)	[1900]-1906
	Strong, Isobel Osbourne (3831-3832 and 8163-8181) See: Field, Isobel, Box 8, folder 195	
b. 8, f. 217	Thomas, Fred, Walter, and Frank (nephews) (3833)	[1882 April]
b. 8, f. 218	Williams, Dora Norton (3834-3897) Also stored in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Rick, Adolf, Box 93, folder 2016 and Oversize, Boxes 97-98, folders 2020-2021	[1875-1906]
b. 8, f. 219	Unidentified (3898-3900)	[1886-1895]
Let	ters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson	
b. 8, f. 220	Adams, Henry (3901) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (3901)	1891 February 6
b. 8, f. 221	André, Frédéric (3902) To: Thomas Stevenson (3902)	[1882-1883?]
b. 8, f. 222	Angus, W. Craibe (3903) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (3903)	1891 October 20
b. 8, f. 223	Archer, William (3904-3905 and 8182) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3904-3905)	1888, 1914
	[John] Lane (8182)  Archibald, William (3906) In: Baxter, Charles, Box 9, folders 235-238  To: Sir Henry Stephen (3906)	1906 June 12
b. 8, f. 224	Babington, Maud Wilson (3907 and 8183) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (3907 and 8183)	1895 January 25
	Baildon, Henry Bellyse (3908-3909) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 99, folder 2022 To: Sidney Colvin (3908-3909)	1895
b. 8, f. 225	Balfour, Henrietta (3910) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (3910)	1887 May 7

b. 9, f. 226	Balfour, George W. (3911-3913)	1894-1895
	To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson	
b. 9, f. 227-228b	Balfour, Graham (3914-3942 and 8184-8189) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Wilson, Lewis Henry Balfour, Box 7, folder 184	1887-1929
	Includes photostats of letters held in the Harvard College Library between Charles Baxter, Robert McClure, Mitchell & Baxter, and Stone & Kimball	
	То:	
	Sidney Colvin (3914-3922)	
	Isobel Field (8188)	
	Robert McClure (3923)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (8184)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (3930-3938)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (3924-3928)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (3929)	
	Charles Warren Stoddard (3939-3940)	
	Austin Strong (3941 and 8185-8187)	
	Lewis Henry Balfour Wilson (8189)	
	Unidentified (3942)	
b. 9, f. 229	Balfour, James (great-great grandfather) (8190-8193)  Contains copies in an unidentified hand of letters written originally in 1729 and 1753	undated
	То:	
	James Balfour (8190-8192)	
	David Hume (8183)	
b. 9, f. 230	Balfour, Jane Whyte (3943-3946)	1894-1901
	То:	
	Mrs. Riggs (3943)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (3944-3945)	
	Austin Strong (3946)	
b. <b>9</b> , f. <b>231</b>	Balfour, Rev. Lewis (3947-3948) To: Thomas Stevenson (3947-3948)	1848-1850
b. 9, f. 232	Balfour, Rhoda Brooke (8194-8195) To: Austin and Mary Strong (8194-8195)	1925, 1937
b. 9, f. 233	Bangs, Lemuel W. (3949) To: Charles Baxter (3949)	1893 June 9

b. 9, f. 234	Barrie, J. M. (James Matthew) (3950-3964) To:	1886-1907
	Graham Balfour (3950)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (3951)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (3952-3953)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (3954-3961)	
	Austin Strong (3962-3964)	
b. 9, f. 235-238	Baxter, Charles (3965-4059) Also in: Balfour, Graham, Box 9, folder 228 and Colvin, Sidney, Boxes 99-100, folders 2022-2023 To:	1875-1919
	Grace Baxter (3965-3966)	
	Sidney Colvin (3968-3976)	
	W. Courthope Forman (3977)	
	Lord Charles John Guthrie (3978)	
	Thomas Hutchison (3979)	
	John Lane (3980)	
	Robert McClure (3981-3982)	
	W. MacDonald MacKay (3987)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (3988-3994)	
	R. & R. Clark (3967)	
	Sir Henry Stephen (3995-3997)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4053-4056)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (3998-4052)	
	Herbert Stuart Stone (4057)	
	Sir Herbert Beerbohm Tree (4058)	
b. 10, f. 239-240	Baxter, Charles (3965-4059)	1875-1919
b. 10, f. 241	Besant, Walter (4060) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4060)	1887 April 18
b. 10, f. 242	Bigelow, Poultney (4061) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4061)	1892 November 7
b. 10, f. 243	Bilton, L. Leonard (4062)  To: unidentified (4062)	1927 March 15
b. 10, f. 244	Bisset, A. (4063) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4063)	1873 March 20

b. 10, f. 245	Black, Adam (4064) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4064)	1894 December 29
b. 10, f. 246	Black, Louise (4065) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4065)	[1894] December 28
b. 10, f. 247	Blaikie, Walter Biggar (4066-4067 and 8196) Also in: Colvin Sidney, Box 101 folder 2024 To:	1899 August 28
	Charles Baxter (4066)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (4067)	
	William Francis Prideaux (8196)	
b. 10, f. 248	Bloomer, Hiram Reynolds (4068) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4068)	1890 December 3
b. 10, f. 249-250	Boodle, Adelaide Anne (4069-4102 and 8199-8208) To:	[1891]-1933
	Rhoda Balfour (4069)	
	Charles Baxter (4070)	
	Charles Scribner's Sons (4071)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4076-4077)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4073-4075)	
	Austin and Mary Strong (4078-4102)	
b. 10, f. 251	Bowman, John (8209) To: Thomas Johnstone (8209)	1950 August 14
b. 10, f. 252	Boyd, Julia (4103) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4103)	1891 October 20
b. 10, f. 253	Bradbury, Emelia Henrietta Balfour (5400) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5400)	1895 January 24
b. 10, f. 254	Brandeis, Judge (4104) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4104)	1892 December 15
b. 10, f. 255	Branston, John (4105) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4105)	1893 April 15
b. 10, f. 256	Brown, Horatio (4106)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4106)	1881 July 16

b. 10, f. 257	Brown, John (4107-4108) To:	1879, [188–]
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4108)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4107)	
b. 10, f. 258	Bryce, W. (4109) To: Cassell & Company (4109)	1893 May 2
b. 10, f. 259	Buchanan, Robert (4110-4111) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4110-4111)	[188-]
b. 10, f. 260	Bunner, Henry Cuyler (4112 and 8210) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4112) Luther J. B. Lincoln (8210)	1887, 1894
b. 10, f. 261	Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore) (4113-4156) Also in: Colvin, Sidney, Box 99, folder 2022 and Oversize, Box 120, folders 2044-2046 To: Sidney Colvin (4113-4116) Charles Scribner (4117) Robert Louis Stevenson (4118-4156)	1887-1899
b. 10, f. 262	Burne-Jones, Edward (4903) To: Sidney Colvin (4903)	[1885?]
b. 10, f. 263	Burney, C. D. (4157) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4157)	1892 December
b. 10, f. 264	Butler, William Allen (8211) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8211)	1894 December 20
b. 10, f. 265	Cameron, John (4158) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4158)	1882 August 19
b. 10, f. 266	Campbell, Alexander James Henry (4459) To: Charles Baxter (4459)	[189–] May 5
b. 10, f. 267	Campbell, Lewis (4159) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4159)	1885 January 30
	Cassell and Company (4160) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 100, folder 2023 To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4160)	1899 May 23
b. 10, f. 268	Cedercrantz, Conrad (4161)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4161)	[1892?] April 16

b. 10, f. 269	Chalmers, James (4162)	1891 August 8
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4162)  Charles Scribner's Sons In: Bangs, Lemuel W., Box 9, folder 233; Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore), Box 10, folder 261; and Scribner, Charles, Box 18, folder 493	
b. 10, f. 270	Charteris, A. H. (4163-4164) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4163-4164)	1896
b. 10, f. 271	Chatfield, Robert T. (4165) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4165)	1896 July 15
b. 10, f. 272	Chatto, Andrew (8212) To: H. Buxton Forman (8212)	1887 October 3
b. 10, f. 273	Chatto, Thomas (4166) To: unidentified (4166)	1895 January 16
b. 10, f. 274	Cheney, Mrs. (4167) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4167)	1886 May 12
b. 10, f. 275	Clarke, William E. (4168) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4168)	[1894?]
b. 10, f. 276	Clemens, Samuel Langhorne (4169) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4169)	1893 June 3
b. 10, f. 277	Cobbe, Frances Power (4170) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4170)	1884 February 18
b. 10, f. 278	Colley, C. Pomeroy (4171) To: Henry James (4171)	[1885?] May 2
b. 10, f. 279	Collier, John (4172) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4172)	[1878] February 23
b. 11, f. 280-286	Colvin, Sidney (4173-4417 and 8213-8218) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 91, folder 2014; Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Gosse, Edmund, Box 3, folder 64; and Oversize, Boxes 99-101, folders 2022-2024	1873-1923
	Includes three-volume compilation of correspondence between Colvin and Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Charles Baxter, Lloyd Osbourne, Edward Livermore Burlingame, Charles Warren Stoddard, and others relating to Colvin's editing of Stevenson's letters, as well as original letters by Robert Louis Stevenson. Also includes transcriptions for 4175-4271 and 4273-4316	
	То:	
	Graham Balfour (4173)	
	Charles Scribner (4372)	
	Cornelia E. Bamford (4174)	
	Charles Baxter (4175-4336 and 8213)	

Edmund Gosse (8214-8216) John Hamer (4337) William Ernest Henley (4338) Mrs. Lang (4339) Lloyd Osbourne (4340-4370) Frank T. Sabin (4371) William Sharp (4373) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4405-4412) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4374-4386) Robert Louis Stevenson (4387-4404) Charles Warren Stoddard (4413) Austin Strong (4414 and 8217-8218) John Walter Thomson (4415) Unidentified (4416-4417) b. 11, f. 287 Crane, Walter (4418) 1879 April 24 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4418) b. 11, f. 288 Crockett, Samuel Rutherford (4419-4428) 1887-1895 To: Lloyd Osbourne (4420) R. & R. Clark (4419) Robert Louis Stevenson (4421-4428) Croke, Wentworth A. (4429) b. 11, f. 289 1891 May 21 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4429) b. 11, f. 290 Cunningham, Alison (nanny) (4430-4436 and 8219-8220) 1897-1912 To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4432-4435) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4430) Robert Louis Stevenson (4431) Unidentified (4436) b. 11, f. 291 Curin, P. W. (4437) 1893 April 18 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4437) b. 11, f. 292 Curtiss, J. P. (4438) 1893 March 3

To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4438)

b. 11, f. 293	Cusack-Smith, Thomas Berry (4439-4444) To:	1892-1894
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4444)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4439-4443)	
b. 11, f. 294	Dalmette, C. (4445) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4445)	undated
b. 11, f. 295	Damrosch, Walter Johannes (8220) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8220)	1894 December 21
b. 11, f. 296	Daplyn, Alfred James (4446) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4446)	1892 September 22
b. 11, f. 297	Derély, Victor (4447-4448) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4447-4448)	1889
b. 12, f. 298	De Vere, Aubrey Thomas (4449-4450) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4449-4450)	1887-1889
b. 12, f. 299	De Vinne, Theodore Low (4451) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (4451)	1894 December 31
b. 12, f. 300	Dick, James I. (4452-4453) To:	1888, 1895
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4452)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4453)	
b. 12, f. 301	Dickens, Charles (8221) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (8221)	1890 June 30
b. 12, f. 302	Dobson, Austin (8222) To: unidentified (8222)	1901 July 16
b. 12, f. 303	Doxey, William (8223) To: Charles Scribner (8223)	1896 July 3
b. 12, f. 304	Doyle, Arthur Conan, Sir (4454-4458)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4454-4458)	1893-1896
	Dunnstaffnage (4459) See: Campbell, Alexander James Henry, Box 10, folder 266	
b. 12, f. 305	Eeles, Charles G. S. (4460) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4460)	1894 December 22
b. 12, f. 306	Eggleston, Edward (8224) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8224)	1895 January 4

b. 12, f. 307	Fairchild, Charles S. (4461) To: Charles Scribner (4461)	1887 September 3
b. 12, f. 308	Fairchild, L. N. (4462) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4462)	[1890] December 24
b. 12, f. 309	Fairfall, H. (4463) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4463)	1892 September 26
b. 12, f. 310	Farrar, T. H. (8225) To: David Stevenson (8225)	1865 January
	Fassett, B. (4464) See: Jowett, Benjamin, Box 16, folder 399	
b. 12, f. 311	Ferme, Gertrude (4465) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4465)	1895 January 19
b. 12, f. 312	Ferrier, Coggie (4466-4468) To:	1888-1895
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4467-4468)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4466)	
b. 12, f. 313	Ferrier, Mrs. M. L. (4469) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4469)	[1883?] February 14
b. 12, f. 314-316	Field, Isobel (5807-5824 and 8306-8315)	4007.4007
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)	1887-1896
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)  James Hilary Mulligan (8309)	1887-1890
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)  James Hilary Mulligan (8309)  Eben Plympton (8310)	1887-1890
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)  James Hilary Mulligan (8309)  Eben Plympton (8310)  Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5809-5821)	1887-1890
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)  James Hilary Mulligan (8309)  Eben Plympton (8310)  Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5809-5821)  Robert Louis Stevenson (5822)	1887-1890
D. 12, 1. 314-310	Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Williams, Dora Norton, Box 98, folder 2021 and Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737  To:  Jane Whyte Balfour (5807-5808)  Warren Howell (8306)  Annie H. Ide (8307)  Edith Livermore (8308)  James Hilary Mulligan (8309)  Eben Plympton (8310)  Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5809-5821)  Robert Louis Stevenson (5822)  Charles Warren Stoddard (8311-8313)	1887-1890

	Fowler, William (4470) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Robertson, Charles Grant, Sir, Box 4, folders 111-112 To: Sidney Colvin (4470)	1922 December 22
b. 12, f. 317-318	[Fowke Case] Includes notes and clippings	1897
b. 12, f. 319	Galpin, Thomas D. (4471) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4471)	1886 February 16
b. 12, f. 320	Garrard, Charles W. (4472) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4472)	1882 April 5
b. 12, f. 321	Garschine, Sophie (4473) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4473)	1874 May 7
b. 12, f. 322	Gilder, Joseph Benson (4474) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4474)	[1888] March 25
b. 12, f. 323	Gilder, Richard Watson (4475) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4475)	1886 February 3
b. 12, f. 324	Godkin, Edwin Lawrence (8227) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8227)	1894 December 22
b. 12, f. 325	Gosse, Edmund William (4476-4486) Also in: Henley, William Ernest, Box 13, folder 350 To:	1883-1885
	Richard Watson Gilder (4476-4485)  William Ernest Henley (4486)	
b. 12, f. 326	Graham, Ernest (4487) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4487)	1886 August 31
b. 12, f. 327	Grant, Robert (8228) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8228)	1894 December 24
b. 12, f. 328	Green, Roger Lancelyn (8229) To: Isobel Field (8229)	1948 May 19
b. 12, f. 329	Greene, Jane Whytt Elizabeth Anne Wilson (4488) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4488)	1895 January 24
b. 12, f. 330	Greenhill, Edmund H. (4489) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4489)	1886 August 23
b. 12, f. 331	Greenwood, Frederick (4490) To: Sir Leslie Stephen (4490)	[1876] November 4
b. 12, f. 332	Grey, George, Sir (4491-4492) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4491-4492)	1893-1894

b. 12, f. 333	Hackett, A. R. (4493) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4493)	[1882]
b. 12, f. 334	Haggard, Bazett Michael (4494) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4494)	[189-]
b. 12, f. 335	Haggard, H. Rider (Henry Rider) (4495-4497) To: Andrew Lang (4495) Robert Louis Stevenson (4496-4497)	[188-] April 30
b. 12, f. 336	Hamer, John (4498-4503) Also in: Colvin, Sidney, Box 11, folder 281 To: Charles Baxter (4498-4499) Sidney Colvin (4500-4503)	1893
b. 12, f. 337	Hamerton, Philip Gilbert (4504-4523)  To:  Robert Louis Stevenson (4504-4520)  Thomas Stevenson (4521-4522)  Unidentified (4523)	1875-1887
	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231)	1923
b. 12, f. 338	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876	1923 1883, 1886
b. 12, f. 338 b. 12, f. 339	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231) Hammond, Basil (4524-4526)	
	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231) Hammond, Basil (4524-4526) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4524-4526) Hardy, Thomas (4527)	1883, 1886 1922 November
b. 12, f. 339	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231)  Hammond, Basil (4524-4526) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4524-4526)  Hardy, Thomas (4527) To: Rosalind Orme Masson (4527)  Hare, John Fairs (4528)	1883, 1886 1922 November 10 [1884
b. 12, f. 339 b. 12, f. 340	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231)  Hammond, Basil (4524-4526) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4524-4526)  Hardy, Thomas (4527) To: Rosalind Orme Masson (4527)  Hare, John Fairs (4528) To: William Ernest Henley (4528)  Harper and Brothers (4529)	1883, 1886 1922 November 10 [1884 November]
b. 12, f. 339 b. 12, f. 340 b. 12, f. 341	Hamilton, John D. (8230-8231) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Misgivings of Convalescence," Box 33, folder 793 and "Parochial Work and Organization," Box, 40, folder 876 To: Sidney Colvin (8230-8231)  Hammond, Basil (4524-4526) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4524-4526)  Hardy, Thomas (4527) To: Rosalind Orme Masson (4527)  Hare, John Fairs (4528) To: William Ernest Henley (4528)  Harper and Brothers (4529) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4529)  Harrison, Virginia B. (8232)	1883, 1886 1922 November 10 [1884 November] 1887 March 11

b. 12, f. 345	Hellman, George S. (George Sidney) (8233)	1925-1945
	Includes third party correspondence between Hellman and others relating chiefly to his work <i>The True Stevenson</i>	
b. 12, f. 346	Henderson, Daniel McIntyre (4532-4534)	1895 February
	To: Charles Warren Stoaddard (4532-4534)	
b. 12, f. 347	Henderson, George J. (4535)	1886 March 5
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4535)	
b. 12, f. 348	Henderson, James (4536)	1885 March 17
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4536)	
b. 12, f. 349	Henley, Anna Boyle (4537-4539) Also in: Henley, William Ernest, Box 14, folders 362-363	[1884]-1911
	То:	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4538-4539)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4537)	
b. 13, f. 350-358	Henley, William Ernest (4540-4893 and 8234-8236)	1875-1900
	То:	
	Lemuel W. Bangs (4540)	
	Charles Baxter (4541-4648)	
	Grace Baxter (4649)	
	Robert Hamilton Bruce (4650-4664)	
	Andrew Chatto (4665-4668)	
	Sidney Colvin (4669-4672 and 8234-8235)	
	Katharine de Mattos (4673-4678)	
	Alfred Trübner Nutt (4679-4689)	
	Sir Leslie Stephen (4690)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4880-4891)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4691-4692)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4693-4879)	
	Thomas Stevenson (8236	
	Algernon Charles Swinburne (4892)	
	Unidentified (4893)	
b. 14, f. 359-369	Henley, William Ernest (4540-4893 and 8234-8236)	1875-1900
b. 15, f. 370	Herbert, Auberon (4849)	1888 August 16
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4849)	

b. 15, f. 371	Hole, William B. (4895-4898) To:	[1886-1890]
	Lloyd Osbourne (4895)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4896-4898)	
b. 15, f. 372	Howells, William Dean (4899 and 8237) To:	1893 September 13
	William Dean Howells (8237)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4899)	
b. 15, f. 373	Hume, David (copy) (8238) To: James Balfour (8238)	undated
b. 15, f. 374	Hutchinson, Allen (8239-8240) To: Frederick Smith (8239-8240)	1900-1901
b. 15, f. 375	Hutton, Laurence (8241) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8241)	1894 December 20
b. 15, f. 376	Huxley, Leonard (8242) To: Adelaide Anne Boodle (8242)	1925 February 18
	Ide, Annie H. (8243) In: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (8243)	[1891?]
b. 15, f. 377	Ide, Henry C. (4900-4901) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4900-4901)	[1891], 1894
b. 15, f. 378	Ionides, C. A. (4902) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4902)	1884 January 27
	J., E. B. (4903) See: Burne-Jones, Edward, Box 10, folder 262	[1885?]
b. 15, f. 379	Jack, James (8244) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (8244)	1887 August 20
b. 15, f. 380	Jacobs, Joseph (4904)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4904)	1893 August 22

b. 15, f. 381-388	<u>James, Henry (4905-4965)</u> To:	[1884]-1898
	Sidney Colvin (4905-4917)	
	Isobel Field (4964-4965)	
	Edmund Gosse (4918)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (4919)	
	Fanny Sitwell (4920)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4957-4963)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4921-4956)	
b. 15, f. 389	James, Margaret (8246)	1917 June 14
	To: Isobel Field (8246)	
b. 15, f. 390	Japp, Alexander Hay (4966)	1901 August 31
	To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4966)	
b. 15, f. 391	Jenkin, Anne Austin (4967-4981)	1879-1910
	To:	
	Charles Scribner's Sons (4968-4974)	
	Katharine Durham Osbourne (4967)	
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (4975)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4976-4980)	
	Austin Strong (4981)	
b. 15, f. 392	Jenkin, C. Frewin (4982)	1887 August 9
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4982)	
b. 16, f. 393-394	Jenkin, Fleeming (4983-5000) To:	1879-1885
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (4999-5000)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (4983-4998)	
b. 16, f. 395	Jersey, Countess of (Child-Villiers, Margaret Elizabeth Leigh) (5001-5004) To:	1892-1895
	Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5001)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5002-5004)	
b. 16, f. 396	Jersey, Earl of (Child-Villiers, Victor Albert George) (5005-5008) To:	1893-1895
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5008)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5005-5007)	

b. 16, f. 397	Johnston, George P. (5009-5010) To: Charles Baxter (5009-5010)	1893-1894
b. 16, f. 398	Jones, Henry Arthur (5011-5012) To: William Ernest Henley (5011)	1885, 1887
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5012)	
b. 16, f. 399	Jowett, Benjamin (4464) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (4464)	1886 April 16
b. 16, f. 400	Kaiulani (Princess of Hawaii) (5013) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5013)	1889 August 17
b. 16, f. 401	Kalakua (King of Hawaii) (5014) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5014)	[1889 April]
b. <b>16,</b> f. <b>401a</b>	Kelley, J. D. Jerrold (James Douglas Jerrold) (5015) To: Charles Scribner (5015)	1887 September 15
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>401</b> b	King, W. J. (5016) To: Lloyd Osbourne (5016)	1892 July 20
b. 16, f. 401c	Kingsley, Rose G. (5017) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5017)	1885 November 17
b. 16, f. 402-407	Lang, Andrew (5018-5131) To:	[1874-1895]
	Andrew Lang (5018-5022)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5128-5131)	
b. 16, f. 408	Robert Louis Stevenson (5023-5127)  Leigh, John George (5132)  To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5132)	1900 March 23
b. 16, f. 409	Lieght, George H. (8248) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (8248)	1887 June 30
b. 16, f. 410	Locker-Lampson, Frederick (5133-5134) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5133-5134)	1886-1893
b. <b>16</b> , f. <b>411</b>	Longman, Charles James (5135-5138)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5135-5138)	1885-1893

b. 16, f. 412-413	Low, Will Hicok (5139-5170 and 8249-8250)	1883-1924
	То:	
	George S. Hellman (8249-8250)	
	William Ernest Henley (5139)	
	Luther J. B. Lincoln (5140)	
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5170)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5141-5169)	
b. 17, f. 414	Maben, Thomas (5171)	1893 April 28
	To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5171)	
b. 17, f. 415	McClure, Robert (5172-5186 and 8251-8253) Also in: Balfour, Graham, Box 9, folder 228 and Phillips, John S., Box 18, folder 462	1891-1895
	То:	
	Charles Baxter (5172-5173)	
	Sidney Colvin (5174-5175)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (5178)	
	Stone & Kimball (5176-5186 and 8251-8253)	
b. 17, f. 416	McClure, Samuel Sidney (5187-5208 and 8254-8255) To:	1888-1893
	Lyman D. Morse (8254)	
	Lloyd Osbourne (5187)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5188-5208)	
	Stone & Kimball (8255)	
b. 17, f. 417	McDonald, D. (5209 and 8256)	1868
	То:	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (8256)	
	Thomas Stevenson (5209)	
b. 17, f. 418	Mackenzie, E. (5210)	[1895] January 9
	To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5210)	
b. 17, f. 419	MacLeod, W. (5211)	1894 June 24
	To: Charles Baxter (5211)	
	MacKay, Alexander (8257) In: Stevenson, David, Box 19, folder 512	[1838 August 19]
	To: Thomas Stevenson (8257)	
b. 17, f. 420	MacPherson, Alexander (5212) To: P. R. Gordon (5212)	[1902?]

b. 17, f. 421	MacPherson, Norman (5213)  To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5213)	1896 March 17
b. 17, f. 422	Mahoney, Martin (8258) To: Mary Mahoney (8258)	1860 December 18
b. 17, f. 423	Manners, James R. (5214) To: Charles Baxter (5214)	[1894] January 13
b. 17, f. 424	Markby, Stewart and Company (5215-5216) See also: Stewart, Charles, Box 20, folder 535 To: Lewis Johnson (5215) Walter Thomas Spencer (5216)	1898 April
b. 17, f. 425	Masson, David (5217) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5217)	1874 April 17
b. 17, f. 426	Masson, Rosaline Orme (8159-8160) To: John Howell (8159) David A. Randall (8160)	1924, 1934
b. 17, f. 427	Matthews, Brander (5218) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)	1894 December 11
b. 17, f. 427 b. 17, f. 428		
	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)  Mattos, Katherine de (5219)	11
b. 17, f. 428	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)  Mattos, Katherine de (5219)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5219)	11
b. 17, f. 428	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)  Mattos, Katherine de (5219)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5219)  [Empty folder]  Mattos, W. Sydney de (5220) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 82, folder 2005	[1885]
b. 17, f. 428 b. 17, f. 429	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)  Mattos, Katherine de (5219) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5219)  [Empty folder]  Mattos, W. Sydney de (5220) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 82, folder 2005 To: Charles Baxter (5220)  Maxwell, Mary Elizabeth Braddon (5221)	11 [1885] 1878
b. 17, f. 428 b. 17, f. 429 b. 17, f. 430	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5218)  Mattos, Katherine de (5219) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5219)  [Empty folder]  Mattos, W. Sydney de (5220) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 82, folder 2005 To: Charles Baxter (5220)  Maxwell, Mary Elizabeth Braddon (5221) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5221)  Meiklejohn, John M. D. (5222)	11 [1885] 1878 1889 February 6

	Methuen, Algernon Methuen Marshall, Sir (5540-5545) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 99, folder 2022 To: Charles Baxter (5540-5544) Sidney Colvin (5545)	1899
	Methuen and Company (5229) In: Balfour, Graham, Box 9, folder 228 To: Stone & Kimball (5229)	1895 September 13
b. 17, f. 433	Milne, Alfred E. (5230) To: R. & R. Clark (5230)	1931 April 25
b. 17, f. 434	Mitchell and Baxter (5231-5242) Also in: Balfour, Graham, Box 9, folder 228 To: Robert McClure (5231-5233) Lloyd Osbourne (5234-5235) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5240-5241) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5236-5237) Robert Louis Stevenson (5238-5239) Stone & Kimball (5242)	1885-1912
b. 17, f. 435	Monkhouse, William Cosmo (5243-5244)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5243-5244)	1884
	Monroe, Harriet (5245) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 101, folder 2024 To: Sidney Colvin (5245)	1900 May 27
b. 17, f. 436	Montagnon children (5246) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5246)	1886 September 30
b. 17, f. 437	Moors, Harry Jay (5247-5251 and 8261) To: Merritt A. Farren (5247) Katharine Durham Osbourne (8261) Robert Louis Stevenson (5248-5251)	1916 December 16
b. 17, f. 438	Morley, John, Viscount (5252) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5252)	1879 August 12
b. 17, f. 439	Morris, William (5253) To: Bernard Shaw (5253)	1886 October 14

b. 17, f. 440	Mowbray, John Thomson (5254-5256) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5254-5256)	1887 May 8
b. 17, f. 441	Murray, A. Graham (5257) To: Charles Baxter (5257)	1892 December 18
b. 17, f. 442	Murray, David Christie (5258) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5258)	1889 June 20
b. 17, f. 443	Murray, James Augustus Henry (5259) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5259)	1887 February 19
b. 17, f. 444	Myers, Frederick William Henry (5260-5263) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5250-5263)	1886-1892
b. 17, f. 445	Nall, R. (5264) To: Lloyd Osbourne (5264)	1893 May 23
b. 17, f. 446	Newell, J. E. (5265) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5265)	1895 March 5
b. 17, f. 447	Norman, Henry (5266) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5266)	1886 July 28
b. 17, f. 448-449	Osbourne, Katharine Durham (8263-8264) To: Edmund Goss (8263) James McConathy (8264)	1922, 1925
	•	

b. 17, f. 450	Osbourne, Lloyd (5267-5347 and 8265-8268) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Boxes 88-91, folders 2011-2014; Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Boxes 99-101, folders 2022-2024; and Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Field, Isobel, Box 12, folders 314-316 Includes photographs and additional correspondence to Sir Arthur Wing Pinero dating from 1922-1924  To: Charles Baxter (5267-5303)  Marie Louise Gaukroger Baxter (5304-5306)  Walter Biggar Blaikie (5307)  Edward L. Burlingame (5308-5310)  Sidney Colvin (5313-5334)  Hamilton Holt (5335)  Perriton Maxwell (8266)  James H. Mulligan (5337 and 8267)  Sir Arthur Wing Pinero (5338)  Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5340-5345 and 8268)	1888-1929
	R. & R. Clark (5311-5312 and 5336) Unidentified (5346-5347 and 8265)	
b. 17, f. 451	Osbourne, Samuel (5348-5361 and 8269) Also in: Letters by Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, Rearden, T. H. (Timothy Henry), Box 8, folder 205 To: Lloyd Osbourne (5348-5361) Timothy Henry Rearden (8269)	1880-1883
b. 17, f. 452	Page, Thomas Nelson (5362) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5362)	1894 December 26
b. 17, f. 453	Paget, Violet (5363-5364)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5363-5364)	1885-1886
b. 17, f. 454	Patterson, Arthur J. (5365) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5365)	[1829?]
b. <b>17</b> , f. <b>455</b>	Paul, J. Balfour (5366)  To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5366)	1895 January 9

b. 17, f. 456	Paul, C. Kegan, Trench and Company (5367-5369) To:	1878-1883
	Mitchell & Baxter (5368)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5367)	
	Thomas Stevenson (5369)	
b. 17, f. 457	Payn, James (5370-5375)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5370-5375)	[1882-1889]
b. 18, f. 458	Peal, T. E. (5376) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5376)	1893
b. 18, f. 459	Pears, Edmund R. (5377-5378)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5377-5378)	1889
b. 18, f. 460	Pember, F. W. (5379) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 100, folder 2023 To: Sidney Colvin (5379)	1899 June 5
b. 18, f. 461	Pembroke, George Robert Charles Herbert, Thirteenth Earl of (5380-5382) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5380-5382)	1892-1893
b. 18, f. 462	Phillips, John S. (8270) To: Stone & Kimball (8270)	1894 April 26
b. 18, f. 463	Pilsach, Baron Senfft von (5383-5385 and 8271) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5383-5385 and 8271)	1891-1892
b. 18, f. 464	Pollock, Walter Herries (5386) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5386)	[1882]
b. 18, f. 465	Posey, W.O. (5387-5388) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5387-5388)	1893 March 13
b. 18, f. 466	Price, Thomas R. (8273) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8273)	1895 January 6
b. 18, f. 467	Prideaux, William Francis (5389) To: unidentified (5389)	1902 February 6
b. 18, f. 468	Procter, Anne B. (5390) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5390)	1886 January 6
b. 18, f. 469	Purves, A. P. (5391) Robert Louis Stevenson (5391)	1872 July 18

b. 18, f. 470	Quiller-Couch, Arthur Thomas, Sir (5392-5394) To:	1897-1924
	W. Courthope Forman (5392)	
	James Alexander Manson (5393)	
	James Payn (5394)	
b. 18, f. 471	Quilter, Harry (5395) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5395)	1887 April 4
b. 18, f. 472	[Runciman, James?] (5396) To: William Ernest Henley (5396)	1884
b. 18, f. 473	Raffalovich, André (5397-5398) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5397-5398)	[1882?]
b. 18, f. 474	Randall, Frederick H. (8274) To: Mr. Girard (8274)	[1924] May 5
b. 18, f. 475	Read, John J. (5399) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5399)	1891 October 30
b. <b>18</b> , f. <b>475a</b>	Readbury, E. H. (5400) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5400)	1895 January 24
b. 18, f. 476	Reid, Thomas Wemyss, Sir (5401) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5401)	1892, 1903
b. 18, f. 477	Richmond, William Blake (5402-5404) To:	1887-1894
	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5404)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5402-5403)	
b. 18, f. 478	Robertson, G. (5405) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5405)	1887 June 12
b. 18, f. 479	Robinet, P. (5406) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5406)	1874 December 24
b. 18, f. 480	Roch, Valentine (5407) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5407)	1886 August 25
b. 18, f. 481	Rodin, Auguste (5408-5414) To:	1886
	William Ernest Henley (5408)	
	Robert Louis Stevenson (5409-5414)	

b. 18, f. 482	Roseberry, Archibald Philip Primrose, Fifth Earl of (5415-5417) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5415) Robert Louis Stevenson (5416-5417)	1893-1896
b. 18, f. 483	Rutherford, Peter (5418) To: Thomas Stevenson (5418)	1881 November 22
b. 18, f. 484	Rymor, H. L. (5419) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5419)	[1895?]
b. 18, f. 485	Saint-Gaudens, Augustus (5420-5422) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5420-5422)	1887-1889
b. 18, f. 486	St. Johnston, Alfred (5423) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5423)	1886 September 14
b. 18, f. 487	Salmon, Tati (5424)  To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5424)	1891 February 9
b. 18, f. 488	Sargent, John Singer (5425-5431) To: Lloyd Osbourne (5425) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5429-5431) Robert Louis Stevenson (5426-5428)	[1884]-1894
b. 18, f. 489	Schmidt, Emil (5432-5433) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5432-5433)	1894
b. 18, f. 490	Schwob, Mayer André (5434-5435) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5434-5435)	[1888-1889]
b. 18, f. 491	Scollard, Clinton (8276) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8276)	1894 December 29
b. 18, f. 492	Scribner, Arthur Hawley (5436) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5436)	1898 April 2

b. 18, f. 493	Scribner, Charles (5437-5486) Also in: Colvin, Sidney, Box 101, folder 2024 and Oversize, Box 120, folders 2047-2049 To: Charles Baxter (5437-5438 and 5466-5467) Cassell & Company (5468-5471) Sidney Colvin (5439 and 5472) Anne Austin Jenkin (5474-5475) Kalakaua, King of Hawaii (5476) Lloyd Osbourne (5477) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5460-5465 and 5486) Robert Louis Stevenson (5440-5459 and 5478-5485) T. & A. Constable (5473)	1887-1923
b. 18, f. 494	Sewall, Harold M. (5487) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5487)	1892 December 13
b. 18, f. 495	Sharp, William (5488) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5488)	1886 December 14
b. 18, f. 496	Shelley, Jane Gibson, Lady (5489-5493) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5493) Robert Louis Stevenson (5489-5492)	[1887] November 4
b. 18, f. 497	Shelley, Percy Florence (5494) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5494)	1885 November 1
b. 18, f. 498	Shorter, Clement K. (5495) To: Charles Baxter (5495)	1894 January 18
b. 18, f. 499	Simoneau, Jules (5496-5499)  To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5496-5499)	1902-1908
b. 18, f. 500-502	Simpson, Walter Grindlay, Sir (5500-5528 and 8277) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5500-5528 and 8277)	[1874?-1891?]
b. 19, f. 503	Sitwell, Fanny (5529-5534, 8278-8280)  To:  Robert Louis Stevenson (5529)  Austin and Mary Strong (5530-5534 and 8278-8280)	1894-1916

	Sitwell, Francis A. (8281) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 149 To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (8281)	1873 July 31
	Sitwell, I. (8282) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 149 To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (8282)	1873 July 31
	Smith, J. C. (5535) In: Colvin, Sidney, Box 101, folder 2024 To: Sidney Colvin (5535)	1901 February 26
b. 19, f. 504	Smith, Reginald Bosworth (5536) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5536)	1888 June 15
b. 19, f. 505	Stanford, C. Villiers (5537-5539) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5537-5539)	1884-1886
b. 19, f. 506	Stephen, Henry, Sir (5546) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5546)	1906 June 25
b. 19, f. 507-508	Stephen, Leslie (5547-5570) To: Sidney Colvin (5547-5548) Robert Louis Stevenson (5549-5570)	1874-1896
b. 19, f. 509-511	Stevenson, Alan (uncle) (8283-8285) To: Thomas Stevenson (8283-8285)	1828-1862
b. 19, f. 512	Stevenson, David (uncle) (5571 and 8286-8287)  To: Thomas Stevenson (5571 and 8286-8287)	1838
b. 19, f. 513	Stevenson, Emily (5572) To: Alexander Ireland (5572)	1883 October 2
b. 19, f. 514	Stevenson, Jane Smith (8288-8292) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Thomas, Box 19, folder 521 To: Thomas Stevenson (8288-8292)	1838-1841
	Stevenson, Louisa Purland (5573) In: Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 19, folder 526	[1886?]
b. 19, f. 515	[Empty folder]	

b. 19, f. 516-519	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella) (5574-5657 and 8293) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006 and Boxes 87-91, folders 2010-2014; Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 95, folder 2018; Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Thomas, Box 20, folders 530-534  To: Charles Baxter (5574-5593) Edward L. Burlingame (5594) Sidney Colvin (5595-5603) Alison Cunningham (5604-5615) William Ernest Henley (5616-5617) Alexander Ireland (5618-5622) James Payn (5623) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5649-5652) Robert Alan Mowbrary Stevenson (5624) Robert Louis Stevenson (5625-5648) Thomas Stevenson (5653-5657)	1852-1896
b. 19, f. 520	Stevenson, M. S. (5658)  To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5658)	[1888] May 22
b. 19, f. 521	Stevenson, Robert (grandfather) (5659-5661 and 8294-8296) Also in: Stevenson, David, Box 19, folder 512 To: Alexander Dallas Bache (5659) John Scott (8294) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5660) Thomas Stevenson (5661 and 8295-8296)	1838-[1848]
	Stevenson, Robert (uncle) (5662) In: Stevenson, Thomas, Box 20, folder 530 To: Robert Stevenson (grandfather) (5662)	1833 September 23
b. 19, f. 522-526	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray (cousin) (5663-5740) To: William Ernest Henley (5563-5567) Katharine de Mattos (5568) Lloyd Osbourne (5669) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5737-5740) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5670-5671)	1868-1893

b. 20, f. 527	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray (5663-5740)	1868-1893
b. 20, f. 528-529	Stevenson, Robert Wilson (8297) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 116, folder 2039 To: John Howell Little, Brown and Company	1923-1926
b. 20, f. 530-534	Stevenson, Thomas (father) (5741-5797 and 8299-8302) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 19, folders 516-519 To: Dr. W. Bamford (5741) Charles Baxter (5742-5746) Sidney Colvin (5747-5748) John Smith (8299) Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5794-5797) Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5749-5751 and 8300) Robert Stevenson (5752) Robert Louis Stevenson (5753-5793 and 8301-8302)	1855-1886
b. 20, f. 535	Stewart, Charles (5798-5799) See also: Markby, Stewart, and Company, Box 17, folder 424 To: Charles Baxter (5798-5799)	1898 April
b. 20, f. 536	Stimson, Frederick Jesup (8303) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8303)	1894 December 21
b. 20, f. 537	Stoddard, Charles Warren (5800-5803) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5800-5803)	1880-1887
b. 20, f. 538	Stoker, Bram (5804) To: William Ernest Henley (5804)	1884 June 25
	Stone & Kimball In: Balfour, Graham, Box 9, folder 228	1895-1896
b. 20, f. 539	Story, Robert Herbert (5805) To: Charles Baxter (5805)	1886 May 1
b. 20, f. 540	Stout, Robert (5806) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5806)	1894 June 11

b. 20, f. 541	Strong, Austin (8304-8305) Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscript by Others, Osbourne, Lloyd, "Treasure Island," Box, 52, folder 1115 To: Authors' Syndicate (8304) Isobel Field (8305) Strong, Isobel Osbourne (5807-5824 and 8306-8315) See: Field, Isobel, Box 12, folders 314-316	1896, 1903
b. 20, f. 542	Sturgis, Julian Russell (5825) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5825)	[1885] November 27
b. 20, f. 543	Swan, William (5826-5827 and 8316-8318) Also in: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 90, folder 2013 To: Charles Baxter (5826) Robert Louis Stevenson (5827) Thomas Stevenson (8316-8318)	1841-1891
b. 20, f. 544	Symonds, John Addington (5828-5834)  To:  Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5832-5834)  Robert Louis Stevenson (5828-5831)	1883-1887
b. <b>20</b> , f. <b>545</b>	Tauchnitz, Freiherr von and Bernhard, Karl Christian (5835-5837) To: William Ernest Henley (5835-5836) Robert Louis Stevenson (5837)	1884-1894
b. 20, f. 546	Taylor, Henry, Sir (5838) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5838)	1885 December 25
b. 20, f. 547	Taylor, Theodosia Alice Spring-Rice, Lady (5839-5843) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5839-5843)	[1886-1889]
b. 20, f. 548	Taylor, Ida Ashworth (5844-5866) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5856-5866) Robert Louis Stevenson (5844-5855)	[1886-1892]
b. 20, f. 549	Taylor, Una Ashworth (5867-5877) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5868-5877) Robert Louis Stevenson (5867)	1886-1890

b. 21, f. 551         Teriirere I. Tooarai (5879) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5879)         1888 December 155           b. 21, f. 552         Thomas, Edward (8319) To: unidentified (8319) To: william Ernest Henley (5880)         [1885] April 7           b. 21, f. 553         Thompson, E. A. M. (5880) To: William Ernest Henley (5880)         1937 July 23           b. 21, f. 553a         Thompson, J. W. (8320) To: Isobel Field (8320)         1892 June 11 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5881)           b. 21, f. 555         Tillotson and Son (5882) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5882)         1886 August 19 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5882)           b. 21, f. 556         Tree, Herbert Beerbohm (5883-5887) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5887)         1885 Robert Louis Stevenson (5888)           b. 21, f. 557         Tyndall, John (5888) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5888)         1892 December 20           b. 21, f. 558         Valleiro, Francisco (5889) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5889)         1891 May 4           b. 21, f. 558         Valleiro, Francisco (5889) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5889)         1891 May 4           b. 21, f. 559         Wachtmeister, Constance, Countess (5890-5891) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5890-5891) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5890-5891) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5890)         1886 October 26           b. 21, f. 561         Ward, Thomas Humphry (5892) To: Wolldam Ernest Henley (5893) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5893)         1848 September 16           b. 21, f. 562         Webster	b. 21, f. 550	Teed, T. W. (5878) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5878)	1887 August 1
To: unidentified (8319)	b. 21, f. 551		
To: William Ernest Henley (5880)   1937 July 23   1832 June 11   1833 July 17   1834 September (5881)   1892 June 11   1834 September (5881)   1895 July 17   1834 September (5881)   1835 July 17   18	b. 21, f. 552		1913 August 5
To: Isobel Field (8320)   1892 June 11   1893 June 11   1893 June 11   1895 Jun	b. 21, f. 553		[1885] April 7
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5881)   1886 August 19   70: Robert Louis Stevenson (5882)   1885 August 19	b. 21, f. 553a	•	1937 July 23
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5882)   1885   160	b. 21, f. 554	•	1892 June 11
To:     Charles Baxter (5883-5884)	b. 21, f. 555		1886 August 19
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5888) 20	b. 21, f. 556	To: Charles Baxter (5883-5884) William Ernest Henley (5885-5886)	1885
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5889)  b. 21, f. 559	b. 21, f. 557	-	
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5890-5891)  b. 21, f. 560 Ward, Thomas Humphry (5892) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5892)  b. 21, f. 561 Warden, Jane Balfour (5893) To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5893)  b. 21, f. 562 Webster, Charles L. (5894) To: Charles Baxter (5894)  b. 21, f. 563 Wedmore, Frederick (5895) To: William Ernest Henley (5895)  b. 21, f. 564 Wheaton, John (5896)  1886 September	b. 21, f. 558		1891 May 4
To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5892)  b. 21, f. 561	b. 21, f. 559		[1886]
To: Margaret Isabella Stevenson (5893)       16         b. 21, f. 562       Webster, Charles L. (5894)       1893 July 17         To: Charles Baxter (5894)       1885 March 29         b. 21, f. 563       Wedmore, Frederick (5895)       1885 March 29         To: William Ernest Henley (5895)       1886 September	b. 21, f. 560		1886 October 26
To: Charles Baxter (5894)  b. 21, f. 563 Wedmore, Frederick (5895) To: William Ernest Henley (5895)  b. 21, f. 564 Wheaton, John (5896)  1886 September	b. 21, f. 561		
To: William Ernest Henley (5895)  b. 21, f. 564 Wheaton, John (5896)  1886 September	b. 21, f. 562		1893 July 17
24	b. 21, f. 563		1885 March 29
	b. 21, f. 564		

	White, Gleason (5897) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 90, folder 2013 To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5897)	[1891 August]
b. <b>21</b> , f. <b>565</b>	White, Stanford (8321) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8321)	1894 December 21
b. 21, f. 566	Whyte, Alexander (5898) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5898)	1881 October 17
b. 21, f. 567	Wilkie, James (5899) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5899)	1884 February 25
b. 21, f. 568-569	Williams, Dora Norton (5900-5907) To: Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (5903-5907) Robert Louis Stevenson (5900-5902)	1885-1903
b. 21, f. 570	Williams, Virgil (5908) To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5908)	1886 November 18
	Wilson, James W. (8323) In: Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 142	1873 July 31
b. 21, f. 571	Winter, William (8324) To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)	1894 December 21
b. 21, f. 571 b. 21, f. 572		
	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)	21 1894 December
b. 21, f. 572	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)  To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5909)  Woodford, Charles M. (5910)	21 1894 December 20
b. 21, f. 572 b. 21, f. 573	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)  To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5909)  Woodford, Charles M. (5910)  To: Lloyd Osbourne (5910)  Wurmbrand, Robert, Count (5911)	21 1894 December 20 1895 January 21
b. 21, f. 572 b. 21, f. 573 b. 21, f. 574	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)  To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5909)  Woodford, Charles M. (5910)  To: Lloyd Osbourne (5910)  Wurmbrand, Robert, Count (5911)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5911)  Yeats, William Butler (5912)	21  1894 December 20  1895 January 21  1894 June 9  [1891?] October
b. 21, f. 572 b. 21, f. 573 b. 21, f. 574 b. 21, f. 575	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)  To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5909)  Woodford, Charles M. (5910)  To: Lloyd Osbourne (5910)  Wurmbrand, Robert, Count (5911)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5911)  Yeats, William Butler (5912)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5912)  [Prankster Letters] (5913-5928 and 7936-7938) Stored in: Oversize, Box 102, folder 2025  Includes letters by Robert Louis Stevenson (5913, 5924 and 7936-7938) and third party correspondence between Charles Baxter and Wilde & Venables,	21  1894 December 20  1895 January 21  1894 June 9  [1891?] October 24
b. 21, f. 572 b. 21, f. 573 b. 21, f. 574 b. 21, f. 575	To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (8324)  Woodberry, George Edward (5909)  To: Luther J. B. Lincoln (5909)  Woodford, Charles M. (5910)  To: Lloyd Osbourne (5910)  Wurmbrand, Robert, Count (5911)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5911)  Yeats, William Butler (5912)  To: Robert Louis Stevenson (5912)  [Prankster Letters] (5913-5928 and 7936-7938) Stored in: Oversize, Box 102, folder 2025  Includes letters by Robert Louis Stevenson (5913, 5924 and 7936-7938) and third party correspondence between Charles Baxter and Wilde & Venables, A. Douglas Noll, G. Thomson, and Marsh, Milner & Langton	21  1894 December 20  1895 January 21  1894 June 9  [1891?] October 24

## Series II: Manuscripts, 1828-1960

13.35 linear feet (34 boxes)

The arrangement in Series II largely preserves the arrangement of manuscript material documented in volume five of McKay's *A Stevenson Library Catalogue*. Exceptions, including notebooks and works, are discussed below in greater detail. Manuscripts described in volume six of the *Catalogue*, the *Addenda & Corrigenda*, have also been interfiled in the appropriate Series II subseries. Folder headings listed here are intended to aid in discovery and retrieval; they do not duplicate the richer description, including physical characteristics and publication information, provided in McKay's *Catalogue*. McKay numbers follow each title.

Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson consists of writings and other materials, such as notes and lists, in Stevenson's hand. The collection contains drafts of "more than half the poems" to several collections of poetry, including both *Underwoods* (1887) and *Songs of Travel and Other Verses* (1896), and complete or partial drafts to several prose works, including *Catriona* (1893), *The Ebb-Tide*(1894), *In the South Seas* (1896) and *St. Ives* (1897). There are also portions of the last three chapters of Stevenson's famous *Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde* (1886).

According to McKay, and evident from the drafts themselves, "it was Stevenson's habit... to write poems, and to some extent prose pieces, in notebooks." In earlier processing of the collection, reflected in the description in volume five of the *Catalogue*, all titles (or items) were arranged and listed in a single alphabetical run. In reprocessing, however, and in this guide to the collection, notebooks and works containing multiple titles have been treated as units. The notebooks are now arranged by number (e.g. "51") or title (e.g. "RLS/C") under the supplied heading [Notebooks]; it is not clear whether the notebook headings are in the hand of Robert Louis Stevenson or someone else. As a rule, titles within notebooks are not listed in the general run of manuscripts as they are in McKay. Please note that this results in apparent gaps in the sequence of McKay numbers. For example, the first title, "In Abererch" (5929) is followed by ["About the world with bag on back..."] (5933). The intervening titles/numbers (5930-5932) can be found in notebooks and works; titles can be searched within the finding aid by keyword or McKay number. In some cases, for example, where there are multiple drafts for a particular title, there are references to the notebooks.

A few notebooks have been reassembled on the basis of physical evidence and recommendations by Stevenson scholars, most notably Roger Swearingen, though many manuscripts also contain notes by George S. Hellman.

Works or groups of material with a common heading are filed under the title of the work and, as with notebooks, individual items are listed in a folder note. References are provided from the general run of titles only when the location is not clear from the description in McKay.

In this collection, a significant number of manuscript items are bound with others. In these cases, references to physical locations are provided in folder notes. The arrangement of loose manuscript items, such as drafts of different poems on the recto and verso of a single sheet, has been preserved and, here too, references to physical locations are provided in folder notes.

Volume five of McKay's *Catalogue* also describes manuscripts found in correspondence and printed materials. References to manuscripts located in Series I. Correspondence are provided in the list below. References to presentation inscriptions in printed materials, however, have not been preserved in this guide; manuscript notes and inscriptions are commonly documented in the catalog records in Orbis.

Manuscripts by Others consists of writings by family members, writings by others about Stevenson, and documents relating to Stevenson. Writings by family members features the diaries of Margaret Isabella Stevenson, in forty-seven volumes dating from 1853 to 1897, and various works, as well as notebooks, by Thomas Stevenson. Writings by others consists chiefly of reflections on Stevenson and his work. Documents include legal and financial records, such as wills, conveyances, and royalty statements.

Series II. Manuscripts is organized into two subseries: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson and Manuscripts by Others.

#### Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson

Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson is arranged alphabetically by title (italicized or in quotes), first line (bracketed and in quotes), or supplied title (bracketed).

b. 24, f. 583	"In Abererch" (5929)	undated
	["About the world with bag on back"] (5933) In: "We Have Loved of Yore," Box 45, folders 1008-1009	undated
b. 24, f. 584	[Accounts] (5935)	[1880]
	"Ad Se Ipsum" (5939) In: "To Dr. Hake," Box 44, folder 972	1895 May 19
b. 24, f. 585	[Address to Students at Malua Institution, Upolu, Samoa] (5940)	[1889?]
b. 24, f. 586-587	[Address to the Samoan Chiefs] (5941-5942)	1894 October, undated
b. 24, f. 588	["Adorner of the uncomely, wake"] (5946)	undated
b. 24, f. 589	"Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown" (5950) Also in: [Notebooks], "RLS/C," Box 38, folder 850	1881
	["All night through, raves or broods"] (5953) In: "Love is the Very Heart of Spring," Box 32, folder 777	[1876 March?]
	"All Things on Earth and Sea," poem (3271) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Fanny, Box 4, folders 119-121	[1873?]
b. 24, f. 590	"Alpine Diversions," article (copy) (5955)	[1881?]
b. 24, f. 590 b. 24, f. 591	"Alpine Diversions," article (copy) (5955)  The Amateur Emigrant (5956)	[1881?] undated
b. 24, f. 591	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)	undated
b. 24, f. 591 b. 24, f. 592	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)  "American Pirates Trades Union" (5957)	undated [circa 1885]
b. 24, f. 591 b. 24, f. 592	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)  "American Pirates Trades Union" (5957)  "American Rights and Wrongs" (5958)  [Anagrams on Town in Asia] (5959)	undated [circa 1885] undated
b. 24, f. 591 b. 24, f. 592	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)  "American Pirates Trades Union" (5957)  "American Rights and Wrongs" (5958)  [Anagrams on Town in Asia] (5959) In: [Notesbooks], "The Count's Secret," Box 37, folder 848  ["And I seem to myself forever"] (5961)	undated [circa 1885] undated 1865 June 5
b. 24, f. 591 b. 24, f. 592	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)  "American Pirates Trades Union" (5957)  "American Rights and Wrongs" (5958)  [Anagrams on Town in Asia] (5959) In: [Notesbooks], "The Count's Secret," Box 37, folder 848  ["And I seem to myself forever"] (5961) In: ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043  ["And still on that desired [?] scene"] (5963)	undated [circa 1885] undated 1865 June 5 undated
b. 24, f. 591 b. 24, f. 592	The Amateur Emigrant (5956)  "American Pirates Trades Union" (5957)  "American Rights and Wrongs" (5958)  [Anagrams on Town in Asia] (5959) In: [Notesbooks], "The Count's Secret," Box 37, folder 848  ["And I seem to myself forever"] (5961) In: ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043  ["And still on that desired [?] scene"] (5963) In: "Go Little BookThe Ancient Phrase," Box 30, folder 701  ["And still to follow after hope"] (3153) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Gosse,	undated [circa 1885] undated 1865 June 5 undated undated

	"Another [Song]" (5967) In: ["Let us come and join the clan of the tevas"], Box 32, folder 769	undated
	[Anstruther, Notes From, Etc.] (5969) In: [Notebooks], "Copy Books," Box 36, folder 839-842	undated
b. 24, f. 595	"The Antiquities of Midlothian," notes (5970)	[1861?]
	[Archerfield, Francis and Fred], "Chapter II" (5973) In: "The Go-Between", Box 30, folders 702-704	undated
	["As Daniel, bird-alone in that far land"] (2646 and 5975-5976) In: [Notesbooks], "RLS/P," Box 39, folder 856; "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946; and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 81, folder 2004	1872
	["As in the hostel by the bridge, I sate"], poem (5978) In: "Sonnets,", Box 43, folder 946	1872
	["As one who having wandered all night long"], poem (5982) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642	1878 April
	["As starts the absent dreamer, when a train"], poem (5984) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946	1872
	["As when a galleon in the height of noon"], poem (5986) In: "Dark Women," Box 28, folders 656-657	undated
b. 24, f. 596	"Assassinat Par Amour," article (5987)	undated
b. 24, f. 597	"Audawcious Odyshes," poem (5992-5993) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043	undated
b. 25, f. 598	"Authors and Publishers" (5997)	[circa 1890-1891]
b. <b>25,</b> f. <b>599</b>	"Autobiographical Notes" (5998)	[1887?]
	"Autumn," poem (3553) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 7, folder 159	1868 December 10
b. 25, f. 600	["Aye sure, the ways are steep, the drifting snow"], poem (6001)	undated
b. 25, f. 601-602	"The Barbizon Free-Trading Company, Unlimited" (6002)	undated
b. 25, f. 603	"The Baron of Manaheit," poem (6003)	[1864-1865]
	"The Bass Rock," table of contents (6004) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/M," Box 39, folders 854-855	undated
b. 25, f. 604	["Be the glory and the dream"], poem (6005)	[1884]
b. 25, f. 605	["Behold as goblins dark of mein"], poem (6008) Also in: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown", Box 24, folder 589	undated
	"The Bells of a Summer Sunday," poem (6011) In: "Dark Women," Box 28, folders 656-657	undated

b. 25, f. 606	[Béranger, Pierre Jean de], notes (6012)	undated
b. 25, f. 607-608	[Béranger, Pierre Jean de], article (6013)	undated
b. 26, f. 609	"The Best Thing in Edinburgh," speech (6015)	1876
b. 26, f. 610	["Between white hawthorn hedges"], poem (6016)	undated
b. 26, f. 611	The Black Arrow, table of contents (6018)	undated
	"The Blast1875," poem (6019) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	1875 July
	"The Body Snatcher" (6020) Stored in: Oversize, Box 103, folder 2026	undated
b. 26, f. 612	"Bough R.S.A., Samuel," obituary (6021)	[1878?]
	[Brashiana 1-17] (6024-6048) In: [Notebooks], "A 269," Box 35, folders 831-832 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 84, folder 2007	[1882], undated
b. 26, f. 613	"Bright is the Ring of Words," song lyrics (6051-6053) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 26, f. 614	"The Builder's Doom," poem (6057) Also in: "Assassinat par Amour," Box 24, folder 596	undated
	["By dim recess and dripping weir"], poem (6060) In: ["Thou strainest through the mountain fern"], Box 44, folder 966	undated
b. 26, f. 615	"The Canoe Speaks" (6065, 6067-6069) Also in: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589; ["A mile an' a bittock"], Box 33, folders 789-790; and ["Thou strainest through the mountain fern"], Box 44, folder 966	undated
b. 26, f. 616	[Casco (Yacht)], agreement (6071)	1888 June 21
b. <b>26</b> , f. <b>617</b>	"The Castaways of Soledad" (6072)	undated
b. 26, f. 618	"Catologus Librorum Carissimorum" (6073)	undated
b. 26, f. 619-629	<u>Catriona (6074-6075 and 6077-6085)</u> Also stored in: Oversize, Box 104, folder 2027	undated
	"The Catspaw," table of contents (6086) In: "The Weak and the Strong," Box 45, folder 1010	undated
b. 26, f. 630	[Basil Champney. "A Quiet Corner of England"], review (6088)	undated
b. 27, f. 631	The Charity Bazaar, dialogue (6091)	undated
b. 27, f. 632	[Charles VI, King of France], notes (6092)	undated
b. 27, f. 633	[Charles VII, King of France], notes (6093)	undated

b. 27, f. 634	[Charles IX, King of France], notes (6094)	undated
b. 27, f. 635	[Charles of Orleans], notes (6095)	undated
b. 27, f. 636	[Checks] (8328-8329)	1887 August 18
b. 27, f. 637	[Chess Game], notes (6096)	undated
b. 27, f. 638	[Children], notes (6097)	undated
b. 27, f. 639	[Civilization, Law, Public Sentiment, Etc.], notes (6098)	undated
	["ClearlyI'll go straight t'the Bible"], poem (6100) In: ["Ease the buttons where it galls you"], Box 29, folder 670 and "On Modern Creeds," Box 40, folder 866	1871, undated
	["Climb up with me among the hay"] (6101) In: "Go Little BookThe Ancient Phrase," Box 30, folder 701	undated
b. 27, f. 640	"The Clockmaker" (6102)	undated
b. 27, f. 641	[Cockermouth and Keswick], essay (6103)	[1871?]
b. 27, f. 642	["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], poem (6104)	1879
b. 27, f. 643	[College for Men and Women] (6105)	1874
	["The colonel hung his head"] (6106) In: "An Old Song," Box 39, folder 865	[circa 1877]
b. 27, f. 644	["Come, circle, circle, round and round"], poem (6107)	undated
b. 27, f. 645	["Come, here is adieu to the city"], poem (6108)	[1870?]
b. 27, f. 646	["Come, my beloved, hear from me"], poem (6109-6910) Also in: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	[1883?]
b. 27, f. 647	["Come my little children"], poem (6111)	undated
	["Come then, my Henley, from our isle of rain"], poem (3168) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Henley, William, Box 3, folder 69	[1883?]
	"Concerning Ligurra," poem (6114) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
b. 28, f. 648-650	[Conversations in Writing], notes (6116-6119)	1884-1885
	Also in: <i>The Ebb-Tide,</i> Box 29, folders 671-674	
	"The Counterblast1886," poem (6123-6124) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and [Notebooks], "A 154," Box 35, folder 829	1886
	"The Counterblast1886," poem (6123-6124) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and [Notebooks], "A 154,"	1886 1881, 1886
	"The Counterblast1886," poem (6123-6124) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and [Notebooks], "A 154," Box 35, folder 829  "The Counterblast Ironical" (6125-6126) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and [Notebooks], "A 154,"	

b. 28, f. 651	"Covenanters," notes (6128)	[1873?]
b. 28, f. 652	"Cruelty to Animals" (6131)	undated
	"The Cruise of the Travelling Tub," table of contents (6132) In: <i>Prince Otto</i> , Box 40, folders 888-889	undated
b. 28, f. 653	<u>"Curaçoa," poem (6133)</u>	undated
b. 28, f. 654	"The Curse of De Vasco," poem (6134)	1863
b. 28, f. 655	"Dapple and Rosinante," poem (6135)	undated
b. 28, f. 656-657	"Dark Women," poem (6136-6138) Also in: Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 28, f. 658	"The Daughter," poem (6139-6141) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
	"Davos in Winter" (copy) (6142) In: "Alpine Diversions," Box 24, folder 590	[1881?]
	"Death," poem (6145) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697	1872 September 1
b. 28, f. 659	"Death in the Pot," table of contents (6146-6147) Also in: "Onward, Christian Soldiers," Box 40, folder 869	undated
b. 28, f. 660	[Diary, 1883] (6154)	1883
b. 28, f. 660 b. 28, f. 661	[Diary, 1883] (6154)  ["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)	1883 undated
	·	
b. 28, f. 661	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)	undated
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)	undated
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333) Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and	undated undated undated
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333)  Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681  "Doubts of the Poet Thamson," poem (2740) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter,	undated undated undated undated
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663 b. 28, f. 664-665	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333)  Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681  "Doubts of the Poet Thamson," poem (2740) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006	undated undated undated undated 1882 October 17
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663 b. 28, f. 664-665	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333)  Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681  "Doubts of the Poet Thamson," poem (2740) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006  [Drawings Made in the Cévennes] (6165)  [Drinking] (6167)	undated undated undated undated 1882 October 17
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663 b. 28, f. 664-665	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333) Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681  "Doubts of the Poet Thamson," poem (2740) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006  [Drawings Made in the Cévennes] (6165)  [Drinking] (6167) In: "Curaçoa," Box 28, folder 653  "Droll Scene in Court: Pettigrew v. Johnstone" (6169) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson,	undated undated undated undated  1882 October 17  1878 undated
b. 28, f. 661 b. 28, f. 662 b. 28, f. 663 b. 28, f. 664-665	["Did ever mortal man hear tell of sae singular a ferlie"], poem (6155)  ["Differences of country"], essay (6156)  "Diogenes in London," fragment (8332)  "Ditty," poem (6158 and 8333) Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681  "Doubts of the Poet Thamson," poem (2740) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006  [Drawings Made in the Cévennes] (6165)  [Drinking] (6167) In: "Curaçoa," Box 28, folder 653  "Droll Scene in Court: Pettigrew v. Johnstone" (6169) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, [Prankster Letters], Box 102, folder 2025	undated undated undated undated  1882 October 17  1878 undated undated

b. 29, f. 669	[Dunoon. Visit in 1870 to a House Where R.L.S. Had Spent a Week in Childhood] (6174)	undated
b. 29, f. 670	["Ease the buttons where it galls you"] (6178)	undated
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>671-674</b>	The Ebb-Tide (6179-6182)	1893 June 5, undated
	"The Edifying Letters of the Rutherford Family" (6184-6185) In: [Notebooks], "52," Box 34, folder 819 and Oversize, Box 105, folder 2028	undated
	["Eighty the years of his body"], poem (6187) In: ["A una in a lion's den"], Box 44, folder 998	undated
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>675</b>	"Embro Hie Kirk," poem (6188)	undated
	["Encl' breathed the rustic maid"], poem (2760) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	1883 October 3
	["'Encl' says he"], poem (2760) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	1883 October 3
	"An English Breeze" (6192) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 39, folder 861	[1880]
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>676</b>	"The English in France," notes (6193)	undated
b. 29, f. 677	"Epistle to Albert Dew-Smith" (6194)	1880 November
	"Erotion's Epitaph (Epitaphium Erotii)" (6195) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
	"Escape at Bedtime," song (6196) Stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2050	undated
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>678</b>	[Essays, projected], notes (6198)	undated
b. 29, f. 679	"The Ethics of Crime," essay (6199)	undated
	"F.V. de G. S. Ave," poem (6203) In: "To Dr. Hake," Box 44, folder 972	1885 May 19
b. <b>29</b> , f. <b>680</b>	[Fables, Etc. Agreement Between R.L.S. and Longmans, Green and Co.], contract (6204)	1895 September 3
	["Fair isle at sea"], poem (6207) In: ["Come my little children"], Box 27, folder 647	undated

b. 29, f. 681	<u>"Far Ballads and Songs of Travel"</u> Includes:	undated
	"Ditty" (6159)	
	"In Memoriam" (6418)	
	"To an Island Princess" (6991)	
	"To Dr. Hake" (6997)	
	[To Kalakua (With a Present of a Pearl] (7006)	
	"To Mother MaryAnne" (7019)	
	"To Princess Kaiulani" (7026)	
	"To. S.C." (7029)	
	"To the Muse" (7042)	
	"The Vagabond" (7078)	
	[A Voice From Home] (7087)	
	"Wandering Willie" (7089)	
	[We Have Loved Of Yore] (7101)	
	"Winter" (7173)	
	"To R.L.S." by Thomas Gordon Hake (7233)	
	"Winter" (7173)	
	["Far have you come, my lady, from the town"], poem (3275 and 6210) In: ["Since I am sworn to live my life"], Box 42, folder 929 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121	[1875 August], undated
b. 29, f. 682	["Far sunken from the lurid glare of life"], poem (6211)	undated
b. 29, f. 683	["Fairwell, fair day and fading light"], poem (6213-6214) Also in: "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004	undated
	"The Fat and the Lean," poem (3285) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift, Box 5, folders 135-136	[circa 1885]
b. 29, f. 684	["Fear not, dear friend, but freely live your days"], poem (6217-6218) Also in: "The New House," Box 34, folder 814	undated
b. 29, f. 685	"The Feast of Famine," poem (6219)	undated
b. 29, f. 686	"Fighting the Ring" (6221)	1888
b. 30, f. 687	"The Fish of the River," poem (6222)	undated
	["Flower god, god of the spring"], poem (6223) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	[1883?]
b. 30, f. 688-695	A Footnote to History (6224-6231)	1892, undated

	["For I have been warm with the"], poem (6232) In: "Unquiet Feet," Box 44, folder 999	undated
b. 30, f. 696	<u>"Forest Notes" (6238-6240)</u> Also in: [Notebooks], "Autograph Notebook," Box 36, folder 834 and [Notebooks], "A Winter's Walk in Carrick and Galloway," Box 39, folder 859	[circa 1875-1876]
b. 30, f. 697	[A Fragment in Memoriam] (6242-6243) Also in: "Little Odes," Box 32, folder 775	1872
	[A French Legend and Thoughts on Death] (6245) In: "Forest Notes," Box 30, folder 696	[circa 1875-1876]
b. 30, f. 698	[French Lesson for Austin Strong] (6246)	undated
	["From Baildon"] (6247) In: "The Baron of Manaheit," Box 25, folder 603	[1865] March 22
	["From the great seas, little and great return"] (6248) In: [Diary, 1883], Box 28, folder 660	[1883]
b. 30, f. 699	["Gather ye roses while ye may"] (6250)	1875
	["Gem of my native hills"] (3068) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 37	[1882 March?]
b. 30, f. 700	["The giant bunker, great and grim"] (6251)	undated
b. 30, f. 701	"Go, Little Book–The Ancient Phrase" (6253-6254) Also in: <i>Prince Otto</i> , Box 40, folders 888-889	undated
b. 30, f. 702-704	<u>"The Go-Between" (5973, 6255-6256)</u>	1893
b. 30, f. 705	"God gave to me a child in part" (6257) Also in: [Notebooks], [Untitled], "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 39, folder 861	undated
	"The Goldenson Mystery" (6260) In: "Fighting the Ring," Box 29, folder 686	undated
	"A Good Boy," song (6261-6262) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/C," Box 38, folder 850 and Oversize, Box 121, folder 2051	undated
b. 30, f. 706	"The Great North Road," notes and map (6265-6266)	undated
	"Grim Spirit of Finance," poem (2755) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	1883 June 21
b. 30, f. 707	"Hail, Guest, and Enter Freely!" poem (6269) Also in: ["Sing clearlier, Muse, or evermore be still"], Box 42, folder 931	1885
	["Hail, rare apollo! And what thanks are due"], poem (3124) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Dobell, Horace, Box 3, folder 51	[1886] July 12
	"The Hair Trunk; or, the Ideal Commonwealth, an Extravaganza" (6271) Stored in: Oversize, Box 106, folder 2029	[circa 1876]

b. 30, f. 708	"The Hanging Judge," playscript (6273-6274)	undated
	["He pickled low, he pickled loud"], poem (3566) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 7, folder 159	[1886]
b. 30, f. 709	["He that wins to laugh may choose"], poem (6280)	1894 November
b. 30, f. 710	["He was a man as debonair to view"], poem (6281-6282)	undated
	"Health and Mountains" (copy) (6284) In: "Alpine Diversions," Box 24, folder 590	[1881?]
b. 30, f. 711-726	"Heathercat," notes and drafts (6287-6304)	undated
	["Here by the old oak, beneath the pine"], poem (6307-6308) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/C," Box 38, folder 850 and Writings of Others, Colvin, Sidney, [Life of Robert Louis Stevenson], Box 49, folder 1068	undated
	["Here from the sea the unfruitful [?] sun shall rise"], poem (6309) In: ["Farewell, fair day and fading light"], Box 29, folder 683	undated
	["Here lie the bones of R.L.S"], poem (2906) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore), Box 1, folders 16-18	[1888 January?]
b. 31, f. 727	["Here lies Erotion"], poem (6312)	undated
b. 31, f. 728	["Here, on this sheet of extra-superfine"], poem (6313)	1882 September 5
b. 31, f. 729	["Here then I wake"], poem (6314)	undated
b. 31, f. 729	["Here then I wake"], poem (6314)  ["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121	undated [1874?], undated
b. 31, f. 729 b. 31, f. 730	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4,	
	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121	[1874?], undated
	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121  [Doctor Heskyn and Sickness in a Prison in Samoa] (6317)  "Hopes," poem (6318)	[1874?], undated
b. 31, f. 730	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121  [Doctor Heskyn and Sickness in a Prison in Samoa] (6317)  "Hopes," poem (6318) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697	[1874?], undated undated 1872 August 2
b. 31, f. 730 b. 31, f. 731	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121  [Doctor Heskyn and Sickness in a Prison in Samoa] (6317)  "Hopes," poem (6318) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697  "The House Beautiful," poem (6321)  "The House of Tembinoka," poem (6322-6323)	[1874?], undated undated 1872 August 2 undated
b. 31, f. 730 b. 31, f. 731	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121  [Doctor Heskyn and Sickness in a Prison in Samoa] (6317)  "Hopes," poem (6318) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697  "The House Beautiful," poem (6321)  "The House of Tembinoka," poem (6322-6323) Also in: Songs of Travel and Other Verses, Box 43, folders 943-945  ["I am as good as deaf"], poem (3285) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson,	[1874?], undated  undated  1872 August 2  undated  undated  [circa
b. 31, f. 730 b. 31, f. 731	["Here you rest among the vallies"], poem (3273 and 6316) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121  [Doctor Heskyn and Sickness in a Prison in Samoa] (6317)  "Hopes," poem (6318) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697  "The House Beautiful," poem (6321)  "The House of Tembinoka," poem (6322-6323) Also in: Songs of Travel and Other Verses, Box 43, folders 943-945  ["I am as good as deaf"], poem (3285) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift, Box 5, folders 135-136  ["I did but see and pass"], poem (6331)	[1874?], undated  undated  1872 August 2  undated  undated  [circa 1885-1886]

	["I dreamed that I"], poem (6341) In: ["Unquiet Feet"], Box 44, folder 999	undated
	["I fear not death tha comes to slay"], poem (6343) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	undated
	["I find a point where I agree with Howells"], poem (2920) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore), Box 1, folders 16-18	[circa 1889 May]
	["I have a hoard of treasure in my breast"], poem (6346-6347) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	1870
	["I have loved these things with all my heart"], poem (6349) In: <i>Catriona</i> , Box 26, folder 625	undated
	["I know not how, but as I count"], poem (6351) In: "Songs," Box 942, folder 941	[1871]
b. 31, f. 734	["I know not why I want to please"], poem (6352)	1894 November
	["I love to be warm by the red fireside"], poem (6355) In: ["Unquiet feet"], Box 44, folder 999	undated
	["I now am a converted man"], poem (3165) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Henley, William Ernest, Box 3, folder 69	[1883?]
	["I read, dear friend, in your dear face"], poem (3274) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121	[circa 1874]
	["I saw red evening through the rain"], poem (6360) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	[1875]
	["I sit up here at midnight"], poem (6365) In: "Songs," Box 42, folder 942	1871 December
b. 31, f. 735	["I smell the cliffs of England now"], poem (6366)	undated
	["I was in Eden once and with a star"], poem (6370) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	[circa 1874-1875]
	["I who all the winter through"], poem (6372) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642	1876 February
	["I will make you brooches"], poem (6376-6378) In: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849; ["To what shall I compare her"], Box 44, folder 990; and "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004	undated
b. 31, f. 736	["I will not tell but keep"], poem (6379)	undated
	["I will not tell, not I"], poem (6380) In: "Dark Women," Box 28, folders 656-657	undated
	["I would sing one song of a fair thing seen"], poem (6382) In: ["Rose of all roses, the most fair"], Box 42, folder 902	undated
b. 31, f. 737	[Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.] (6383)	1894

	["If I could hate you, as I hate your love"], poem (6385) In: ["Love is the very heart of Spring"], Box 32, folder 777	[1876?]
	["If I had wings, my lady, like a dove"], poem (6386) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	[1875]
	[If I indeed have power to please"], poem (6387-6388) In: [Notebooks], "A 269," Box 35, folders 831-832 and ["Thou strainest through the mountain fern"], Box 44, folder 966	undated
	[If somewhere in the rainy far off seas"], poem (6392) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	undated
b. 31, f. 738	"Ille Terrarum," poem (6398)	undated
b. 31, f. 739	["In a long lane formed by two files of half naked humanity"], poem (6402)	1893
	["In all the chimneys"], poem (6403) In: ["Unquiet feet"], Box 44, folder 999	undated
	["In autumn when the woods are red"], poem (6405) In: "Forest Notes," Box 30, folder 696	[1875]
	["In dreams, unhappy, I behold you stand"], poem (6406-6410) In: ["Here, on this sheet of extra-superfine"], Box 31, folder 728; [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849; "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004; Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073; and Oversize, Box 121, folder 2052	undated
	["In eighteen hundred and eighty three"], poem (3522) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Thomas and Margaret, Box 7, folder 155	[1883 February 1]
	["In every face I see the spring confest"], poem (6411) In: ["Fear not, dear friend, but freely live your days"], Box 29, folder 684	undated
	"In for a Penny" (6412) In: [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31, folder 737	undated
b. 31, f. 740	"In Jacobum Casparis Et Sigrist Maler Epigrammata Octo," poem (6414-6417)	undated
b. 31, f. 741	["In part, the Johnsons both, and Dryden too"], poem (6420)	undated
	["In the green and gallant spring"], poem (6423) In: ["Fear not, dear friend, but freely live your days"], Box 29, folder 684	1875
	"In the Highlands, In the Country Places," poem (6424) In: "Spring Carol," Box 43, folder 949	undated
b. 31, f. 742-754	In the South Seas (6426-6441) Also stored in: Oversize, Boxes 107-108, folders 2030-2031	undated
b. 32, f. 755-757	In the South Seas (6442-6446) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 109, folder 2032	undated
	[In the States] (6447) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 39, folder 861	1880 January

	"The Indefatigable Schiff," poem (6448) In: "The Weak and the Strong," Box 45, folder 1010	undated
	[Indenture] (6449) Stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2053	1892 April 28
b. 32, f. 758	"Inscription for the Tankard of a Society Now Dissolved," poem (6456) Also in: [Notebooks], "57," Box 34, folder 824; [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860; and ["A una in a lion's den"], Box 44, folder 998	1873
	[Isabeau de Bavière, Queen of France], notes (6463) In: [Charles VI, King of France], Box 27, folder 632	undated
b. 32, f. 759	"It is the Season Now to Go," poem (6467)	undated
	["It's an excellent thing to speak, and yet it is good"] (8342) In: "Ditty," Box 28, folders 664-665	undated
b. 32, f. 760	["It's an owercome sooth for age an' youth"], poem (6470) Also in: [Notebooks], "A 154," Box 35, folder 829	undated
	["It's forth across the roaring foam and towards the west"], poem (6471) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 39, folder 861	undated
b. 32, f. 761	"Jenkin, Professor Fleeming," obituary (6475)	1885 June 20
b. 32, f. 762	"Katharine," poem (6477)	undated
	Kidnapped, [notes?] (6478-6480) In: [Notebooks], "51," Box 34, folder 818 and ["Stepped like divine Diana from the woods"], Box 43, folder 950	undated
	["Know you the river near the grez"], poem (6482) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 39, folder 861	1879 December
b. 32, f. 763	[Laafaele's Account With R.L.S.] (6483)	1892 February 2
	["Lads of yore and lasses sang and glorified in singing"], poem (6484) In: ["Come, my beloved, hear from me"], Box 27, folder 646	undated
b. 32, f. 764	"Lament of Aromaiterai," poem (6485)	undated
b. 32, f. 765	["Lang and I were dressed in our Sunday's best"], poem (6489-6490) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
	["Last night we had a thunderstorm in style"], poem (6491) In: ["Since I am sworn to live my life"], Box 42, folder 929	[1875]
	"The Last of the Yeomen" (6492) In: "Fighting the Ring," Box 29, folder 626	undated
	[Sir John Lauder of Fountainhall], notes (6495) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/M," Box 39, folders 854-855	undated
	"The Laureat Ste'enson to the Thamson Class," poem (6496) In: ["A mile an' a bittock"], Box 33, folders 789-790	[circa 1883-1884]
b. 32, f. 766	"Lay Morals" (6498-6499)	undated

	["A lean and stiffened pantaloon"], poem (6500) In: ["Rose of all roses, the most rare"], Box 42, folder 902	undated
b. 32, f. 767	[Leith, Water of], essay (6506)	undated
b. 32, f. 768	"Lesson on the Sea," poem (6507)	undated
	["Let him diviner vengeance take"], poem (6508) In: ["Farewell, fair day and fading light"], Box 29, folder 683	undated
b. 32, f. 769	["Let us come and join the clan of the Tevas"], poem (6514)	undated
	[Letter. Imaginary Letter Signed] (6515-6516) In: "American Pirates Trades Union," Box 24, folder 592	1885 March
b. 32, f. 770	[Letters Sent and Received by R.L.S.] (6517)	1892-[1894?]
	"Life's Pantomime and Death's Transformation" (6518) In: ["Behold as goblins dark of mien"], Box 25, folder 605	undated
	["Light as my heart was long ago"], poem (6519) In: ["Gather ye roses while ye may"], Box 30, folder 699	[1875]
b. 32, f. 771	"The Light-Keeper," poem (6520)	1869 May
	["Like all our virtue"], poem (6521) In: ["Rose of all roses, the most rare"], Box 42, folder 902	undated
b. 32, f. 772	["Like an ingredient of the breathing air"], poem (6522)	undated
	["Like one who long has labored in a mine"], poem (6523) In: ["Fear not,dear friend, but freely live your days"], Box 29, folder 684	undated
	"Lines To Be Sent With the Present of a Sketch Book" (6525-6526) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946	1870
	[List of Books] (6528-6529) In: [Accounts], Box 24, folder 584 and [Notebooks], "RLS/I," Box 38, folder 853	[1880], undated
b. 32, f. 773	[List of Subjects of Possible Articles or Stories], notes (6530)	undated
b. 32, f. 774	[List of Titles of Poems by R.L.S. and Others] (6531)	undated
	["A little before me and hark!"], poem (6534) In: "Youth & Love," Box 46, folder 1044	undated

b. 32, f. 775	"Little Odes" Includes:	1872
	["O South, South, South! O happy land!"] (6664)	
	["The relic taken, what avails the shrine?"] (6786)	
	["The gloomy northern day"] (6971)	
	["Though deep indifference should drowse"] (6980)	
	["Though he, that ever kind and true"]	
	"To Minnie, With a Hand-Glass" (7015)	
	"To Sydney" (7032)	
b. 32, f. 776	["Lo, now, my guest"], poem (6539)	1885
	["Long time I lay in little ease"], poem (6542-6543) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and Writings of Others, Colvin, Sidney, Box 49, folder 1068	[1882]
	["Loud and low in the chimney"], poem (6545) In: ["Unquiet feet"], Box 44, folder 999	[circa 1883]
b. 32, f. 777	["Love is the very heart of spring"], poem (6546)	1876
	["Love, what is love?"], poem (6547-6548) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and ["Sing clearlier, Muse"], Box 42, folder 931	1876, undated
	"A Lowden Sabbath Morn," poem (6551-6552) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589 and [Notebooks], "A 154," Box 35, folder 829	1886, undated
	["A lytle jape of Tusherie"], poem (3167) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Henley, William Ernest, Box 3, folder 69	[1883 May]
b. 32, f. 778	["Madame, vous pas oublié le coffee-pot"] (6555)	undated
b. 32, f. 779	"A Malaga in Samoa" (6556)	[1899-1900]
	"Malaga in Tutuila" In: [Tutuila], Box 44, folders 996-997	undated
	["Man sails in the deep awhile"] (6557) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642	1879 February
b. 32, f. 780	<u>"Mahiki," notes (6558)</u>	[1890?]
b. 32, f. 781	"A Martial Elegy for Some Lead Soldiers" (6561) Also in: [Notebooks], "RLS/H and No A 262 A," Box 38, folder 852	[1882]
b. 32, f. 782	The Master of Ballantrae (6563-6564)	undated

b. 32, f. 783	"The Master of the House Tusitala," poem (6566) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 32, f. 784	"Mater Triumphans," poem (6569) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
b. 33, f. 785	"Matthew Daventry" (6572)	undated
b. 33, f. 786	[Memoirs of Himself] (6573)	1873 May 18
b. 33, f. 787	Memories & Portraits, preface (6574) Includes letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Chatto & Windus (7947-7949)	1887, undated
	["Men are Heaven's piers"], poem (6575) In: ["A mile an' a bittock"], Box 33, folders 789-709	undated
b. 33, f. 788	["Methought that I walked in spirit choosing my grave"], poem (6578)	undated
b. 33, f. 789-790	["A mile an' a bittock"], poem (6579-6580)	[1883 or 1884?]
b. 33, f. 791	"The Mill-House," poems (6581)	1866
b. 33, f. 792	"The Mirror Speaks," poem (6583) Also in: ["My love was warm"], Box 34, folder 810	1886 March
b. 33, f. 793	"The Misgivings of Convalescence" (6585)	1881 March 17
b. 33, f. 794-795	"Monmouth," play and dedication (6587 and 3551)	1868 September 6
	["A monody On the death of Mr. Pogue O'Nelle"], poem (3322) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 140	[1868 September 12]
b. 33, f. 796	"Monte Carlo" (6588)	undated
b. 33, f. 797	[Monterey, California], notes (6589)	1879
b. 33, f. 798	"Moral Tales" (6591)	undated
b. 33, f. 799	"Mother and Daughter," poem (6595) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 33, f. 800	"A Mountain Town in France" (6597)	undated
b. 33, f. 801-804	[Musical Compositions] (6599) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2054	undated
b. 34, f. 805	["My body which my dungeon is"], poem (6600)	undated
b. 34, f. 806	[My Book], poem (6601)	undated
b. 34, f. 807	"My Conscience!" poem (6602)	undated

	["My heart, when the first blackbird sings"], poem (6604-6605) In: "Songs," Box 42, folders 941-942	1871
b. 34, f. 808-809	["My house, I say"], poem (6606-6607)	undated
b. 34, f. 810	["My love was warm"], poem (6609)	1886 March
b. 34, f. 811	["My narrow chamber fronts with many panes"], poem (6611)	undated
b. 34, f. 812	"My Ship and I," poem and song (6615-6617) Also in: [Notebooks], "RLS/C," Box 38, folder 850 and Oversize, Box 121, folder 2055	undated
	["My summer health has gone away"], poem (6618) In: [A Fragment in Memoriam], Box 30, folder 697	undated
	"My Wife," poem (6619) In: Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
	"My Wife and I, in One Romantic Cot," poem (6620-6621) In: [Notebooks], "A 269," Box 35, folders 831-832 and Writings of Others, Colvin, Sidney, "Life of Robert Louis Stevenson," Box 49, folder 1068	undated
	["Nay, but I fancy somehow year by year"] (6622) In: [Basil Champneys. "A Quiet Corner of England"], Box 26, folder 630	[1880]
b. 34, f. 813	New Arabian Nights, notes (6626)	undated
b. 34, f. 814	"The New House," poem (6628-6629)	undated
b. 34, f. 815	"A Night in France," poem (6631)	undated
	["Nor judge me light, tho' light at times I seem"] (6633) In: "Catologus Librorum Carissimorum," Box 26, folder 618 and "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946	1872
b. 34, f. 816	["Nor yet with empty hands! My ancestors"], poem (6634)	undated
	"Not I" (6635-6636) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/C", Box 38, folder 850 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Osbourne, Lloyd, Box 4, folder 98	undated
	["Not undelightful friend our rustic ease"], poem (6637-6638) In: [Notebooks], "RLS/P," Box 39, folder 856 and "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946	1872, undated
b. 34, f. 817	<u>"A Note at Sea" (6640)</u>	[1875]

[Notebooks]

b. 34, f. 818	<u>"51"</u>	undated
	Includes:	
	["The birds shall sing"] (6017)	
	["For there before your eyes"] (6235)	
	["The hour shallbefore the sun"] (6320)	
	["I heard the doves"] (6350)	
	["I saw the fairrising out and in"] (6361)	
	["If in the West my books are read"] (6389)	
	Kidnapped, dedication (6479)	
	"The Merry Men and Other Tales and Fables," dedication (6576)	
	["Once there was a maid, a fairer maid than any"] (6690)	
	["Red, red apples on the orchard grass"] (6783)	
	["The shadows running free along the hills"] (6834)	
	["We knew you better, dear, than you believed"] (7103)	
	["Where all day long"] (7151)	
	["You shall see the fingers"] (7201)	
b. 34, f. 819	<u>"52"</u>	undated
	Includes:	
	[Cornwall and Mont St. Michel], notes (6121)	
	"Edifying Letters of the Rutherford Family" (6184)	
	[François Villon, Student, Poet and Housebreaker] (7086)	

"53" b. 34, f. 820 undated Includes: ["And me, the wise of now..."] (5962) ["At night I leave my little bed..."] (5989) "Auld Reekie," poem (5994-5996) Catriona, table of contents (6076) ["For I think you may percieve..."] (6233) "The Foreigner at Home" (6237) [Hazlitt, William. Notes for Projected Biography] (6275) ["Here in the place of the snows..."] (6311) ["How tall the grass and daisies grow..."] (6324) [Linguistic Exercise] (6527) [Lists of Titles of Books, Essays, Etc. Written or Projected by R.L.S.] (6533)"The Merry Men," table of contents (6576) ["O come, and take the mask away..."] (6653) ["O to arise and travel far..."] (6667) ["It is my wish that Robert Louis Stevenson..."] (6701) [Stevenson at Play] (6916) ["When, years ago, in Greece I dwelt..."] (7149) ["Whiles frae the fishwife's causey rond..."] (7154) [Will] (7302) ["Ye chimney pots of London, the wind shall blow you down..."] (7190) "54" b. 34, f. 821 undated Includes: ["Arise, he said, unfriended boy..."] (5974) "Clans and Septs," notes (6099) ["If it be true..."] (6390) ["Je cherche à acheter cher..."] (6474) ["My muse, who has been out of town..."] (6610) ["On the unquiet waters of the world..."] (6686) [The Transformation of the Highlands], table of contents (7055)

b. 34, f. 822	<i>"</i> 55 <i>"</i>	[1871-1872]
	Includes:	
	[God, how the old"] (6259)	
	[Legal Notes] (6502)	
	["The old, old song, I only wrote it"] (6674)	
	[Spitful and Coquettish Fancies] (6904-6906)	
b. 34, f. 823	<b>"56"</b>	[1872-1873]
	Includes:	
	[Economics. Notes] (6183)	
	["I dream in class"] (6335)	
	[Mathematical Notes] (6571)	
	["Snell blows the east wind off the sea"] (6871)	
b. 34, f. 824	<b>"57"</b>	[1870-1871?]
	Includes:	
	"Endosmosis, Etc.", notes (6191)	
	["Here, in my bed"] (6310)	
	"Inscription for the Tankard of a Society Now Dissolved" (6453-6454)	
	[Legal Notes] (6503)	
	["O friends, in this dark hour"] (6658)	
	["Ordain that I some after year"] (6698)	
	["Sir Wm to Park"] (6860)	
	["So as I travel on to death"] (6873)	
	["Well has thou full"] (7125)	
	["When the swallows go away"] (7146)	
	"58" See: "The Antiquities of Midlothian," Box 24, folder 595	

b. 34, f. 825	<u>"59"</u>	[1871]-1872
	Includes:	
	["And all this is to me but a single wood"] (5960)	
	"Aphorisms" (5971)	
	["The deep grass sighed and rustled"] (6150)	
	["Do with it as they will"] (6160-6161)	
	"Imaginary Conversations" (6400)	
	"Intellectual Powers," outline (6457)	
	[Legal Notes] (6504)	
	["Lo as the trodden violet, the sun"] (6536)	
	["The ringing ice was smooth as air"] (6792)	
	["This winter day the lighted sky"] (6976)	
b. 34, f. 826	″6O″	undated
	Includes:	
	["Come sit wi' me, my trusty friend"] (6112)	
	"Deacon Brodie," notes (6143)	
	["In the murkest o' a winter night"] (6425)	
	["Like the chance spark a reveller lets"] (6524)	
	["Pleasure of life what ist? Only"] (6724)	
	["The strain creeps softly in and out"] (6933)	
	"To the Commissioners of Northern Lights" (7037)	
	["With song and dance and poured out wine"] (7176)	
b. 35, f. 827	"61"	1880, undated
	Includes:	
	[Accounts] (5936)	
	"Fate of the House," list (6216)	
	["I got your walie book yestreen"] (6344)	
	[Prince Otto Characters] (6742)	
	["S with sherry"] (6799)	

b. 35, f. 828	<u>"62"</u>	undated
	Includes:	
	["But star or compass far a-sea"] (6059)	
	["Calumnious writers say that I"] (6064)	
	["A fellow feeling makes us wondrous kind"] (6220)	
	[French History. Fifteenth Century], notes (6244)	
	["I am a letter in a tongue"] (6327)	
	["I come, in hot reduplication"] (6330)	
	["I was a Frenchman"] (6369)	
	[If I be neither ill nor well"] (6384)	
	["A long time ago the world began"] (6541)	
	["Mine be the lips"] (6582)	
	["A modern Samuel, if the tale be true"] (6586)	
	["My question now all spirits occupies"] (6612)	
	["Promise from my dear father to but"] (6745)	
b. 35, f. 829	"A 154"	1886
	Includes:	
	"The Counterblast1886" (6123)	
	"The Counterblast Ironical" (6125)	
	"Independent Companies" (6450)	
	["It's an owercome sooth for age an' youth"] (6469)	
	["It's something to be wrastled through"] (6472)	
	[List of Titles or First Lines of Poems of 18 Poems] (6532)	
	"A Lowden Sabbath Morn," poem (6551)	
	"Macgregors" (6554)	
	"A 155" See: "Copy Books," Box 36, folder 840	
b. 35, f. 830	"A 159"	[circa
	Includes:	1880-1881]
	"An Inquiry Into the Causes and Effects of Emigration from the Highlands" (6460)	
	"A 161" See: "RLS/M," Box 39, folders 854-855	
	"A 255" See: "The Sunbeam Magazine," Box 43, folders 959-960	

	"A 264 A Early Notes" See: "Copy Books," Box 36, folder 841	
	"A 267 Essays and Verses (full)"	
	See: "Copy Books," Box 37, folder 845	
b. 35, f. 831-832	"A 269"	undated
	Includes:	
	["At morning on the garden seat"] (5988)	
	[Brashiana 5] (6028); [Brashiana 9] (6033-6035); [Brashiana 10] (6038); [Brashiana 11] (6039-6041); [Brashiana 12] (6042-6043); [Brashiana 15] (6044); [Brashiana 16] (6045); [Brashiana 17] (6046-6047); [Brashiana 18] (6048)	
	["Breath not the name of him who adores you"] (6050)	
	"The Canoe Speaks" (6066)	
	["Dread was the day"] (6166)	
	["I saw the plough go up and down"] (6362)	
	["If I indeed have power to please"] (6387)	
	["If somewhere on that barren shore"] (6393)	
	"The Land of Story-Books" (6488)	
	["Let not the glare of idle praises"] (6512)	
	"My Wife and I, in One Romantic Cot" (6621)	
	"The Royal Fortune" (6798)	
	["See the bonny b rin"] (6832)	
	["Sheer oer the crystal battlements from morn"] (6839)	
	["So as the spot be shady and airy"] (6874)	
	[Soul of Suffield] (6901)	
	["Those that returning to the city lead"] (6978)	
	Treasure Island, dedication and draft fragment (7059-7060)	
	["We dwell in these melodious days"] (7097)	
	["Whether I now inhabit on the free untenantable alp"] (7153)	
	["Wild was the night"] (7159)	

b. 35, f. 833	"The Academic Exercise Book" Includes:	[1871-1872]
	["All influences were in vain"] (5951)	
	["All through the sultry day I chased"] (5954)	
	"Canon [?] of Historical Method" (6070)	
	["Earth sucks our services completely"] (6177)	
	"I Am a Hunchback, Yellow Faced" (6326)	
	["I look across the ocean"] (6354)	
	["I travel patiently the town"] (6368)	
	["It was in the earliest spring tide"] (6468)	
	["Many a night in this high room"] (6559)	
	["The moon is sinking"] (6590)	
	["O Italy as I look back"] (6660)	
	["The old chimaeras, old receipts"] (6670)	
	["The orchards cluster round the town"] (6697)	
	["This man and I knew each"] (6973)	
	["Well I have named you my generals"] (7126)	
b. 36, f. 834	"Autograph Notebook" Includes:	[circa 1875-1876]
	"Forest Notes" (6238)	
b. 36, f. 835-837	"Beau Austin" (6006)	[1884?]

b. 36, f. 838	"Copy book" Includes:	[1879?], undated
	["I care not I if all the world stands still"] (6329)	
	["I seek your Christ"] (6364)	
	["My line if you love me now"] (6608)	
	[Ne sit ancellae tibi amor pudari] (6623)	
	["Now in the early winter weather"] (6647)	
	["O dull cold northern sky"] (6655)	
	["One man spends everything in brothels"] (6694)	
	"Stout Marches Lead to Certain Ends" (6930)	
	["The supreme trust of man, I hold"] (6950)	
	["The tempest raves in street and lane"] (6960)	
	["To you who sings sparrows"] (7053)	
	["When the sparrows pipe and twitter"] (7144)	
	["You, a young man! All jocund youth"] (7196)	
b. 36, f. 839-842	"Copy Books" Includes:	[1866-1872], undated
	[Anstruther, Notes From, Etc.] (5969)	
b. 37, f. 843-847	"Copy Books" Includes:	[1866-1872], undated
	"Notes: Practical, Historical and Amusing" (6642)	
b. 37, f. 848	"The Count's Secret, Etc" Includes:	1865 June 5
	"Anagrams on Town in Asia" (5959)	
	"Anecdote of a Sermon" (5965)	
	"A Boy's Reminiscences of Mr. Cobden" (6023)	
	"Charade" (6090)	
	"The Convicts" (6120)	
	"The Count's Secret" (6127)	
	"Early Verses, 1872, etc." See: "Copy Books," Box 37, folder 844	
b. 38, f. 849	"First Drafts of Poems"	undated
	Includes:	
	["About my fields"] (5930)	
	"The Adorner of the Uncomely" (5944-5945)	

```
"Afar Along the Throbbing Beach" (5947)
"Audawcious Odyshes" (5993)
["A while you have passed among our seminude..."] (6000)
"The Bour-Tree Den" (6022)
"Bright is the Ring of Words" (6051)
"The Daughter" (6139)
["Dear Bazett, take this nice edition..."] (6144)
["The doors are opened now..."] (6163)
["The doves were in the red wood..."] (6164)
"Early in the Spring" (6175)
"An End of Travel" (6189)
"Evensong" (6200-6201)
"The Far-Farers" (6215)
"He Hears with Gladdened Heart" (6276-6277)
["He met me in the windy place..."] (6279)
["Hear the Tale of Gillehinde..."] (6285)
["I have been warm with the fires of the tent..."] (6348)
["I stood in the dark and trembled..."] (6367)
[I who apollo sometime visited..."] (6373-6374)
["I will make you brooches..."] (6377)
["If not for good..."] (6391)
["If this were faith..."] (6395-6396)
["If we could go like a pair of lovers..."] (6397)
["In dreams, unhappy, I behold you stand..."] (6406)
["It is a dream that I hear..."] (6461)
["Lang and I were dressed in our Sunday's best..."] (6489)
["Late, O Miller..."] (6494)
["Let no sad [?] looks degrade my burial day..."] (6511)
"The Master of the House Tusitala" (6565)
"Mater Triumphans" (6568)
"Mother and Daughter" (6593-6594)
"Night Crawls" (6630)
["O England is the fine country..."] (6657)
["O green and warm..."] (6659)
```

"The Old Lday" (6673)

["On the red hill of the flowers..."] (6685)

["Or stranger still; can understand..."] (6696)

["Over the land is April..."] (6707)

["Plain as the glistening planets shine..."] (6720)

["She rested by the Broken Brook..."] (6837)

["Sir, and my countryman, though I..."] (6857)

["The snoring conch, but not the war..."] (6872)

"The Son" (6882-6883)

"Spring Carol" (6909)

["The spring thats in the gardens..."] (6912)

["The stars of night no plainer shine..."] (6913)

["The sun and the loud rain here alternate..."] (6943)

[To Teuila] (7033)

["To the maids of the village the buds of the hill..."] (7041)

"Tropic Rain" (7064)

"Wandering Willie" (7088)

["What glory for a boy of ten..."] (7134)

["When she is absent whom my heart adores..."] (7141)

["When the sun comes after rain..."] (7145)

["When the wind blows from the highlands..."] (7148)

b. 38, f. 850

<u>"RLS/C"</u> Includes: 1881, undated

"Across the Road and Past the Dene" (5938)

"All Is Not Gold That Glitters" (5952)

["As in their flight the birds of song..."] (5979)

["As to these vales the blackbirds came a while..."] (5985)

"At the Sea-Side" (5990)

"Bed in Summer" (6007)

"Beside the Wall the River Ran" (6014)

["Brave ancient lads in musical centuries..."] (6049)

["Bring out the dolls, bring out the blocks..."] (6054)

"Bull Hunt" (6068)

["The dog is barking loud and long..."] (6162)

```
"Familiar Studies of Men and Books," dedication (6209)
["For laughing I very much vote..."] (6234)
"Foreign Lands" (6236)
"A Good Boy" (6261)
"A Good Play" (6263)
["Gratitude indeed—in spite of all our supervision..."] (6264)
"Half a Loaf is Better Than No Bread" (6272)
["Heaven hanging open in the skies..."] (6305)
["Here by the old oak, beneath the pine..."] (6308)
["Here, upon these white hills, I dwell..."] (6315)
["The hour is sick, the hour shall die..."] (6316)
"The Hunt Interrupted" (6325)
["I fare in lands of sabbath observancy..."] (6342)
["I offer here an everlasting pleasure..."] (6356)
["I rose before they told me to..."] (6359)
["I went a-nutting all by myself..."] (6371)
["I wish I had the Lolly Pops..."] (6381)
["If that which should be is not..."] (6394)
["In all the tidy chemists' shops..."] (6404)
["In open house the Irish member cries..."] (6419)
["In still eternal slumber these repose..."] (6422)
"The Iron Steed" (6459)
["It is age indeed that chills our fireplace..."] (6465)
["It is impossible to keep lines of rail..."] (6466)
["It's there that I was sick and sad..."] (6473)
["Jim would be a sailor..."] (6476)
"The Land of Counterpane" (6486)
"The Land of Nod" (6487)
["Let me begone..."] (6510)
["Let sleeping dogs lie..."] (6513)
["Look out, my friend, it's on the card..."] (6544)
["Marmoreal stillness in the hill..."] (6560)
["My dear papa must buy the cake..."] (6603)
"My Shadow" (6613-6614)
```

"My Ship and I" (6615) ["Now all the roads are full of mire..."] (6644) ["Now here we are again, my lads..."] (6646) ["O! cast it cheerly from you, this disease..."] (6652) ["Odonovan Rosa be damned..."] (6669) ["Once a week at candlelight..."] (6687) ["Once more snow terreted Davos..."] (6688) ["Our high, alfresco, alpine kind of life..."] (6703) [Pirate Story] (6718) ["The pleasant waters run, a shining in the sun..."] (6723) ["Plough land and lea, stubble and trees..."] (6725) ["A portion of the human frame..."] (6732) ["The rain is raining all around..."] (6747) ["Said Burton... to Colvin, said Colvin to Legros..."] (6800) ["Ships in bath tub..."] (6840) ["Sir and my friend, till winter comes again..."] (6858) ["Sir, while we tread the paths of day..."] (6859) ["The smiling Purcell answered back..."] (6870) ["So high and so mean, so tall and so lean, is my frame..."] (6875) ["Some people will be for telling you..."] (6880) ["The stately dance yesteren ye led..."] (6814) ["The still air sharpened to a blast..."] (6921) ["Still to travel, still to go..."] (6923) ["Talkers you'll find, all sorts, discreet & witty..."] (6957) ["That playthings are better than battles I know..."] (6964) ["There was once a woman who was unusually fond of animals..."] (6967)["This was a very pleasant day..."] (6975) [A Thought] (6981) [To Dig Or Hew, Here Comes a Man] (6995) [The Transvaal] (7056) [Travel] (7057) ["Up in the morn when I rise..."] (7074) ["The vagrant foot was dear to me..."] (7079) ["A war or even a rebellion..."] (7095)

["Well then, the season's over, I suppose..."] (7127)

["What I offer here..."] (7135)

["When big and strong and wise I grow..."] (7140)

[Whole Duty of Children] (7158)

"Windy Nights" (7171)

["Wit is of no regard; beauty nor wealth..."] (7175)

["The world is so great and I am so small..."] (7182)

["Yes I received the book and read..."] (7192)

["Yes I remember, still remember wailing..."] (7193)

["Yes, it was well, and well ye wrote..."] (7194)

["Yes, there exists and has existed..."] (7195)

["You must not suppose that a child is a fool..."] (7200)

[Young Night Thoughts] (7203)

["Your book is here, the stars are..."] (7205)

b. 38, f. 851 <u>"RLS/F/A No. 27A Inland Voyage"</u> undated

Includes:

"John Cavalier," poem (6087)

[Comedies] (6113)

"Covenanting Profiles," table of contents (6129)

"Edinburgh Picturesque Notes" (6186)

"Essays," list (6197)

[Fables and Tales], essays (6205)

"The Four Seasons," notes (6241)

["Give me your hand, or give me, dear, your heart..."] (6525)

["I have a friend, I have a story..."] (6345)

["In however small a way a man may be an author..."] (6413)

An Inland Voyage (6451-6452)

"The King's Divinity; or the Forest Inn," notes (6481)

["Once there was a king..."] (6689)

["The others made the profiles..."] (6702)

[The Rajah's Diamond], table of contents (6748)

["Ships upon the ocean..."] (6841)

"A Song of the Road" (6890)

[Stories and Essays Published in Periodicals in 1878] (6925)

[Story of the Merry Monard...] (6929)

[The Suicide Club], table of contents (6940)

["Who would think, herein to look..."] (7157)

b. 38, f. 852 <u>"RLS/H and No A 262 A"</u> undated

Includes:

[Accounts] (5934)

["I'm some old prince you figure well..."] (6399)

"The Law of Obligations," notes (6497)

[Legal Notes] (6501)

["A lodging for the night..."] (6540)

"Lord Lytton's Fables in Song" (6553)

"A Martial Elegy for Some Lead Soldiers" (6562)

["So, veiled in your loose hair..."] (6878)

"Style," notes (6939)

Page 76 of 140

b. 38, f. 853	"RLS/I"	undated
	Includes:	
	"Deep is the Ocean" (6152)	
	[List of Books, Mostly on the History of Scotland] (6529)	
b. 39, f. 854-855	"RLS/M"	undated
	Includes:	
	"The Bass Rock" (6004)	
	["He was maybe a bit wanting"] (6283)	
	[Sir John Laude of Fountainhall], notes (6495)	
	["To the stormy petrol: or by sea or land"] (7044)	
	[To the Thompson Class Club] (7047)	
	["We knew you better, dear, than you believed"] (7102)	
b. 39, f. 856	"RLS/P"	[circa 1872]
	Includes:	
	["Another spring goes forth with lavish hands"] (5968)	
	["As Daniel, bird-alone in that far land"] (5975)	
	["As in the hostel by the bridge, I sate"] (5977)	
	["As starts the absent dreamer, when a train"] (5983)	
	["By squall and sudden sunshine"] (6061)	
	["Calm runs my blood"] (6063)	
	"Consuls. Status of Consuls and Laws Relating to Them," notes (6115)	
	["Fair heart [?,] for that sweet writing of thine"] (6206)	
	["The fall of dynasties—the glee"] (6208)	
	["Far up upon the sunlit hill"], poem (6212)	
	["A garden wall, well rimmed with trees"] (6249)	
	["Heine has jested by my bed"] (6306)	
	["I see and envy not"] (6363)	
	"International Law," notes (6458)	
	[Legal Notes] (6505)	
	["Little swallows flutter down the sand"] (6535)	
	["Not undelightful, friend, our rustic ease"] (6637)	
	["Not yet may scatters primroses be found"] (6639)	
	["Nursing my troubles, here I sit"] (6651)	
	["O deeply fallen, sorely hit"] (6654)	

["Old Icarus shall secure for me..."] (6672)

["One leaf upon the human tree..."] (6692)

["Some star to light the... plain..."] (6881)

["Strong be his wing and doubly strong his voice..."] (6936)

["The strong man's hand, the snow-cool head of age..."] (6937)

["These are not unheroic days..."] (6969)

["When you and I with quiet hearts..."] (7150)

["You know the Pentland Hills that stand..."] (7197)

b. 39, f. 857 "RLS/S" [1868-1888?]

Includes:

["And, therefore, from mere mortal men..."] (5964)

[Atheism and Christianity] (5991)

["Behold the picture of a lad..."] (6010)

"Cosmo," table of contents (6122)

[Dialogue Between S. and M.] (6153)

["I lay below the garden wall..."] (6353)

["I own young ladies that your rhymes..."] (6357)

["I pause at this; because it seems..."] (6358)

"The Imortelle" (6401)

["In sober truth I mean to state..."] (6421)

[Mathematical and Other Notes Concerning Optics, Harbor

Construction, Etc.] (6570)

["One likeness still 'tween thine and mine..."] (6693)

["Sin, once, was but an empty name to me..."] (6847)

["This soul of mine..."] (6974)

["When summer waxes over hot..."] (7142)

[Wood], notes (7178)

"RLS/U"

See: "Copy Books," Box 37, folder 845

b. 39, f. 858 "RLS/V" undated

b. 39, f. 859	"A Winter's Walk in Carrick and Galloway"	undated
	Includes:	
	[Browning], notes (6055)	
	[Criticism], outline (6130)	
	[Drinking, Going Tea Total, Etc.] (6168)	
	["I do not make aat care"] (6333)	
	["Is this the book you bring"] (6463)	
	["Lo in the dust with ashes on our hair"] (6537)	
	"A Winter's Walk in Carrick and Galloway," notes (7174)	
b. 39, f. 860	[Untitled]	1872-1874
	Includes:	
	["Had I the power that have the will"] (6267)	
	["Hail! childish slaves of social rules"] (6268)	
	["I am like one that for long days had sate"] (6328)	
	["I do not fear to own me kin"] (6332)	
	["I read, dear friend, in your dear face"]	
	"Inscription for the Tankard of a Society Now Dissolved," poem (6455)	
	["Let love go, if go she will"] (6509)	
	"Music at the Villa Marina" (6598)	
	"Ne Sit Ancillae Tibi Amor Pudari" (6624)	
	["O dull cold northern sky"] (6656)	
	["The old chimaeras, old receipts"] (6671)	
	["Since thou has given me this good hope, O God"] (6850)	
	["Swallows travel to and fro"] (6952)	
	[To F.J.S.] (6998)	
	"To Madame Garschine" (7010)	
	"To Marcus" (7011)	
	"To Madame Zassetsky and Madame Garschine" (7013)	
	"To Ottilie" (7024)	
	"A Valentine's Song" (7082)	

["The wind is without there and howl in the trees..."] (7170)

b. 39, f. 861	[Untitled] Includes:	[1879-1880], undated
	["As in their flight the birds of song"] (5980)	
	["Death, to the dead forevermore"] (6148)	
	"An English Breeze"(6192)	
	"God gave to me a child in part" (6257)	
	[In the States] (6447)	
	["It's forth across the roaring foam"] (6471)	
	["Know you the river near the Grez"] (6482)	
	"Our Lady of the Snows" (6705)	
	["The piper"] (6717)	
	[Requiem] (6791)	
	["Small is the trust when love is green"] (6869)	
	[To F.J.S.] (6999)	
	["What man may learn, what man may do"] (7136)	
	"Notes: Practical, Historical, and Amusing" (6640) In: [Notebooks], "Copy Books," Box 37, folders 839-842	[1867?]
	["Nothing have I for to say"], poem (3326) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella), Box 6, folder 140	[1868 September 26]
	[Nous n'irons plus au bois] (6643, 3275) In: ["Since I am sworn to live my life"], Box 32, folder 929 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Sitwell, Frances, Box 4, folders 119-121	[1875], undated
	["Now bare to the beholder's eye"] (6645) In: ["A mile an'a a bittock"], Box 33, folders 789-790	undated
	["Now the rain falls on the hearth of the firelight"] (6648) In: [To an Island Princess], Box 44, folder 971	undated
	["O dinnae mind the drams ye drink"] (2753) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	[1883 May 20]
	["O lady fair & sweet"] (6661) In: "A Night in France," Box 34, folder 815	[1875]
b. 39, f. 862	"O le tala ia eatune o teira o le tala moni" (6662)	undated
b. 39, f. 863	"O mana'o e tolu" (6663)	undated
	["O sovereign of my Cedercrantz"] (2866) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 90, folder 2013	1892 December 28

	["O Stoddard! In our hours of ease"] (6665) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stoddard, Charles Warren, Box 7, folders 160-161	1880
b. 39, f. 864	["O they rode in the rain"] (666)	undated
	"O Tuapi'o e toalua" (6668) In: "O mana'o e tolu," Box 39, folder 863	undated
	["O what a bard I should have been"] (2925) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore), Box 1, folders 16-18	[1890]
	["Ode by Ben Johnson"] (2726) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006	[1882 January?]
	["Of such gray seeming with so red a heart"] (3554) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 7, folder 159	1870 January 7
b. 39, f. 865	<u>"An Old Song" (6106)</u>	[circa 1877]
b. 40, f. 866	"On Modern Creeds" (6675-6676)	1871, undated
	"On Morality," essays (6677-6679) In: "The Ethics of Crime," Box 29, folder 679	undated
	["On Richmond Hill in summertime"] (6680) In: ["There are heaps of pleasant places"], Box 44, folder 965	undated
b. 40, f. 867	["On some ghostly companions at a spa"] (6681) Also in: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 83, folder 2006	undated
	["On such a day as this day is"] (6682) In: ["Come, here is adieu to the city"], Box 27, folder 645	undated
	["On such a day as this, so crystal clear and fair"] (6683) In: "Catalogus Librorum Carissimorum," Box 26, folder 618	undated
b. 40, f. 868	"On the Choice of a Profession" (6684)	undated
	["One after one, we perish and depart"] (6691) In: ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043	undated
b. 40, f. 869	["Onward Christian soldiers: being memorials"] (6695)	undated
b. 40, f. 870	[Orders on Harry Jay Moors] (6699)	1891-1892, undated
b. 40, f. 871	[Orders on Others] (6700)	1892, 1894
b. 40, f. 872	"Our Lady of the Snows" (6704, 6706) Also in: [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 861 and Oversize, Box 110, folder 2033	undated
b. 40, f. 873	"Over the Water wi' Chairlie" (6708)	undated

b. 40, f. 874	["The pallid prisoner salutes the pretty Morocco"] (6709)	undated
b. 40, f. 875-876	"Parochial Work and Organisation" (6710)	1871 May 1
b. 40, f. 877	["Passed are the toils of the ocean"] (6711)	undated
b. 40, f. 878	[The Peasants' War, 1524-1526] (6712)	undated
	["A perfect cure; or the man of habit"] (6713) In: [Moral Tales], Box 33, folder 798	undated
	[Philip the Good, Duke of Burgundy, and Others], notes (6714) In: [The Peasants' War, 1524-1526], Box 40, folder 878	undated
b. 40, f. 879	[Photographs] (6715)	undated
b. 40, f. 880	[Photographs Taken by Lloyd Osbourne] (6716)	undated
	["The piper"] (6717) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 861	1880
b. 40, f. 881	"The Plague-Cellar" (6719)	undated
b. 40, f. 882	[Play (Untitled)] (6722)	undated
	[Poem for a Class Re-union] (6726) In: "Our Lady of the Snows," Box 40, folder 872	[1875]
b. 40, f. 883	[Poem Written Upon Mrs. Thomas Stevenson's Birthday] (6727-6728)	1891
b. 40, f. 884	[Poems by R.L.S] (6729)	undated
	["The poor inhabitant below"] (3023) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 1, folder 32	[1877]
b. 40, f. 885	["Popo's grandchild, very good"] (6730-6731)	undated
b. 40, f. 886	"A Portrait" (6733-6734)	undated
b. 40, f. 887	"Praise and Prayer" (6735)	[1878]
	["Prayer I ask good things that I detest"] (6737) In: "A Summer Night," Box 43, folder 958	1869 October
	[Prayers Written for Family Use at Vailima] (6739-6740) In: ["Like an ingredient of the breathing air"], Box 32, folder 772 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 40, f. 888-889	Prince Otto (6743-6744)	undated
	"Public Law" (6746) In: ["Aye sure, the ways are steep, the drifting snow"], Box 25, folder 600	undated
b. 41, f. 890-894	Records of a Family of Engineers (6749-6782)	undated
b. 41, f. 895	[Reflections and Remarks on Human Life] (6784)	[1878?]

b. 41, f. 896	[Reformation], notes (6785)	undated
b. 41, f. 897	["Remarks for about 1/4 of an"] (6787)	1852 December
b. 41, f. 898-899	"Reminiscences of Colinton Manse" (6788-6789)	undated
	[Requiem] (6790) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642	1879 August
	[Requiem] (3049) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 35	[1880 February]
b. 42, f. 900	[Roads], receipt (6793)	1874 April
	["The roadside lined with ragweed, the sharp hills"] (6794) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	1880 August
b. 42, f. 901	[Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati] (6795)	[1888]
	"Robin and Ben" In: "The Builder's Doom," Box 26, folder 614	undated
b. 42, f. 902	["Rose of all roses, the most rare"] (6797)	undated
b. 42, f. 903-916	<u>St. Ives (6801-6820 and 8353)</u> Also stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2056	undated
b. 42, f. 917-918	"A Samoan Scrapbook" (6824-6825)	[1889?], undated
b. 42, f. 919	[Samoan Story] (6826)	undated
b. 42, f. 920	[Samoan Vocabulary], notes (6827)	undated
b. 42, f. 921	"The Scarce Family," notes (6829)	undated
	"School for the Sons of Gentlemen" (6830) In: "The Barbizon Free-Trading Company, Unlimited," Box 25, folders 601-602	[circa 1877]
b. 42, f. 922	"The Scientific Ape" (6831)	undated
b. 42, f. 923	[William Shakespeare. Plays], notes (6835)	undated
b. 42, f. 924	["She had that peaceful sort of beauty"] (6836) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2057	undated
b. 42, f. 925	'The Sick Child" (6842)	undated
b. 42, f. 926	[Signatures] (6843)	1872-1894
	["Silence et repos"] (3280) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Fanny, Box Van de Grift, Box 5, folder 135	1882 October
b. 42, f. 927	[The Silverado Diary] (6844) Photostat of original in the Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	undated
b. 42, f. 928	[Jules Simoneau. His Restaurant in Monterey] (6846)	undated

b. 42, f. 929	["Since I am sworn to live my life"] (6848-6849)	undated
b. 42, f. 930	"Since Years Ago Forevermore" (6852) Also in: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	undated
b. 42, f. 931	["Sing clearlier, Muse, or evermore be still"] (6854)	undated
b. 42, f. 932	"Singular Instance of Intelligence in a Bogue" (6855)	undated
	"Sir Alan M'Lean's Effigy, on Inch Kenneth" (6856) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	undated
	["Sit doon by me, my canty freend"] (6861) In: [To Sydney], Box 44, folder 982	[1874]
b. 42, f. 933-935	"Skerryvore" (6862, 6864-6866) Also in: "To Dr. Hake," Box 44, folder 972	undated
b. 42, f. 936	"Sketches" Includes: "A Character" (6089)	undated
	"Nuit Blanches" (6649)  "Nurses" (6650)  "The Satirist" (6828)  "The Wreath of Immortelles" (7183-7184)	
b. 42, f. 937	["Slumber approaching we in our open house"] (6867-6868)	undated
b. 42, f. 938	["So live, so love, so use that fragile hour"] (6876)	[1885]
	["So now I meet you once again"] (6877) In: ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043	undated
	["So went he in the glory of his age"] (6879) In: ["Be the glory and the dream"], Box 25, folder 604	undated
	"The Son" (6882-6884) In: [Notesbooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
b. 42, f. 939	"Song of Tefari" (6886, 6888) Also in: ["Let us come and join the clan of the tevas"], Box 32, folder 769	undated
b. 42, f. 940	"A Song of the Road" (6889, 6892) Also in: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and [Notebooks], "RLS/F/A No 27 A Inland Voyage," Box 38, folder 851	undated
	["Song of the two chiefs"] (6893) In: ["Let us come and join the clan of the tevas"], Box 32, folder 769	undated

b. 42, f. 941	"Songs" Includes:	1871-1872, undated
	["About the sheltered garden ground"] (5932)	
	"After Reading 'Antony and Cleopatra'" (5949)	
	"Apologetic Postscript of a Year Later" (5972)	
	["Away with funeral music"] (5999)	
	"Dedication" (6149)	
	"Duddingstone" (6171)	
	["I dreamed of forest alleys far"] (6340)	
	["I know not how, but as I count"] (6351)	
	["Lo! In thine honest eyes I had"] (6538)	
	"Love's Vicissitudes" (6550)	
	["My heart, when the first blackbird sings"] (6605)	
	"Prelude" (6741)	
	"St. Martins Summer" (6823)	
	"Spring-Song" (6911)	
	["The summer sun shone round me"] (6942)	
	"The Vanquinshed Knight" (7083)	
	["You looked so tempting in the pew"] (7199)	
b. 42, f. 942	"Songs" Includes:	1870-1872
	["About the sheltered garden ground"] (5931)	
	"After Reading 'Antony and Cleopatra'" (5948)	
	"Duddingstone" (6170)	
	["I dreamed of forest alleys far"] (6336-6339)	
	["I sit up here at midnight"] (6365)	
	"Love's Vicissitudes" (6549)	
	["My heart, when the first blackbird sings"] (6604)	
	"St. Martin's Summer" (6822)	
	"Spring Song" (6910)	
	["You looked so tempting in the pew"] (7198)	
b. 43, f. 943-945	Songs of Travel and Other Verses (6894-6898)	undated

b. 43, f. 946	"Sonnets" Includes:	1870-1872
	["As Daniel, bird-alone in that far land"] (5976)	
	["As in the hostel by the bridge, I sate"] (5978)	
	["As starts the absent dreamer, when a train"] (5983)	
	["I have a hoard of treasure in my breast"] (6347)	
	"Lines To Be Sent With the Present of a Sketch Book" (6526)	
	["Nor judge me lights, tho' light at times I seem"] (6633)	
	["Not undelightful friend our rustic ease"] (6638)	
	["The strong man's hand, the snow-cool head of age"] (6938)	
b. 43, f. 947	"Sonnets" Includes:	[1870]
	["I have a hoard of treasure in my breast"] (6346)	
	["The roadside lined with rag-weed, the sharp hills"] (6794)	
	"Sir Alan M'Leans Effigy, on Inch Kenneth" (6856)	
	"Lines To Be Sent With the Present of a Sketch Book" (6525)	
	["Those are very clever men"] (6977)	
	"To My Pipe" (7021)	
	"To the Sea" (7043)	
	["Soon our friends perish"] (6899-6900) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and ["Love is the very heart of spring"], Box 32, folder 777	[1876], undated
b. 43, f. 948	[South Sea Language] (6902)	undated
	"The Spaewife" (6903) In: ["A mile an' a bittock"], Box 33, folders 789-790	undated
	"Spring" (6907) In: ["Love is the very heart of spring"], Box 32, folder 777	[1876?]
b. 43, f. 949	"Spring Carol" (6908) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
b. 43, f. 950	["Stepped like divine Diana from the woods"] (6915)	undated
b. 43, f. 951-952	[Stevenson Family. Genealogy] (6917-6918)	undated
b. 43, f. 953	"Stevenson's Moral and Intelligent Guide to the Claironet" (6919)	undated
b. 43, f. 954	[Stewarts of Appin and Ardsheal], notes (6920)	undated
	["Still I love to rhyme, and still more, rhyming, to wander"] (6922) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	[1882]

	"The Stimulation of the Alps" (copy) (6924) In: "Alpine Diversions," Box 24, folder 590	[1881?]
b. 43, f. 955	"The Stormy Evening" (6926-6928) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2058	undated
	"Stout Marches Lead to Certain Ends" (6930-6931) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and [Notebooks], "Copy Book," Box 36, folder 838	1872, undated
	["Strange are the ways of men"] (6933) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642	[1878]
b. 43, f. 956-957	Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde (6934-6935) Also stored in: Oversize, Box 111, folder 2034	[circa 1886]
	["The strong man's hand, the snow-cool head of age"] (6938) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 946	1872
b. 43, f. 958	"A Summer Night" (6941)	1869 October 25
b. 43, f. 959-960	"The Sunbeam Magazine" (6944-6947)	1866, undated
	[Sunday"] (6948) In: [Come, here is adieu to the city"], Box 27, folder 645	undated
	"The Supposed Death of Duke de Jenkins" (6949) In: "American Pirates Trades Union," Box 24, folder 592	undated
	[The Susquehanna and the Delaware] (3037 and 6951) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 34	1879 August
	"The Swing," song (6953) Stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2059	undated
	["Take me and hold me let me die"] (6954) In: "Dark Women," Box 28, folders 656-657	undated
b. 43, f. 961	['Take me and touch me; I am red and huge"] (6955)	undated
	[Tales of Arabia] (6956) In: "Alcaics to Horatio F. Brown," Box 24, folder 589	[1882]
b. 43, f. 962	"Talofa, Togarewa!" (6958)	[189-]
	Includes note from Robert Louis Stevenson to Arthur E. Claxton (7958)	
	[The Tantia people"] (6959) In: ["Let us come and join the clan of the Tevas"], Box 32, folder 769	undated
	[Tempest Tossed and Sore Afflicted] (6961-6962) In: "We Haved Loved of Yore," Box 45, folders 1008-1009 and Oversize, Box 121, folder 2060	undated
b. 44, f. 963	["That little form but skin and bone"] (6963)	undated
b. 44, f. 964	["Thence peering gladly forth you should"] (6965)	undated

b. 44, f. 965	["There are heaps of pleasant places there"] (6966)	undated
	["There where the land of love"] (6968) In: ["Love is the very heart of spring"], Box 32, folder 777	[1876]
	["Think not that I am sad: I know"] (6970) In: ["Basil Champney. "A Quiet Corner of England"], Box 26, folder 630	undated
	["This is the study where a smiling God"] (6972) In: ["Stepped like divine Diana from the woods"], Box 43, folder 950	undated
	["Those are very clever men"] (6977) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	undated
b. 44, f. 966	["Thou strainest through the mountain fern"] (6979)	undated
	["Though I should rise at morning"] (3285) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift, Box 5, folders 135-136	[circa 1885-1886]
b. 44, f. 967	"Thoughts of a Smoker" (6982)	undated
	"Thoughts on Death" (6983) In: [Basil Champney. "A Quiet Corner of England"], Box 26, folder 630	undated
	["Three robins, first and last, have torn"] (6984) In: ["To what shall I compare her"], Box 44, folder 990	undated
	["Tis thus and thus that I shall sing"] (3551) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, Box 7, folder 159	1868 September
	["Tis years since he was born"] (3222) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Rick, A., Box 4, folder 108	[1890 January?]
b. 44, f. 968	'To a Youth" (6986) Also in: "Catologus Librorum Carissimorum," Box 26, folder 618	undated
b. 44, f. 969	"To Adelaide" (6987-6988)	[1894]
b. 44, f. 970	["To all that love the far and blue"] (6989)	[1880]
b. 44, f. 971	[To an Island Princess] (6990) Also in: "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	undated
	[To Andrew Lang] (3180 and 6992) In: ["My love was warm"], Box 34, folder 810 and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Lang, Andrew, Box 3, folder 79	1886
	"To C. W. Stoddard" (6993) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters of Robert Louis Stevenson, Stoddard, Charles Warren, Box 7, folders 160-161	[1880]
	[To Charidemus (In Charidemum) (6994) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
b. 44, f. 972	"To Dr. Hake" (6996) Also in: "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	1885 May

b. 44, f. 973	[To F.J.S.] (7000) Also in: [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860	1881 April 3
	["To friends at home, the lone, the admired, the lost"] (7001) In: "Youth & Love," Box 46, folder 1044	undated
b. 44, f. 974	["To grow old, which is the business"] (7002)	undated
b. 44, f. 975	"To H.C. Bunner" (7003)	1885 October 21
	["To higher levels I arise"] (7004) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Strong, J. D. (Joseph Dwight), Box 7, folder 164	[1880 December ?]
b. 44, f. 976	"To His Love" (7005)	undated
b. 44, f. 977	[To Katharine de Mattos] (7007)	undated
	[To Lupus (In Lupum)] (7008) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
	[To Madame Garschine] (7009-7010) In: ["Sing clearlier, Muse, or evermore be still"], Box 42, folder 931 and [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860	1874
	"To Marcus" (7011) In: [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860	1872 September
	[To Maximus (In Maximum)] (7012) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
	"To Mesdames Zassetsky and Garchines" (7013-7014) In: "To the Commissioners of Northern Lights," Box 44, folder 985 and [Notebooks], [Untitled], Box 39, folder 860	1874 February
b. 44, f. 978	"To Miss Cornish" (7016)	undated
b. 44, f. 979	"To Mrs. MacMorland" (7017)	[circa 1880-1881]
	["To Mr. Charles Baxter, writer"] (7018) In: "Thoughts of a Smoker," Box 44, folder 967	undated
	"To Mother MaryAnne" (3189 and 7019) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Maryanna, Reverend Sister, Box 4, folder 87 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	1889, undated
	"To My Old Familiars" (2831 and 7020) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 89, folder 2012 and "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004	1890 February
	"To My Pipe (7021) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	undated
b. 44, f. 980	[To My Wife], fragment (7022)	undated
	[To Nepos (Ad Nepotem)] (7023) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated

	[To Priapus] (7025) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
	[To Quintilian (Ad Quintilianum)] (7027) In: ["Here lies Erotion"], Box 31, folder 727	undated
	"To Rosabelle" (7028) In: ["I smell the cliffs of England now"], Box 31, folder 735	undated
b. 44, f. 981	"To S.C." (7030) Also in: "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	1889 October
b. 44, f. 982	[To Sydney] (7031) Also in: "Little Odes," Box 32, folder 775	undated
b. 44, f. 983	[To Teuila] (7034) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
b. 44, f. 984	[To Teulia] (7035-7036)	1894, undated
b. 44, f. 985	"To the Commissioners of Northern Lights" (7038) Also in: [Notebooks], "60," Box 34, folder 826	1871
b. 44, f. 986	"To the Editor" (7039)	undated
b. 44, f. 987	"To the Elect Lady Belinda Morocco" (7040)	undated
	"To the Sea" (7043) In: "Sonnets," Box 43, folder 947	undated
b. 44, f. 988	"To the Stormy Petrol" Also in: [Notebooks], "RLS/M," Box 39, folders 854-855 and Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	1894 March 10
	[To Theobald Boehm] (7048) In: "Youth & Love," Box 44, folder 1044	undated
	[To Time] (7049) In: ["He was a man as debonair to view"], Box 30, folder 710	undated
b. 44, f. 989	[To Virgil and Dora Williams] (7050)	undated
b. 44, f. 990	["To what shall I compare her"] (7051) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849	undated
b. 44, f. 991	[Topical Song] (7054)	undated
	Travels With a Donkey (8363-8364) In: "Ditty," Box 28, folders 664-665	undated
b. 44, f. 992	Treasure Island (7062) Also in: [Notebooks], "53," Box 34, folder 820 and [Notebooks], "A 269," Box 35, folders 831-832	[1885?]
b. 44, f. 993	"Tropic Rain" (7066) Also in: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849 and "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004	undated
b. 44, f. 994	["Troubles of Paris"] (7067)	undated

b. 44, f. 995	"Trying Left Hand" (7068)	undated
b. 44, f. 996-997	[Tutuila] (7069)	1891
b. 44, f. 998	["A una in a lion's den"] (7070)	undated
	"Unconfirmed Rumours" (7071) In: "American Pirates Trades Union," Box 24, folder 592	undated
	["The unfathomable ocean runs"] (7072) In: [Go Little BookThe Ancient Phrase], Box 30, folder 701	undated
b. 44, f. 999	["Unquiet feet"] (7073)	undated
b. 44, f. 1000	["Upon a particular Monday morning in November"] (7075)	[1865?]
b. 44, f. 1001	"The Vagabond" (7076-7077) Also in: "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	undated
b. 44, f. 1002	[Vailima], agreement (7080)	[1891?]
b. 44, f. 1003	[Valentine Written For Teuila] (7081)	[circa 1893-1984]
b. 44, f. 1004	"Verses" Includes:	undated
	"Early in the Spring" (6176)	
	"An End of Travel" (6190)	
	"Evensong" (6202)	
	["Farewell, fair day and fading light"] (6214)	
	["He hears with gladdened heart"] (6278)	
	["I whom apollo sometimes visited"] (6375)	
	["I will make you brooches"] (6378)	
	["In dreams, unhappy, I behold you stand"] (6408)	
	"The Last Sight" (6493)	
	["Plain as the glistening planets shine"] (6721)	
	["She rested by the broken brook"] (6838)	
	"To My Old Familiars" (7020)	
	"Tropic Rain" (7065)	
	"Wandering Willie" (7090)	
	"The Woodman" (7181)	
b. 44, f. 1005	[Verses, Accompanying a Present] (7084-7085)	undated

	"Wandering Willie" (2822 and 7088-7090) In: "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681; [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849; "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004; and Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 88, folder 2011	1888, undated
b. 45, f. 1006	[War Game] (7091 and 7094) Also in: [Notebooks], "51," Box 34, folder 818 and [Notebooks], "54," Box 34, folder 821	undated
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>1007</b>	["Was Butler right?] (7096)	undated
b. 45, f. 1008-1009	"We Have Loved of Yore" (7098 and 7100) Also in: "The Stormy Evening," Box 43, folder 955 and "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel," Box 29, folder 681	undated
	["We knew you better, dear, than you believed"] (7102-7103) In: [Notebooks], "51," Box 34, folder 818 and [Notebook], "RLS/M," Box 39, folders 854-855	undated
	["We, uncommmiserate pass into the night"] (7104) In: ["Ye seek your allegiance"], Box 46, folder 1043	undated
b. <b>45</b> , f. <b>1010</b>	"The Weak and the Strong" (7105)	undated
b. 45, f. 1011-1024	Weir of Hermiston (7108-7112, 7114-7124) Also in: Manuscripts by Others, Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room," Box 49, folders 1072-1073	undated
	Includes photostats of orignals at the Pierpont Morgan Library	
b. 45, f. 1025-1028	[Arthur Wellesley] (7128-7131)	[circa 1884-1885]
	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	
	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter,	1884-1885]
1025-1028	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	1884-1885] [1884 April 28]
1025-1028	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  ["What a terrible thing is the green eyed lobster"] (7132)  ["What do you here to go as I was wont"] (7133)	1884-1885] [1884 April 28] undated
1025-1028	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  ["What a terrible thing is the green eyed lobster"] (7132)  ["What do you here to go as I was wont"] (7133) In: ["To what shall I compare her?], Box 44, folder 990  ["What should I do, love, if you were true, love"] (7137)	1884-1885] [1884 April 28] undated undated
b. 45, f. 1029	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  ["What a terrible thing is the green eyed lobster"] (7132)  ["What do you here to go as I was wont"] (7133) In: ["To what shall I compare her?], Box 44, folder 990  ["What should I do, love, if you were true, love"] (7137) In: ["O they rode in the rain"], Box 39, folder 864	1884-1885] [1884 April 28] undated undated undated
b. 45, f. 1029	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  ["What a terrible thing is the green eyed lobster"] (7132)  ["What do you here to go as I was wont"] (7133) In: ["To what shall I compare her?], Box 44, folder 990  ["What should I do, love, if you were true, love"] (7137) In: ["O they rode in the rain"], Box 39, folder 864  ["When aince Aprile has fairly come"] (7138-7139)  ["When I was young and drouthy"] (2754) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter,	1884-1885] [1884 April 28] undated undated undated undated
b. 45, f. 1029 b. 45, f. 1030	["Whan first upon the alto flute"] (2771) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008  ["What a terrible thing is the green eyed lobster"] (7132)  ["What do you here to go as I was wont"] (7133) In: ["To what shall I compare her?], Box 44, folder 990  ["What should I do, love, if you were true, love"] (7137) In: ["O they rode in the rain"], Box 39, folder 864  ["When aince Aprile has fairly come"] (7138-7139)  ["When I was young and drouthy"] (2754) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Baxter, Charles, Box 85, folder 2008	1884-1885] [1884 April 28] undated undated undated undated [1883]

	["Where is now the père Martini?"] (3093) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 40	[1886]
	["Wherefore, O King, from Troja have we fared?"] (7152) In: ["Passed are the toils of the ocean"], Box 40, folder 877	undated
b. 45, f. 1032	["Whether in virtues, songs or tales"] (8368)	undated
	["The white moon shines on roof and street"] (7155) In: "To the Sea," Box 43, folder 947	undated
	"The White Nigger" (7156) In: "Fighting the Wing," Box 29, folder 686	undated
	["Why I am so penniless"] (3073) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 38	[1883 May]
b. 45, f. 1033-1037	[Will] (7161-7165) Also in: [Diary, 1883], Box 28, folder 660	1885-1893
	["Will had a cross bow, puss a sword"] (7166) In: [Go Little BookThe Ancient Phrase], Box 30, folder 701	undated
	[The Wind Blew Shrill and Smart] (7167-7168) In: ["The cock's clear voice into the clearer air"], Box 27, folder 642 and ["Love is the very heart of spring"], Box 32, folder 777	undated
b. 45, f. 1038	["The wind is cold, the rain is here"] (7169)	1881
	"Windy Nights" (7172) Stored in: Oversize, Box 121, folder 2061	undated
	["With thoughts reverential and silly"] (3285) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift, Box 5, folders 135-136	[circa 1885-1886]
	[Women], notes (7177) In: [Basil Champney. "A Quiet Corner of England"], Box 26, folder 630	undated
	"The Woodman" (7179-7181) In: [Notebooks], "First Drafts of Poems," Box 38, folder 849; "Songs of Travel and Other Verses," Box 43, folders 943-945; and "Verses," Box 44, folder 1004	undated
b. 45, f. 1039	The Wrecker (7185)	undated
b. 45, f. 1040-1041	The Wrong Box (7186-7188) Also Stored in: Oversize, Boxes 112-114, folders 2035-2037	undated
b. 46, f. 1042	The Wrong Box (7189)	undated
b. 46, f. 1043	["Ye seek your allegiance"] (7101)	undated
	The Young Chevalier, fragment (7202) In: "Over the Water wi' Chairlie," Box 40, folder 873	undated
	"Young Rob Roy" (7204) In: "Parochial Work and Organisation," Box 40, folders 875-876	undated

	["Your friend, the bold unfearing chap"] (3062) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Colvin, Sidney, Box 2, folder 37	[1881 June]
	["Your ideas upon Tol'rance"] (7206) In: ["Ease the buttons where it galls you"], Box 29, folder 670	undated
b. 46, f. 1044	"Youth & Love" (7207-7208)	undated
	Manuscripts by Others	
	Manuscripts by Others is arranged alphabetically by author.	
	Authors Club	
b. 47, f. 1045	[Minute on the Death of R.L.S.] (7209)	1894 December 3
	Baildon, H. Bellyse (Henry Bellyse)	
	"The Riven Rock" (7210) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Notebooks], "The Count's Secret", Box 37, folder 848	5
	Balfour, James	
b. 47, f. 1046	"Extract from James Balfour's Accounts" (7211)	undated
	Balfour, Michael	
b. 47, f. 1047	"Catalogue of Stevenson Papers" (7212)	undated
	[Bank of Australasia, Sydney Branch]	
b. 47, f. 1048	Bank book (7213)	1893
	Baxter, Charles	
b. 47, f. 1049-1051	Agreements (7215-7217)	1894-1898
b. 47, f. 1052	Conveyance (7218)	1895 February
		10731 651 441 9
b. 47, f. 1053	Deed of Assumption and Conveyance (7219)	1898 August
b. 47, f. 1053	Deed of Assumption and Conveyance (7219)  Boodle, Adelaide A.	
b. 47, f. 1053 b. 47, f. 1054	<u> </u>	
	Boodle, Adelaide A.	1898 August
b. 47, f. 1054	Boodle, Adelaide A. [Poems] (7220)	1898 August undated
b. 47, f. 1054	Boodle, Adelaide A.  [Poems] (7220)  R.L.S. and his sine qua non (7221)	1898 August undated
b. 47, f. 1054	Boodle, Adelaide A.  [Poems] (7220)  R.L.S. and his sine qua non (7221)  Boyce, Neith  "The Sire de Malétroit's Door" (7234)	1898 August undated

## Manuscripts by Others (continued)

	Campbell, Mungo	
b. 47, f. 1057	"Copy Letter from Mungo Campbell" (7222)	undated
	Charles Scribner's Sons	
b. 47, f. 1058	[Bills]	1893-1903
b. 47, f. 1059	Royalty reports	1893-1906
	Church of Scotland. Presbytery of Edinburgh	
b. 47, f. 1060	[Extract From Records] (7223)	1869 May 13
	Colvin, Sidney	
b. 47, f. 1061-1065	"Théophile Gautier," essay (7224)	1873-1935, undated
b. 48, f. 1066-1067	"Théophile Gautier," essay (7224)	1873-1935, undated
b. 49, f. 1068	"Life of Robert Louis Stevenson" (7225)	[circa 1899]
	Commissioners of Northern Lighthouses	
b. 49, f. 1069	[Alan Stevenson. Minute on his Death] (7226)	1866 January 3
	Dobell, Horace	
	[Silent & Grand on Skerrivore] (3124) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters by Robert Louis Stevenson, Dobell Horace, Box 3, folder 51	,
	Dobson, Austin	
	["R.L.S. in memoriam"] (7228) In: Series I. Correspondence, Letters to and about Robert Louis Stevenson, Dobson, Austin, Box 12, folder 302	
	Duleau, A.	
b. 49, f. 1070	"Extract from Notice sur A. Fresnel" (7229)	1828 July
	Field, Isobel	
b. 49, f. 1071	[Account Book] (7369)	1894-1897
	[Contract] (7370) Stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2062	1889 May 25
b. 49, f. 1072-1073	"Grouse in the Gun-Room" (7371)	1892-1895
b. 49, f. 1074	[Mrs. R.L.S.'s Part in the Writing of Dr. Jekyll] (7372)	1944 April 12
b. 49, f. 1075	"Teuila's Trip with Ned to Samoa" (8391)	[circa 1915]
	Goring, Henry	

## Manuscripts by Others > Goring, Henry (continued)

b. 49, f. 1076	[Letter] (7230)	undated
	Grossmith, George	
b. 50, f. 1077	"The Real Case of Hide and Seekyll" (7231)	[circa 1888]
	Hake, Thomas Gordon	
	"To R.L.S." (7233) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Far Ballads and Songs of Travel", Box 29, folder 681	
	Hardy, Thomas	
b. 50, f. 1078	"Robert Louis Stevenson" (7235)	undated
	Hellman, George S. (George Sidney)	
b. 50, f. 1079-1080	"The Castaways of Soledad," prefaces (7236-7237)	undated
b. 50, f. 1081	"Comments on the Report of Mr. C. Kerton" (7238)	undated
b. 50, f. 1082	"Controversy Concerning Stevenson" (7239)	undated
b. 50, f. 1083	"Conversation With Gelett Burgess" (7240)	1924 November 24
	Henley, William Ernest	
b. 50, f. 1084	[Apparition] (7242)	1875-1876
b. 50, f. 1085	"Ballade R.L.S." (7243)	1882 February 22
b. 50, f. 1086	["The blackbird sang, the skies were glad & clean"] (7244)	1875 May 7
b. 50, f. 1087	"I. M. Charles Baxter" (7245)	undated
b. 50, f. 1088	[I. M. R. G. C. B.] (7246)	[1878]
b. 50, f. 1089	"New Books" (7247)	undated
b. 50, f. 1090	["Spring winds that blow"] (7248)	undated
b. 50, f. 1091	[To M. E. H.] (7249)	undated
b. 50, f. 1092	["To ponder leave my fancies free"] (7250)	undated
b. 50, f. 1093	["A world of leafage murmurous & a-twinkle"] (7251)	1900 June
	Hills, Gertrude	
b. 50, f. 1094	"A Catalogue of the Saville Club Gift" (7252)	undated
	Honolulu Scottish Thistle Club	
	[Resolution on the Death of R.L.S.] (7253) Stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2063	1894 December 14

## Manuscripts by Others (continued)

	[Hutchison, Thomas C.?]	
b. 50, f. 1095	"R.L.S." (7254)	undated
	Jessop, G[eorge] H[enry]	
b. 50, f. 1096	"Kidnapped: A Play in Five Acts Founded on "The Adventures of David Balfour""(7255)	undated
	John Lane Company	
b. 51, f. 1097	[Agreement] (7258)	1895 June 20
	Kahn, Edgar M.	
b. 51, f. 1098	"Some Aspects of Robert Louis Stevenson" (7256)	1955 February 7
	Kelland, Philip	
b. 51, f. 1099	[Certificate of R.L.S.'s Creditable Work] (7257)	1869 April 9
	Lane, John See: John Lane Company, Box 51, folder 1097	
	Lang, Andrew	
	["He who sleeps on the Vaea crest"] (7259) In: Field, Isobel, "Grouse in the Gun-Room", Box 49, folders 1072-1073	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1100</b>	"To R.L.S." (7260)	undated
	Le Gallienne, Richard	
	Le Galilettile, Nichard	
b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>1101</b>	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)	[circa 1894]
b. 51, f. 1101		[circa 1894]
b. 51, f. 1101	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)	
b. 51, f. 1101	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to	
b. 51, f. 1101 b. 51, f. 1102	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901	
	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright	
	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright  "Law Notes" (7266)	
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1102</b>	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright  "Law Notes" (7266)  Milner, E. V.	[1870-1871] 1950 November
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1102</b>	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright  "Law Notes" (7266)  Milner, E. V.  "Robert Louis Stevenson" (7267)	[1870-1871] 1950 November
b. 51, f. 1102 b. 51, f. 1103	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright  "Law Notes" (7266)  Milner, E. V.  "Robert Louis Stevenson" (7267)  Minto, R. M.	[1870-1871]  1950 November 15
b. 51, f. 1102 b. 51, f. 1103	"Robert Louis Stevenson: An Elegy" (7261)  McCollum, van Buren  "Sail, Ho! Ahoy! Casco" (7265) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "Robert Louis Stevenson to the Bard of Hanamati", Box 42, folder 901  McLaren, Charles Benjamin Bright  "Law Notes" (7266)  Milner, E. V.  "Robert Louis Stevenson" (7267)  Minto, R. M.  "Invocation at the Robert Louis Stevenson Commemoration" (8372)	[1870-1871]  1950 November 15

### Manuscripts by Others > Mitchell & Baxter (continued)

b. <b>51,</b> f. <b>1107</b>	[Wills of R.L.S. Questions Concerning] (7270)	[1893?]
	Myers, Frederic William Henry	
b. 51, f. 1108	"Notes on Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde" (7271-7272)	1886
	Nash, H. D.	
b. 51, f. 1109	"Stevenson's "Fables"" (7273)	undated
	Osbourne, Mrs. Charles Glidden See: Osbourne, May Peabody, [Extract From Will], Box 52, folder 1116	
	Osbourne, Katharine Durham	
b. 51, f. 1110	"Dumyat," note (7275)	undated
b. <b>51</b> , f. <b>1111</b>	[The Marriage of Robert Louis Stevenson], announcement (7276)	undated
b. 51, f. 1112	"Some Aspects of Robert Louis Stevenson" (7277)	undated
	Osbourne, Lloyd	
b. 51, f. 1113	[Diary] (7278)	1889
b. 51, f. 1114	[Statement Concerning the R. L. Stevenson Trust Funds]	undated
b. 52, f. 1115	"Treasure Island," play (7279)	1902 June 18
	Osbourne, May Peabody	
b. 52, f. 1116	[Extract From Will] (7274)	1935 June 3
b. 52, f. 1116	[Extract From Will] (7274)  Purdy, Helen Throop	1935 June 3
b. 52, f. 1116 b. 52, f. 1117		1935 June 3 undated
	Purdy, Helen Throop	
	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)	
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1117</b>	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]	undated
b. <b>52</b> , f. <b>1117</b>	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)	undated
b. 52, f. 1117 b. 52, f. 1118-1119	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club	undated 1896-1897
b. 52, f. 1117 b. 52, f. 1118-1119	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)	undated 1896-1897
b. 52, f. 1117 b. 52, f. 1118-1119 b. 52, f. 1120	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift	undated 1896-1897 1874
b. 52, f. 1117  b. 52, f. 1118-1119  b. 52, f. 1120  b. 52, f. 1121	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift  The Bottle Imp, notes (7286)	undated 1896-1897 1874 undated
b. 52, f. 1117  b. 52, f. 1118-1119  b. 52, f. 1120  b. 52, f. 1121  b. 52, f. 1122-1123	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift  The Bottle Imp, notes (7286)  [Cookery Recipes] (7287)	undated  1896-1897  1874  undated  undated
b. 52, f. 1117  b. 52, f. 1118-1119  b. 52, f. 1120  b. 52, f. 1121  b. 52, f. 1122-1123  b. 52, f. 1124	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift  The Bottle Imp, notes (7286)  [Cookery Recipes] (7287)  [Incidents In the Life of R.L.S] (7288)	undated  1896-1897  1874  undated  undated  undated  undated
b. 52, f. 1117  b. 52, f. 1118-1119  b. 52, f. 1120  b. 52, f. 1121  b. 52, f. 1122-1123  b. 52, f. 1124  b. 52, f. 1125	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift  The Bottle Imp, notes (7286)  [Cookery Recipes] (7287)  [Incidents In the Life of R.L.S] (7288)  [Knitting], notes (7289)	undated  1896-1897  1874  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated
b. 52, f. 1117  b. 52, f. 1118-1119  b. 52, f. 1120  b. 52, f. 1121  b. 52, f. 1122-1123  b. 52, f. 1124  b. 52, f. 1125  b. 52, f. 1126	Purdy, Helen Throop  "R.L.SAnother Side" (7280)  [Samoa. Supreme Court]  Court grants (7281-7282)  Savile Club  [Proposer and Supporters of R.L.S. as a Member] (7283)  Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift  The Bottle Imp, notes (7286)  [Cookery Recipes] (7287)  [Incidents In the Life of R.L.S] (7288)  [Knitting], notes (7289)  [Less Than Kith and More Than Kind], scenario (7290)	undated  1896-1897  1874  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated  undated

### Manuscripts by Others > Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift (continued)

b. 52, f. 1129	[Notes Concerning John Miller] (7293)	undated
b. 52, f. 1130	[Notes of Experiences in Australia] (7294)	1893 March 12
b. 52, f. 1131-1132	[Orders] (7295 and 8376)	1892, 1897
b. 52, f. 1133	["Please pin this up in a prominent place"] (7296)	undated
b. 52, f. 1134	"Ramblings of a Housewife" (7297)	undated
b. 52, f. 1135	Records of Family Faculties (7298)	1884, undated
b. 52, f. 1136	[Lord Lorimer] (7299)	undated
b. 52, f. 1137	[Stains. Removal], notes (7300)	undated
b. 52, f. 1138	[Vanumanutagi] material (7301)	1893
	[Will] (7302) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Notebooks], "53", Box 34, folder 820	
b. 52, f. 1139	[Will] (7303)	1912 November 2
	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella) (mother)	
b. 52, f. 1140	"Baby's Record" (8377)	1850-1858
b. 53, f. 1141-1160	<u>Diaries (7304)</u>	1853-1872
b. 54, f. 1161-1178	<u>Diaries (7304)</u>	1874-1889
b. 55, f. 1179-1187	Diaries (7304)	1890-1897
	"Extracts From Jewish Prayer Book" (7305) In: Stevenson, Thomas, [Notebooks], "73", Box 56, folder 1217	
	[Minutes of Meetings of the Ladies Committee] (7306) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, "The Antiquities of Midlothian," Box 24, folder 595	
b. 56, f. 1188	[Miscellaneous Papers] (7307)	undated
b. 56, f. 1189	[Stevenson Family], genealogy (7309)	1895 March 4
	Stevenson, Robert	
b. 56, f. 1190	Diary (8378)	1820
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1191</b>	[Stevenson Family], genealogy (7310)	undated
	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray	
b. 56, f. 1192	["Stray leaves and winds in autumn"] (7311)	undated
b. 56, f. 1193	<u>"Whistler" (7312)</u>	undated
	Stevenson, Robert Wilson	

Stevenson, Robert Wilson

### Manuscripts by Others > Stevenson, Robert Wilson (continued)

b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1194-1195</b>	"The Old and the New" (7313)	undated
	Stevenson, Thomas	
b. 56, f. 1196	"Mr. T. Stevenson's Azimuthal Condensing System" (7315)	undated
b. 56, f. 1197	"Brief of Evidence in Manchester Canal Scheme" (7317)	1885
b. 56, f. 1198	"Coloured Distinctions For Lighthouses" (7320)	1868 January 24
	["Description of proposed automatic guage [sic]"] (7321) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, ["Ease the buttons where galls you"], Box 29, folder 670	eit
b. 56, f. 1199	Diary (7322)	1841
b. 56, f. 1200	"Ecclesiastica" (7323)	undated
b. 56, f. 1201	"First Designs for Condensing Lights" (7326)	undated
b. 56, f. 1202-1203	[Holophotal System of Illuminating Lighthouses] (7327-7328)	undated
b. 56, f. 1204	[Improvements Adopted in Optical Apparatus] (7329)	undated
b. 56, f. 1205	[Label for a Picture] (7331)	1856 April
b. 56, f. 1206	[The Life of Man] (7332)	undated
b. 56, f. 1207	[Lighthouse Illumination], fragment (8385)	undated
b. 56, f. 1208-1210	[Lighting] (7334-7336)	undated
b. 56, f. 1211	[Lists] (7337-7338)	[circa 1877]
b. 56, f. 1212	"Mode of Masking or Cutting off Sharply the Light" (7341)	undated
b. 56, f. 1213	"Nesti Errors Which Have Crept inPrevious Publications" (7342)	undated
b. 56, f. 1214	"Night Spectacles for Use at Sea" (7343-7344)	1879, undated
	[Notebooks]	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1215</b>	[71] Includes:	undated
	"Notes on Miscellaneous Subjects" (7318)	
	"Notes on Chemistry" (7319)	
	"Essays on the Metals Chiefly Used in the Arts" (7324)	

### $Manuscripts\ by\ Others > Stevenson,\ Thomas > [Notebooks]\ (continued)$

b. 56, f. 1216	[72] Includes:	undated
	"Admiralty Sailing Directions" (7314)	
	"Books in Box" (7316)	
	"Fidelity of Highlanders" (7325)	
	[A Jetty and its Effect on a River Bank] (7330)	
	[Mathematical Notes] (7339)	
	[Union Between England and Scotland, 1707], notes (7354)	
	[John Walker Essays], notes (7356)	
b. 56, f. 1217	<u>"73"</u> Includes:	undated
	"Extracts From Jewish Prayer Book" (7305)	
	"Lighthouse Illumination" (7333)	
	[Mathematical Notes] (7340)	
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1218</b>	"Notice of a Proposed Symbolic Representation of the Physical" (7345)	undated
b 56 f 1210	[Observation of Smoke to Determine Wind Velocities] (7346)	undated
b. <b>56</b> , f. <b>1219</b>	[Observation of Smoke to Determine wind velocities] (7340)	andated
b. 57, f. 1220	"Ofiice Book" (8379)	1836
b. 57, f. 1220	"Ofiice Book" (8379)	1836
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221	"Ofiice Book" (8379)  "On the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221	"Of the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222	"Of the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223	"Of the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7 undated
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223 b. 57, f. 1224	"Of the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)  "Professor Tait's Formula for Wind Observations" (7353)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7 undated undated
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223 b. 57, f. 1224 b. 57, f. 1225	"Ofiice Book" (8379)  "On the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)  "Professor Tait's Formula for Wind Observations" (7353)  [Storms] (7351)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7 undated undated undated
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223 b. 57, f. 1224 b. 57, f. 1225 b. 57, f. 1226 b. 57, f. 1227	"Ofiice Book" (8379)  "On the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)  "Professor Tait's Formula for Wind Observations" (7353)  [Storms] (7351)  "The Superiority of the Azimuthal Condensing System" (7352)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7  undated undated undated [circa 1881]
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223 b. 57, f. 1224 b. 57, f. 1225 b. 57, f. 1226 b. 57, f. 1227	"Of the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)  "Professor Tait's Formula for Wind Observations" (7353)  [Storms] (7351)  "The Superiority of the Azimuthal Condensing System" (7352)  "The Voluntary Principle of Religious Equality" (7354)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7  undated undated undated [circa 1881]
b. 57, f. 1220 b. 57, f. 1221 b. 57, f. 1222 b. 57, f. 1223 b. 57, f. 1224 b. 57, f. 1225 b. 57, f. 1226 b. 57, f. 1227	"Ofiice Book" (8379)  "On the Family of Purves" (7347-7348)  "On the Vertical Distribution of the Light from Lighthouses" (7844)  ["Optical arrangement for investigating invisible portions"] (7349) In: "Night Spectacles for Use at Sea", Box 56, folder 1214  ["The parabolic arcs have a common"] (7350)  "Professor Tait's Formula for Wind Observations" (7353)  [Storms] (7351)  "The Superiority of the Azimuthal Condensing System" (7352)  "The Voluntary Principle of Religious Equality" (7354)	1836 1873, undated 1878 November 7  undated undated undated [circa 1881] undated

Stone, Arthur F.

### Manuscripts by Others > Stone, Arthur F. (continued)

["From a Biography of General H.C. Ide..."] (7359) In: Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Adelaide Ide's Diploma for French Lessons Given by R.L.S.], Box 31 folder 737

	Strong, Austin	
b. 57, f. 1230	"French Book" (7360)	1894 May
b. 57, f. 1231	"Golf Fish" (7361)	undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1232</b>	"Adelaide Boodle" (7362)	undated
b. <b>57</b> , f. <b>1233</b>	"Note of Vailima Life" (8390)	undated
b. 58, f. 1234	"South Sea Holidays at Vau-Vau" (7363)	undated
b. 58, f. 1235-1236	[A Trip from Wellington, N.Z. to Vailima, 1897] (7364-7365)	1897
b. 58, f. 1237	[A Trip to Aukland, N.Z.] (7366)	undated
b. 58, f. 1238	"A Tropical Robin Hood" (7367)	undated
b. 58, f. 1239	"Van de Veur" (7368)	n.y. October 25
	Strong, Isobel See: Field, Isobel, Box 49, folders 1071-1075	
	Taine, Hippolyte	
b. 58, f. 1240	Histoire de la littérature anglaise (volumes 12 and 14), printed version, annotated by Robert Louis Stevenson (7927)	1882
	Trood, Thomas	
	[Tract of Land Containing Graves] (7373) Stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2064	1896 April 30
	Union House	
	[Register] (7374) Stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2065	1887-1888
	Watt, Lauchlan, MacLean	
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>1241</b>	"R.L.S." (8392)	1925 August 6
	The Wilt's & Dorset Banking Company Limited	
b. 58, f. 1242	Bank book (7375)	1885-1887
	Unidentified	
b. 58, f. 1243	Balfour family genealogy (7376)	undated
b. 58, f. 1244	[Condolence on the Death of R.L.S.] (7377)	[1894?]
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>1245</b>	[Curaçao] (7378)	undated
b. 58, f. 1246	[Dirge Sung on the Death of R.L.S.] (7379-7380)	1894

## Manuscripts by Others > Unidentified (continued)

b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>1247</b>	"The Legend of the Great Drought on the Island of Maui" (7381)	undated
b. 58, f. 1248	"Hawaii Version of the Legend of Hua" (7382)	undated
b. 58, f. 1249	Menu (7383)	1891 August 20
b. 58, f. 1250	"Packing Particulars of Cases of Furnishings" (7384)	[circa 1883]
b. 58, f. 1251	'Transcript of Papers on Charles Edward Stuart" (7385)	1894 November 8
b. 58, f. 1252	["State of stocks and realized funds"] (7386)	undated
b. 58, f. 1253	["Much of his private charity was unknown"] (7387)	undated
b. 58, f. 1254	"Memorandum for Mr. R. Louis Stevenson in regard to the effect"] (7388)	[1887?]
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>1255</b>	"Chronological Statement of the Income from the Trust Funds of the Late Thomas Stevenson" (7389)	1894 November
b. 58, f. 1256	"List of Sympathizers in Proposed Memorial to the Late Robert Louis Stevenson" (7390)	[1894?]
	[Tailor's Account With R.L.S.] (7391) Stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2066	1891-1894
b. <b>58</b> , f. <b>1257</b>	"Autographs" (7392) Includes notes by Robert Louis Stevenson	1890-1910

### Series III: Additions and Other Materials, 1876-1966

5.43 linear feet (14 boxes)

Series III consists almost entirely of Stevenson related materials not documented in McKay's *A Stevenson Library: Catalogue*. This includes the photographs, artwork, and memorabilia that came to the library in the early 1950s with the principal gifts of Edwin J. Beinecke's collection, as well as smaller gifts and purchases made through the 1960s--Mr. Beinecke supported the collection until his death in 1970. In the first case, materials appear to have been omitted from the *Catalogue*; some items are even accompanied by notes, "Not Cataloged" or "No RLS Interest," made, presumably, by McKay in the course of cataloging. In the latter case, some acquisitions post-date the compilation of the final volume of the *Catalogue*(1964).

During processing some materials previously classified as MS Vault Stevenson "Supplemental" were traced to sources other than Mr. Beinecke. These materials were removed to the Robert Louis Stevenson Collection (GEN MSS 684).

Correspondence contains letters to and from Stevenson, including transcriptions of letters from J. M. Barrie, William Ernest Henley, Will Hicok Low, and others. Purchases are often accompanied by vendor correspondence and/or descriptions. O ther corrrespondence consists of third-party letters between family, friends, and others also represented in Series I. Correspondence.

Writings consists of a small number of works by Stevenson and others, chiefly printed versions.

The series features original photographs and artwork relating to Stevenson. Photographs and Graphic Material includes photographic prints and printed reproductions, including postcards and clippings. Materials are subdivided for images of People, Robert Louis Stevenson in Artwork, Places, and Other. There are photographs of Stevenson, family, and friends, many Stevenson homes and residences, and the areas in which he lived and travelled, as well as albums containing material relating chiefly to Stevenson's life in Samoa. Additional photographs and printed reproductions can be found in the scrapbooks.

Artistic representations of Stevenson include work by well-known artists working around the turn of the 20th century. Works include: oil and watercolor portraits by Girolamo Nerli and Percy F. S. Spence respectively; charcoal portraits by Nerli and John Singer Sargent; busts and reliefs by Gutzon Borglum, Allen Hutchinson, and Augustus Saint-Gaudens; and engravings, etchings, and woodcut and linoleum prints by artists Robert Bryden, Timothy Cole, Samuel Hollyer, Thomas Johnson, Joseph Simpson, and Samuel Johnson Woolf. In addition, there are numerous original drawings and watercolors for book illustrations by Robert Browne, William Hole, George Varian, and R. Canton Woodville, as well as original drawings by James Renwick Brevoort and Erastus Salisbury Field.

Memorabilia consists of numerous objects, such as Stevenson's chess set and pipe, and Other Materials features scrapbooks containing clippings, printed ephemera, and original artwork and photographs.

Series III. Additions and Other Materials is organized into six subseries: Correspondence, Writings, Photographs and Graphic Material, Artwork and Objects, Memorabilia, and Other Materials.

#### Correspondence

Correspondence is arranged into five subseries: Robert Louis Stevenson Correspondence, Fanny Van de Grift Correspondence, Luther J. B. Correspondence, Austin Strong Correspondence, and Other Third Party Correspondence.

#### Robert Louis Stevenson Correspondence

b. 59, f. 1258	Adam and Charles Black (Firm)	1876 March 20
b. 59, f. 1259	Bain, James	n.y. October 6
b. 59, f. 1260	Barrie, J. M. (James Matthew) (copies)	1892-1895

### Correspondence > Robert Louis Stevenson Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1261</b>	[Brandt], "Doctor"	1885 January 4	
b. 59, f. 1262	[Crockett, S. R.?]	[circa 1888]	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1263</b>	Crosby, Miss E. R.	1872-1874	
b. 59, f. 1264	Haggard, Rider (copies)	[circa 1892], undated	
b. 59, f. 1265	Henderson, [James]	undated	
b. 59, f. 1266-1268	Henley, William Ernest (copies)	1876-1887, undated	
b. 59, f. 1269	Jersey, Margaret Elizabeth Leigh Child-Villiers, Countess of	[circa 1892]	
b. 59, f. 1270	[Lapoukine?], Olga	1886	
b. 59, f. 1271-1273	Low, Will Hicok (copies)	1883-1893	
b. 59, f. 1274	Malietoa, King of Samoa	1894	
b. 59, f. 1275	Mataafa, F. M.	1892	
b. 59, f. 1276	Monkhouse, W. Cosmo (William Cosmo)	1884 April	
b. <b>59</b> , f. <b>1277</b>	Royal Academy of Arts (Great Britain)	n.y. May 1	
b. 59, f. 1278-1279	[Samoa Political Letters] (copies)	1894, undated	
b. 59, f. 1280	Smith, Elder & Co.	1887 June 7	
b. 59, f. 1281	"Sosima"	[1892]	
b. 59, f. 1282	Speculative Society [of Edinburgh?]	1892 July 20	
b. 59, f. 1283-1287	Stevenson, Robert, Alan Mowbray (copies)	1865-1893, undated	
b. 59, f. 1288	Stevenson, Thomas (copies)	1854, 1856	
b. 59, f. 1289	[Taylor], Ida	undated	
b. 59, f. 1290	Unidentified	1894, undated	
b. 59, f. 1291	Empty envelopes	1881-1892	
b. 60, f. 1292-1296	"Transcripts and facsimiles of letters" Includes copies of third-party correspondence	1894-1923, undated	
Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson Correspondence			
b. 60, f. 1297	Balfour & Co.	1893 November 9	
b. 60, f. 1298	Cunningham, Alison	[1895-1912]	
b. 60, f. 1299	Field, Isobel	1896, 1906	

### Correspondence > Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson Correspondence (continued)

b. 60, f. 1300	Fussell, Josie	1908 November
b. 60, f. 1301	Haggard, Bazett M[ichael]	1897 March 19
b. 60, f. 1302	Lavigne, M. R.	1904 March 27
b. 60, f. 1303	[Mattos, Katharine de]	undated
b. 60, f. 1304	Meredith, William M[axse]	1910 December 28
b. 60, f. 1305	Murdoch, M.	1910 April 27
b. 60, f. 1306	Stoddard, Charles Warren	1903 June
b. 60, f. 1307	Others	1887, undated
	Luther J. B. Lincoln Correspondence	
b. 60, f. 1308	Cable, [George Washington?]	1894 November 7
b. 60, f. 1309	Chadwick, John W[hite?]	1895 December 11
b. 60, f. 1310	Clarke, "Miss" [Ellen?]	undated
b. 60, f. 1311	Conway, Moncure Daniel	1894 November 20
b. 60, f. 1312	Harrison, C. C.	n.y. December 4
b. 60, f. 1313	Lang, Andrew	1895 April 4
b. 60, f. 1314	Lathrop, G[eorge] P[arsons]	1895 February 19
b. 60, f. 1315	[Parker?], Gilbert	1893 November 25
b. 60, f. 1316	Stuart, Ruth McEnery	undated
b. 60, f. 1317	Van Dyke, Henry	1894 November 30
b. 60, f. 1318	Warner, Charles Dudley	1895 December 8
b. 60, f. 1319	Wiggin, Kate Douglas Smith	undated
b. 60, f. 1320	Others	1894-1895, undated
	Austin Strong Correspondence	
b. 60, f. 1321	Balfour, Graham, Sir	1907-1927
b. 60, f. 1321 b. 60, f. 1322	Balfour, Graham, Sir Balfour, Jane Whyte	1907-1927 1901-1907

### Correspondence > Austin Strong Correspondence (continued)

b. 61, f. 1325-1326         Boodle, Adelaide         1907-[1932?], undated           b. 61, f. 1327         Chevalier, Albert         1908           b. 61, f. 1328         Colvin, Frances         1916, undated           b. 61, f. 1329         Colvin, Sidney         1907-1919           b. 61, f. 1330         Davies, Hubert Henry         1945-1951, undated           b. 61, f. 1331         Field, Isobel Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067         1945-1951, undated           b. 61, f. 1332         Fitch, Clyde         1908, undated           b. 61, f. 1333         French, Herbert         1910 May 6           b. 61, f. 1334         Frohman, Charles         1907, undated           b. 61, f. 1335         Galsworthty, Ida         1911-1912, undated           b. 61, f. 1336         Gilder, Richard Watson         1906 May 16           b. 61, f. 1337         Gillette, William         1917 March 14           b. 61, f. 1338         Gosse, Edmund         1907 April 26           b. 61, f. 1334         Jenkin, Anne         undated           b. 61, f. 1341         Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]         n.y. November 19           b. 61, f. 1342         Sheldon, Edward         1901 May 10           b. 61, f. 1344         Sheldon, Edward         1900-1901           b	b. 60, f. 1324	Belasco, David	1909, undated
b. 61, f. 1328       Colvin, Frances       1916, undated         b. 61, f. 1329       Colvin, Sidney       1907-1919         b. 61, f. 1330       Davies, Hubert Henry       1905-1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1331       Field, Isobel Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067       1945-1951, undated         b. 61, f. 1332       Fitch, Clyde       1908, undated         b. 61, f. 1333       French, Herbert       1910 May 6         b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12	b. 61, f. 1325-1326	Boodle, Adelaide	
b. 61, f. 1329       Colvin, Sidney       1907-1919         b. 61, f. 1330       Davies, Hubert Henry       1905-1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1331       Field, Isobel Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067       1945-1951, undated         b. 61, f. 1332       Fitch, Clyde       1908, undated         b. 61, f. 1333       French, Herbert       1910 May 6         b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12	b. 61, f. 1327	Chevalier, Albert	1908
b. 61, f. 1330       Davies, Hubert Henry       1905-1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1331       Field, Isobel Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067       1945-1951, undated         b. 61, f. 1332       Fitch, Clyde       1908, undated         b. 61, f. 1333       French, Herbert       1910 May 6         b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       191 September 24         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tere, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1328	Colvin, Frances	1916, undated
b. 61, f. 1331         Field, Isobel Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067         1945-1951, undated           b. 61, f. 1332         Fitch, Clyde         1908, undated           b. 61, f. 1333         French, Herbert         1910 May 6           b. 61, f. 1334         Frohman, Charles         1907, undated           b. 61, f. 1335         Galsworthty, Ida         1911-1912, undated           b. 61, f. 1336         Gilder, Richard Watson         1906 May 16           b. 61, f. 1337         Gillette, William         1917 March 14           b. 61, f. 1338         Gosse, Edmund         1907 April 26           b. 61, f. 1339         Jenkin, Anne         undated           b. 61, f. 1340         Low, W. H[icok]         1908-1909           b. 61, f. 1341         Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]         n.y. November 19           b. 61, f. 1342         Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir         1911 September 24           b. 61, f. 1344         Sheldon, Edward         undated           b. 61, f. 1345         Skinner, Otis         undated           b. 61, f. 1346         Stoddard, Charles Warren         1900-1901           b. 61, f. 1348         Terry, Edward         1910 May 12           b. 61, f. 1349         Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir         1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1329	Colvin, Sidney	1907-1919
Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2067       undated         b. 61, f. 1332       Fitch, Clyde       1908, undated         b. 61, f. 1333       French, Herbert       1910 May 6         b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1349       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1330</b>	Davies, Hubert Henry	
b. 61, f. 1333       French, Herbert       1910 May 6         b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. <b>61</b> , f. 1331		
b. 61, f. 1334       Frohman, Charles       1907, undated         b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1332	Fitch, Clyde	1908, undated
b. 61, f. 1335       Galsworthty, Ida       1911-1912, undated         b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1333	French, Herbert	1910 May 6
b. 61, f. 1336       Gilder, Richard Watson       1906 May 16         b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1334	Frohman, Charles	1907, undated
b. 61, f. 1337       Gillette, William       1917 March 14         b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1335</b>	Galsworthty, Ida	
b. 61, f. 1338       Gosse, Edmund       1907 April 26         b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1336	Gilder, Richard Watson	1906 May 16
b. 61, f. 1339       Jenkin, Anne       undated         b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1337	Gillette, William	1917 March 14
b. 61, f. 1340       Low, W. H[icok]       1908-1909         b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1338	Gosse, Edmund	1907 April 26
b. 61, f. 1341       Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]       n.y. November 19         b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1339	Jenkin, Anne	undated
b. 61, f. 1342       Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir       1911 September 24         b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1340	Low, W. H[icok]	1908-1909
b. 61, f. 1343       Robert Louis Stevenson Club       [1951 March 19]         b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1341	Mitchell, Langdon [Elwyn?]	n.y. November 19
b. 61, f. 1344       Sheldon, Edward       undated         b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1342	Pinero, Arthur Wing, Sir	•
b. 61, f. 1345       Skinner, Otis       undated         b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1343	Robert Louis Stevenson Club	[1951 March 19]
b. 61, f. 1346       Stoddard, Charles Warren       1900-1901         b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1344	Sheldon, Edward	undated
b. 61, f. 1347       Tassin, Algernon de Vivier       1908 December 2         b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1345	Skinner, Otis	undated
b. 61, f. 1348       Terry, Edward       1910 May 12         b. 61, f. 1349       Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir       1907 August 12	b. 61, f. 1346	Stoddard, Charles Warren	1900-1901
b. 61, f. 1349 Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir 1907 August 12	b. <b>61</b> , f. 1347	Tassin, Algernon de Vivier	
	b. 61, f. 1348	Terry, Edward	1910 May 12
b. 61, f. 1350 United States. President (1913-1921 : Wilson) 1918 July 29	b. 61, f. 1349	Tree, Herbert Beerbohm, Sir	1907 August 12
	b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1350</b>	United States. President (1913-1921: Wilson)	1918 July 29

### Correspondence > Austin Strong Correspondence (continued)

b. 61, f. 1351	Walpole, Hugh, Sir	1922 November 3
b. 61, f. 1352	Warfield, David	1907 November 25
b. 61, f. 1353	Wilson, Francis	1903-1909
b. 61, f. 1354	[Wilson?], Maud (cousin)	1907 May 7
b. <b>61</b> , f. <b>1355</b>	Yale University. Library	1951, 1966
b. 61, f. 1356-1357	Others	1901-1918, undated
Ot	ther Third Party Correspondence	
b. 61, f. 1358	Abbe, Robert to "Richard"	1905 June 12
	Balfour, Graham to Sidney Colvin In: [Stevenson, Robert?] to others, Box 116, folder 2039	1925
b. 61, f. 1359	Balfour, Jane Whyte to Alison Cunningham	1888, 1897
b. 61, f. 1360	Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John) to George L. McKay	1954 -1964
b. 61, f. 1361	Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John) to Yale University Library Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2068	1965-1966
b. 61, f. 1362	Bispham, David [Scull?] to Isobel Field	1901 November 12
b. 61, f. 1363	Clarke, Ellen to [Margaret Isabella] Stevenson	1896-1897
b. 61, f. 1364	Cunningham, Alison to Mrs. Ellery Holbrook	1906 June 26
b. 61, f. 1365	Cunningham, Alison to unidentified	undated
b. 61, f. 1366	Dewolf Hopper, Will to "Samuel"	1909 January 28
b. 61, f. 1367	Farber-Robertson, [J.?] to unidentified	1907 February
b. 61, f. 1368	[Farren], M. A. to H. J. Moors	1916-1917
b. 61, f. 1369	Field, Isobel to James Burton Pond	[1899]-1901
b. 61, f. 1370	Franklin, Jean to Mr. Peabody	undated
b. <b>61,</b> f. <b>1371</b>	Gordon, [General] to unidentified Includes letter, dated 1950, to Austin Strong from United States Dept. of State	undated
b. 62, f. 1372	[Gordon, L. S.?], to [William Ernest] Henley	1884 January 25
b. 62, f. 1373	Gosse, Edmund with William Ernest Henley (copies)	1875-1895, undated
b. 62, f. 1374	Great Britain. Metropolitan Police Office to Longmans, Green & Co.	1885 May 1

# Correspondence > Other Third Party Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>62</b> , f. <b>1375</b>	Grover, Edwin O[sgood] to Edwin J. Beinecke	1957
b. 62, f. 1376	Hadow, W. H. [(William Henry)?] to Graham [Balfour?]	1896 January 7
b. 62, f. 1377	Hartopp, [Lady] to [Ida] Taylor	[circa 1886]
b. 62, f. 1378	Hays, Helen H. to [Dora Norton] Williams	1885 January 26
b. 62, f. 1379-1384	Henley, William Ernest to Charles Baxter	1875-1894, undated
b. 62, f. 1385	Henley, William Ernest to John Lane	1892-1895
b. 62, f. 1386	Henley, William Ernest to [Maccoll?]	undated
b. 62, f. 1387	James, Henry to Isobel Field (copy)	1898 December 20
b. 62, f. 1388	J[enkin], A[nne] to unidentified	undated
b. 62, f. 1389	John Howell Books to Edwin J. Beinecke	1952-1953
b. 62, f. 1390	John Paton & Co. to M[argaret] I[sabella] Stevenson	1888 May 28
b. 62, f. 1391	Kahn, Edgar M. to Yale University. Library	1956 October 25
b. 62, f. 1392	Kerr, Douglas to [Margaret Isabella] Stevenson	1887 May 12
b. 62, f. 1393	McKay, George L. to Howard S. Mott Includes correspondence between Charles Scribner's Sons and William	1959 September 9
	Gerard Chapman	
b. 62, f. 1394	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field	n.y. April 22
b. 62, f. 1394 b. 62, f. 1395	·	n.y. April 22 1880 May 11
	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field	
b. 62, f. 1395	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson	1880 May 11
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson	1880 May 11 1950 June 20
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f.	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f. 1400-1402	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038  Osbourne, Katharine to John Howell Books	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925 1908-1927
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f. 1400-1402 b. 62, f. 1403	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038  Osbourne, Katharine to John Howell Books  Osbourne, Lloyd to [Thomas Berry Cusack-Smith?]	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925 1908-1927 [189?]
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f. 1400-1402 b. 62, f. 1403 b. 62, f. 1404	Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038  Osbourne, Katharine to John Howell Books  Osbourne, Lloyd to [Thomas Berry Cusack-Smith?]  Osbourne, Lloyd to William Maxse Meredith	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925 1908-1927 [189?] 1911 January 17
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f. 1400-1402 b. 62, f. 1403 b. 62, f. 1404 b. 62, f. 1405	Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038  Osbourne, Katharine to John Howell Books  Osbourne, Lloyd to [Thomas Berry Cusack-Smith?]  Osbourne, Lloyd to William Maxse Meredith  Patterson, John L. to Lloyd Osbourne	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925 1908-1927 [189?] 1911 January 17 n.y. January 9
b. 62, f. 1395 b. 62, f. 1396 b. 62, f. 1397 b. 62, f. 1398 b. 62, f. 1399 b. 62, f. 1400-1402 b. 62, f. 1404 b. 62, f. 1405 b. 62, f. 1406	Mansfield, Richard to Isobel Field  Marshall, John to T[homas] Stevenson  Morley, Christopher to J. W. Thomson  Morley, Henry to William Bryant  Osbourne, Alan to [Joseph Chamberlain] Furnas  Osbourne, Katharine to George S. Hellman Also stored in: Oversize, Box 115, folder 2038  Osbourne, Katharine to John Howell Books  Osbourne, Lloyd to [Thomas Berry Cusack-Smith?]  Osbourne, Lloyd to William Maxse Meredith  Patterson, John L. to Lloyd Osbourne  Robert Louis Stevenson Club to Salisbury Field	1880 May 11 1950 June 20 1882 April 13 1953 January 7 1922-1925 1908-1927 [189?] 1911 January 17 n.y. January 9 1945 June 4

### Correspondence > Other Third Party Correspondence (continued)

b. 63, f. 1409	Stevenson, Margaret Isabella to Alison Cunningham	[1895-1897]
	[Stevenson, Robert?] to others Stored in: Oversize, Box 116, folder 2039 Includes photographs of [Robert Stevenson] and Katharine Osbourn	1924-1930 ne
b. 63, f. 1410	Stevenson, Robert to Thomas Stevenson	1843 July 28
b. 63, f. 1411	Stevenson, Robert to unidentified (copy)	1835 January 26
b. 63, f. 1412	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray to others (copies)	1884-1895, undated
b. 63, f. 1413	Stevenson, Thomas to and from [Findlay?], A. G.	1858-1859
b. 63, f. 1414	Stratton, Howard to Isobel Field	1901 January 27
	Steuart, John A. (John Alexander) to George S. Hellman In: [Stevenson, Robert?] to others, Box 116, folder 2039	1924 June 27
b. 63, f. 1415	Swan, William to Thomas Stevenson	1841
b. 63, f. 1416	Thompson, Naa to [Margaret Isabella Stevenson?]	1894 October 28
b. 63, f. 1417	Tilley, John to William Ernest Henley	1878 December 23
b. 63, f. 1418	"Tuimalealiifano" to Lloyd Osbourne	1900 [November?] 30
b. 63, f. 1419	Warden, Adam to Thomas Stevenson	1838 August 31
b. 63, f. 1420	Warden, Jane to Thomas Stevenson	1863 February 25
b. 63, f. 1421	Willis, L. J. to "Mrs. Stevenson"	1895 August 14
b. 63, f. 1422	Wilson, John R. to [Thomas] Stevenson	18?2 October 17
b. 63, f. 1423	[Worthing?], Frank to "Tom"	undated
b. 63, f. 1424	Unidentified to Charles Baxter	1890 August 22
b. 63, f. 1425	Unidentified to "Miss" Clarke	1898, undated
b. 63, f. 1426	Unidentified to Thomas Stevenson	1879, 1881
b. 63, f. 1427	Unidentified	1906-1944, undated
b. 63, f. 1428-1429	Copies of miscellaneous letters	undated
b. 63, f. 1430	Empty envelopes	1880-1889, undated

Writings

Writings by Robert Louis Stevenson

# Writings > Writings by Robert Louis Stevenson (continued)

b. 63, f. 1431	["And a very good Christmas"], printed card	1887
b. 63, f. 1432	"Brash Sonnets" (transcriptions)	undated
b. 63, f. 1433	["Bright is the ring of words"], draft, photocopy	undated
b. 63, f. 1434-1435	Child's Garden of Verses, broadside (Iohn Lane ed.) and photocopy	[circa 1896], undated
b. 63, f. 1436	Essays and Criticisms, title pages	1907
b. 63, f. 1437	A Footnote to History, Chapters VI-VIII, galley proof, corrected	[1892]
b. 63, f. 1438	"Go Little Book," poem, printed version, The A. M. & G. Booklet	1904
b. 63, f. 1439	The Graver & the Pen, printed facsimile (1882 ed.)	undated
b. 63, f. 1440	["If I have faltered more or less"], printed version	1948 October 24
b. 63, f. 1441	"In Defense of the Dead," open letter, printed version, microfilm (7701)	1890 May 24
b. 63, f. 1441	Microfilm copy of "in Defense of the Dead"	
b. 63, f. 1442	[Manuscript fragments]	undated
	"A Message in Rhyme," poem, printed version, <i>The A. M. &amp; G. Booklet</i> In: "Go Little Book," Box 63, folder 1438	
b. 63, f. 1443	Moral Emblems, printed facsimiles (1882 ed.)	undated
b. 63, f. 1444	Not I, and Other Poems, printed facsimile (1881 ed.)	undated
b. 63, f. 1445	[Notebook on geometry] Photocopy of original in Haverford College Library	undated
b. 63, f. 1446	["Over the land is april"], draft, photocopy	undated
b. 63, f. 1446a	"Prayer," printed card	undated
b. 63, f. 1446b	"Requiem," draft, in unidentified hand	undated
b. 63, f. 1447	"The Sick Child," poem, printed version, The State, photocopy	1886 April 10
b. 63, f. 1448	"Some Unpublished Poems," printed versions	[1905]
b. 63, f. 1449	Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde, printed publicity (Longman ed.)	1886
b. 63, f. 1450	["Though he that, ever kind and true"], poem, printed version, photocopy	1921 June 5
b. 63, f. 1451	"To Adelaide," poem, holograph (copy)	1894
b. 63, f. 1452	"To Count Girolamo Nerli," printed version	undated
b. 63, f. 1453	<u>"Victor Hugo's Romances," essay, holograph, corrected</u> Includes letter and envelope, postmarked June 1874, from Stevenson to Smith, Elder & Co.	[circa 1874]

# Writings > Writings by Robert Louis Stevenson (continued)

b. 63, f. 1454	["When I was young and drouthy"], printed version, Anco Echo	1941 September 15
b. 63, f. 1455	The Works of Robert Louis Stevenson, book jackets (Pentland ed.)	1906
	Writings by Others	
	Blaikie, Walter Biggar	
b. 63, f. 1456	"I Can Remember Robert Louis Stevenson," article, printed version	undated
	Bridges, Robert	
b. 64, f. 1457	"Robert Louis Stevenson," article, printed version	undated
	Field, Isobel	
b. 64, f. 1458	"Mr. Stevenson's Relations with Mr. Colvin," article, printed version, <i>The Critic</i>	[1906 July]
	Hayes-McCoy, Gerard Anthony	
b. 64, f. 1459	"Robert Louis Stevenson and the Irish Question," article, reprint	1956 May 16
	Johnstone, Arthur	
b. 64, f. 1460	Recollections of Robert Louis Stevenson in the Pacific, portions, printed version	1905
	Lang, Andrew	
b. 64, f. 1461	"Experiment," holograph	undated
	Leslie, Shane	
b. 64, f. 1462	"Bunny: A Souvenir," review, typescript	undated
	Mehew, Ernest	
b. 64, f. 1463	"The Manuscript of <i>The Wrong Box,</i> " lecture, typescript Includes lectures by Roger Lancelyn Green, Harold Moore, and Colin Prestige	1966 October 18
	Morley, Christopher	
b. 64, f. 1464	"A Visit to Stevenson's Home," essay, typescript, corrected	undated
	Strathdee, Robert	
b. 64, f. 1465	"Robert Louis Stevenson as a Scientist," article, reprint, <i>Aberdeen University Review</i>	1956
	Strong, Austin	
b. 64, f. 1466	"The Most Unforgettable Character I've Met," article, printed version, <i>The Reader's Digest</i>	1946 March
	Unidentified	

# Writings > Writings by Others > Unidentified (continued)

b. 64, f. 1467-1469	Miscellaneous writings	1904, undated
	Photographs and Graphic Material	
	People	
b. 64, f. 1470	Bateman, "Miss"	undated
b. 64, f. 1471	Colvin, Frances	undated
b. 64, f. 1472	Cunningham, Alison ("Cummy")	undated
b. 64, f. 1473	Day, Tom	undated
b. 64, f. 1474	Fairchild, Lucy	undated
b. 64, f. 1475	Field, Isobel	undated
b. 64, f. 1476	Henley, William Ernest	undated
b. 64, f. 1477	James, Henry Inscribed by James	undated
b. 64, f. 1478	Jenkin, Fleeming	undated
b. 64, f. 1479	Osbourne, [Lloyd]	undated
b. 64, f. 1480	Patterson, [J. H.?]	undated
b. 64, f. 1481	Raeburn, Henry, Sir (postcard)	undated
b. 64, f. 1482	Rodin, Auguste	undated
b. 64, f. 1483	<u>Simoneau, Jules</u>	undated
b. <b>64,</b> f. <b>1484</b>	Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift Also stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folder 2073	undated
b. 64, f. 1485	Stevenson, M. I. (Margaret Isabella)	undated
b. 64, f. 1486	Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray	undated
b. 64, f. 1487-1492	Stevenson, Robert Louis Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2069 Includes photographs by W. I. Hawker, Lloyd Osbourne, Sir Percy Shelley, and others	1852-1894, undated
b. 65, f. 1493-1494	Stevenson, Robert Louis with others Also stored in: Oversize, Box 122, folder 2070-2072 Includes family, Count Mombrandt, King Kalakaua of Hawaii, and others	1888, undated
b. 65, f. 1495	Stevenson, Thomas Photograph by John Moffat	undated
b. 65, f. 1496	Symonds, John Addington	undated

# Photographs and Graphic Material > People (continued)

b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>149</b> 7	Unidentified	undated
Rob	pert Louis Stevenson in Artwork	
b. 65, f. 1498	Gertrude Amidar mask	1970
b. 65, f. 1499	A. S. Boyd drawing	undated
b. 65, f. 1500	Robert Bryden woodcut	1901 July 27
b. 65, f. 1501	Valerian Gribayèdoff etching (3 copies)	undated
b. 65, f. 1502	Allen Hutchinson bust, dated 1893 Photograph by James Clarke	undated
b. 65, f. 1503	T[homas] Johnson etching	undated
b. 65, f. 1504	[Peder Severin?] Kroyer portrait, dated 1879 June 20	undated
b. 65, f. 1505	David Lockhart drawing	undated
b. 65, f. 1506	A. C. Michael oil painting	undated
b. 65, f. 1507	Girolamo Nerli oil painting, dated August 1892	undated
b. 65, f. 1508	Girolamo Nerli pastel	undated
b. 65, f. 1509	James Patrick oil painting, dated circa 1875	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1510</b>	Augustus Saint-Gaudens plaque Also stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folder 2074	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1511</b>	John Singer Sargent drawing Photograph by Lawrence X. Champeau	undated
b. 65, f. 1512	E. Blantyre Simpson portrait	undated
b. 65, f. 1513	Percy F. S. Spence pencil drawing, dated 1893	undated
b. 65, f. 1514	G. W. Stevenson bust	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1515</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson self portrait	undated
b. 65, f. 1516	William Strang etching	undated
	Henry Wolf wood block print Stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folder 2075	1957
b. 65, f. 1517	Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2101	undated
Plac	ces	
b. 65, f. 1518	Stevenson birthplace at 8 Howard Place, Edinburgh (postcard and print)	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1519</b>	Stevenson family home at 17 Heriot Row, Edinburgh (postcard and print)	undated

# Photographs and Graphic Material > Places (continued)

b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1520</b>	Stevenson family home at Colinton Manse, Edinburgh (postcard and prints)	undated
b. 65, f. 1521	Stevenson family "Swanston Cottage," Pentland Hills, Scotland	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1522</b>	Stevenson residence at Hotellerie du Bas-Bréau, Barbizon, France (postcard)	n.y. March 1
	Includes postcard from Jack Dunne	
b. 65, f. 1523	Stevenson residence at No. 10 West Street, New York	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1524</b>	California Also stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folder 2076	189?-1935, undated
b. 65, f. 1525	Stevenson home at "Chalet La Solitude," Hyères, France	undated
b. <b>65</b> , f. <b>1526</b>	Stevenson home at "Skerryvore," Bournemouth, England Includes photograph of Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson, with autograph notes and notes by Fred Thomas	[1885-1887], undated
b. 65, f. 1527	Stevenson's grass hut, Honolulu, Hawaii	[1959?]
b. 65, f. 1528-1529	Stevenson home, "Vailima," and Samoa	[circa 1908], undated
b. 65, f. 1530	Robert Louis Stevenson's grave in Samoa Also stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folder 2077 Includes photograph by Chas. M. Hiller	1953, undated
b. 65, f. 1531	Monument in San Francisco	undated
b. 66, f. 1532	Tahiti	undated
b. 66, f. 1533	Unidentified	undated
Oth	er	
b. 66, f. 1534	"The Casco"	undated
b. 66, f. 1535-1537	Disbound album of photographs on Stevenson's trip to Samoa	[1888]
	Disbound album of photographs, artwork by Isobel Field, and clippings on Stevenson's life in Samoa Stored in: Oversize, Box 123, folders 2078-2080	1892-1894, undated
b. 66, f. 1538-1541	Photographs from 1889 trip to Hawaii	undated
	Includes correspondence, dated 1916-1917, describing prints	
b. 66, f. 1542-1545	Printed illustrations of Robert Louis Stevenson and others	undated
b. 66, f. 1546	Robert Louis Stevenson's dog ("Bogue")	undated
b. <b>66</b> , f. <b>1547</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson signature	undated

Artwork and Objects

# Artwork and Objects (continued)

b. 67, f. 1548	Robert Atkinson painting	1891 February 21
b. 135 (Art)	Gutzon Borglum bronze plaque Also stored in: Art/Object storage	1915
b. 67, f. 1550-1551	John Boyd pen-and-ink drawings (2)	undated
b. 67, f. 1552	James Renwick Brevoort pen-and-ink drawing	undated
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1553-1555</b>	Gordon Browne paintings for The Beach of Falesá Also stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2081	1892
	Robert Bryden woodcut of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2102	[1901?]
	Timothy Cole wood engraving of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2082	undated
b. 67, f. 1556	Arthur B. Davies pen-and-ink drawing	undated
b. 67, f. 1557	N. P. Davies painting, "A Native House: Marquesas Islands"	[circa 1891]
b. 67, f. 1558	Erastus Salisbury Field sketch	1907 December 8
	Benjamin Greenstein drawing Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2083	undated
	William Hole watercolor drawings for <i>Catriona</i> Stored in: Oversize, Box 117, folder 2040	undated
b. 67, f. 1559-1562	William Hole watercolor drawings (13) for Kidnapped	[1887]
b. 67, f. 1563-1565	Samuel Hollyer etching of Stevenson (33 copies)	undated
	Arthur N[icholas] Hosking etching In: Scrapbooks, Box, 133, folder 2128	undated
b. 136 (Art)	Allen Hutchinson bust of Stevenson	[1893]
b. 137 (Art)	Allen Hutchinson plaster cast of the hand of Stevenson Also stored in: Art/Object storage	undated
	M. Jacques colored print of Barbizon in 1880 Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2084	undated
	[Thomas?] Johnson etchings (2) of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2103	undated
	Marion Margaret Violet Manners (Duchess of Rutland) drawing of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2085	1891
b. 67, f. 1568	[Mathews?] etching of Stevenson	undated
	John Nash pen-and-ink drawings for "Windy Nights" Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2086 Includes typescript of "Windy Nights"	undated

# Artwork and Objects (continued)

b. 138 (Art)	Girolamo Nerli oil painting of Stevenson	[1892]
b. 139 (Art)	Girolamo Nerli charcoal drawing of Stevenson	[1892?]
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1571</b>	Louis Rhead drawing for Treasure Island	undated
b. 140 (Art)	Augustus Saint-Gaudens bronze relief of Stevenson (circular)	undated
b. 141 (Art)	Augustus Saint-Gaudens bronze relief of Stevenson (circular, framed)	undated
b. 142 (Art)	Augustus Saint-Gaudens plaster relief of Stevenson (circular, framed)	undated
b. 143 (Art)	<u>Augustus Saint-Gaudens plaster relief of Stevenson (rectangular, framed)</u>	undated
b. 144 (Art)	John Singer Sargent charcoal drawing of Stevenson	[1878]
	[Joseph?] Simpson colored linoleum cut of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2087	[1902?]
	Joseph Simpson etching of Stevenson Stored in: Oversize, Box 124, folder 2088	undated
b. 145 (Art)	Percy F. S. Spence watercolor of Stevenson	undated
b. 67, f. 1576	Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson oil painting of Stevenson	[1876]
b. <b>67</b> , f. <b>1577</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson sketches and watercolors Also in: Series II. Manuscripts, Manuscripts by Robert Louis Stevenson, [Drawings Made in the Cévennes], Box 28, folder 666; Oversize, Box 118, folder 2041.	undated
	George Varian illustrations (3) for <i>Treasure Island</i> Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092	1918, undated
		1918, undated [circa 1895]
	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road"	
b. 67, f. 1578-1581	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson	[circa 1895]
b. 67, f. 1578-1581	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified	[circa 1895] undated
	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100	[circa 1895] undated
	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100  Includes pen-and-ink drawings for <i>The Black Arrow</i>	[circa 1895] undated
Me	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100 Includes pen-and-ink drawings for <i>The Black Arrow</i>	[circa 1895] undated 1929, undated
Me b. 68, f. 1582	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100 Includes pen-and-ink drawings for The Black Arrow  emorabilia  Robert Louis Stevenson's calling card case  Robert Louis Stevenson's candlestick holders	[circa 1895] undated 1929, undated undated
b. 68, f. 1582 b. 68, f. 1583	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100 Includes pen-and-ink drawings for The Black Arrow  emorabilia  Robert Louis Stevenson's calling card case  Robert Louis Stevenson's candlestick holders Stored in: Oversize, Box 128, folder 2114  Robert Louis Stevenson's chess set	[circa 1895] undated 1929, undated undated undated
b. 68, f. 1582 b. 68, f. 1583 b. 68, f. 1584	Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2090-2092  Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100 Includes pen-and-ink drawings for The Black Arrow  emorabilia  Robert Louis Stevenson's calling card case  Robert Louis Stevenson's candlestick holders Stored in: Oversize, Box 128, folder 2114  Robert Louis Stevenson's chess set Stored in: Oversize, Box 127, folder 2111	[circa 1895] undated 1929, undated undated undated undated
b. 68, f. 1582 b. 68, f. 1583 b. 68, f. 1584 b. 68, f. 1585	Richard Caton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" Stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folder 2093  S[amuel?] J[ohnson?] Woolf lithograph portrait of Stevenson Stored in: Overisze, Box 125, folder 2094  Unidentified Also stored in: Oversize, Box 125, folders 2095-2100 Includes pen-and-ink drawings for The Black Arrow  emorabilia  Robert Louis Stevenson's calling card case  Robert Louis Stevenson's candlestick holders Stored in: Oversize, Box 128, folder 2114  Robert Louis Stevenson's chess set Stored in: Oversize, Box 127, folder 2111  Robert Louis Stevenson's cigarette holder	[circa 1895] undated 1929, undated undated undated undated undated

# Memorabilia (continued)

b. 68, f. 1588	Robert Louis Stevenson's flageolet Stored in: Oversize, Box 127, folder 2112	undated
b. 68, f. 1589-1591	Robert Louis Stevenson's hair	18[54]-1894
b. 68, f. 1592	Robert Louis Stevenson's paper cutter Stored in: Oversize, Box 127, folder 2113	undated
b. 68, f. 1593	Robert Louis Stevenson's pen holder	undated
b. 68, f. 1594	Robert Louis Stevenson's pipe Stored in: Oversize, Box 128, folder 2115	undated
b. 68, f. 1595	Robert Louis Stevenson's pocket knife	undated
b. 68, f. 1596	Robert Louis Stevenson's sterling table set presented on 13 November 1850 Original artifact is on loan to the Silverado Museum, St. Helena, California	undated
	Robert Louis Stevenson's wood engraving tools and blocks Stored in: Oversize, Box 129, folder 2116	undated
b. 68, f. 1597	Descriptive tags for memorabilia in hand of Isobel Field	undated
Othe	er Materials	
b. 68, f. 1598	Album [with items mounted by Isobel Field?] (7784) Includes correspondence between Robert Louis Stevenson (8085) and Thomas Stevenson (8301)	[circa 1878-1880]
b. 68, f. 1599	Autographs	undated
b. 68, f. 1600	Catalogs	1962-1963
b. 69, f. 1601-1607	Clippings Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folders 2104-2106	1888-1962, undated
b. 69, f. 1608-1609	Empty envelopes and folders	undated
b. 69, f. 1610-1614	Empty envelopes and inventories Also stored in: Oversize, Box 130, folders 2117-2121	1953, undated
b. 69, f. 1615	Financial records	1884-1894, undated
b. <b>69</b> , f. <b>1616</b>	Hymn book of Margaret Isabella Stevenson, <i>The Psalms of David</i> , inscribed	1833
b. 69, f. 1617	Label from John Singer Sargent charcoal drawing of Stevenson	undated
b. 70, f. 1618	Leaf of scrapbook	1884-1889, undated
b. 70, f. 1619		
	List "of article required for a year's cruizing in the South Seas"	undated
b. 70, f. 1620	Lloyd Osbourne papers	1888-1918, undated

### Other Materials (continued)

b. 70, f. 1625	Material relating to Bibliophile Society	1923, undated
b. 146 (Art)b. 70, f. 1626	Material relating to events	1946, 1963
b. 70, f. 1628-1630	Material relating to Nerli portrait of Robert Louis Stevenson Also stored in: Oversize, Box 119, folder 2042 Includes correspondence, photographs, and clippings	1926-1951, undated
b. 70, f. 1631-1632	Notes relating to William Ernest Henley	1953, undated
b. 70, f. 1633	Notes relating to Katharine Osbourne	undated
b. 70, f. 1634-1639	Printed ephemera Also stored in: Oversize, Box 130, folders 2122-2124	1878-1964, undated
b. 70, f. 1640	Samoan material	1893-1894, undated
b. <b>71</b> , f. <b>1641</b>	Scrapbooks (2576) Also stored in: Oversize, Boxes 131-133, folders 2125-2127	[1865]-1940, undated
	Includes artwork and photographic prints by Arthur N[icholas' Hosking, James Notman, and others	
b. 71, f. 1642-1643	Thomas Stevenson papers	1869-1887, undated
Mat	terials removed from Printed Items	
b. 148	Materials removed from printed items	
	Each folder has the call number for the printed work held at the Beinecke (left) and McKay number (right) from which the material was removed.	

### Series IV: Research Files, 1877-1970

#### 3.75 linear feet (9 boxes)

Series IV. Research Files contains correspondence and documents relating to Edwin J. Beinecke's research into and acquisition of Robert Louis Stevenson material. The bulk of the material appears originally to have been housed in several numbered volumes. Volumes I-II and V-VI feature correspondence between Edwin J. Beinecke, his assistant Gertrude Hills, and others, including book and manuscript dealers, publishers, libraries, and Stevenson scholars. Correspondents include Clayton Hamilton, Sanki Ichikawa, Archibald MacLeish, Vincent Starrett, and descendants of Stevenson's family and friends. Correspondence in volumes I-II and V-VI is subdivided for General Correspondence, dating from the early 1930s into the early 1940s, and Other Correspondence, with letters arranged alphabetically within each subseries. Volume II also contains third party correspondence between George S. Hellman and others. Documents are preserved in the order given by previous processing.

Volumes III and IV feature third party correspondence and are arranged into subseries for Letters to Sidney Colvin, Letters to George S. Hellman, and Other Correspondence. Correspondence to the art historian and literary biographer Sidney Colvin, also editor of Stevenson's letters, includes original letters and transcriptions from authors and critics such as J. M. Barrie, Edmund Gosse, Georges Grappe, Clayton Hamilton, and Auguste Rodin, as well as publishers. Most letters to George S. Hellman relate to his 1925 biography of Stevenson. Other Correspondence includes letters from members of the Osbourne and Stevenson families.

Among the documents in Volume V is a booklet on "The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson" (1939) by Gertrude Hills. Hills' text highlights material in the Beinecke collection before it was donated to the Yale University Library in the early 1950s.

In addition to the volumes, Other Materials, arranged by material type, include bibiographical notes, catalogs and lists of Stevenson material, financial records, photographs, and scrapbooks.

Series IV. Research Files is arranged by volume number.

#### Volume I

# General Correspondence

b. 72, f. 1644	Adams, Frederick B. (Frederick Baldwin)	n.y. December 11
b. 72, f. 1645	Adler, Elmer	1938 May 18
b. 72, f. 1646	Alexander, [William F.?]	1941 February 11
b. 72, f. 1647	"B" General	1938, 1941
b. 72, f. 1648	Bertram Rota Ltd.	1941
b. 72, f. 1649	Chiene, John	1938-1939
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1650</b>	Cutlack, F. M. (Frederic Morley)	1938-1941
b. 72, f. 1651	Frick Art Reference Library	1940 November1
b. 72, f. 1652	Grolier Club	1941 May 16
b. 72, f. 1653	Harcourt Bindery	1938 July 13
b. 72, f. 1654	Henry E. Huntington Library and Art Gallery	1941 May 2
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1655</b>	Hersey, Frank Wilson Cheney	1941 February

### Volume I > General Correspondence (continued)

b. 72, f. 1656	Hills, Gertrude	1939, 1941
b. 72, f. 1657	Library of Congress Includes correspondence with Archibald MacLeish	1939, 1941
b. 72, f. 1658	Maynard Printing Corporation	1941 June 4
b. 72, f. 1659	"O" General	1941
b. 72, f. 1660	Parrish, [Morris Longstreth?]	1938 March 5
b. 72, f. 1661	Philip C. Duschnes (Firm)	1937-1938
b. 72, f. 1662	Pierpont Morgan Library	1941 February 25
b. 72, f. 1663	"S" General	1939-1941
b. 72, f. 1664	Saint-Gaudens, Homer	1939
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1665</b>	Starrett, Vincent	1941 January 18
b. 72, f. 1666	Stewart, George R[ippey?]	1940 June 27
b. 72, f. 1667	University of California Library	1941 May 7
b. 72, f. 1668	Whyte, W[illiam] Farmer	1941 March 24
Othe	er Correspondence	
b. 72, f. 1669	Henley, William Ernest to others (transcripts)	undated
b. 72, f. 1670	Peters, Harry T[wyford?] to Mrs. Charles Glidden Osbourne	1935 July 12
Doc	uments	
b. 72, f. 1671	Bank checks for Manufacturers Trust Company	1940 December
b. 72, f. 1672	Invoices	1940
b. 72, f. 1673-1678	Notes relating to Stevenson material by Gertrude Hill	undated
b. 72, f. 1679	Miscellaneous	1941, undated
Volume II		
Gen	eral Correspondence	
b. 72, f. 1680	Albatross & Tauchnitz	1938-1939
	Albatioss & Tauchintz	1730-1737
b. 72, f. 1681	Alexander, William F.	1940 June 18
b. 72, f. 1681 b. 72, f. 1682		
	Alexander, William F.	1940 June 18

# Volume II > General Correspondence (continued)

b. 72, f. 1685	D. Appleton-Century Company	1933 November 8
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1686</b>	Electrical Testing Laboratories	1939-1940
b. 72, f. 1687	Flanagan, John	1940 March 15
b. 72, f. 1688	"H" General	1931-1934
b. 72, f. 1689	Harvard University	1932, 1934
b. 72, f. 1690	Hills, Gertrude	1938 November 8
b. 72, f. 1691	Institute of Paper Chemistry (Appleton, Wis.)	1939
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1692</b>	James F. Drake, Inc.	1941 March 19
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1693</b>	John Crerar Library	1940 March
b. 72, f. 1694	John Howell Books (San Francisco, Calif.)	1932 May 19
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1695</b>	Library of Congress	1923-1940
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1696</b>	Longmans, Green, and Co.	1939-1940
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1697</b>	"R" General	1938, 1940
b. <b>72</b> , f. <b>1698</b>	R. &. R. Clark (Firm)	1939 June 9
b. 73, f. 1699-1700	T. & A. Constable Ltd.	1936-1939
b. 73, f. 1701	Thomas J. Gannon, Inc.	1938 July 11
b. 73, f. 1702	Walter T. Spencer	1932 February 19
b. 73, f. 1703	Correspondence relating to Valerian Gribayedoff's pen-and-ink portrait of Stevenson	1939
b. 73, f. 1704	Correspondence and documents relating to Robert Louis Stevenson's contributions to the Monterey Californian	1939-1940, undated
Geo	orge S. Hellman Correspondence	
b. 73, f. 1705	Burgess, Gelett	1924 November 25
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1706</b>	Century Illustrated Monthly Magazine	1925 February 11
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1707</b>	Charles Scribner's Sons	1925
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1708</b>	Colvin, Sidney, Sir	1922-1923
b. 73, f. 1709	Hamilton, Clayton Meeker	1922-1925
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1710</b>	Little, Brown and Company	1925 April

# Volume II > George S. Hellman Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1711</b>	Low, Will H[icok]	1924 November 21
b. 73, f. 1712	Macmillan Company	1925
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1713</b>	The New Leader	1923 January 29
b. 73, f. 1714	New York Globe	1923
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1715</b>	New York Tribune	1922-1924
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1716</b>	Osbourne, Lloyd	1917-1925
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1717</b>	Steuart, John A.	1923-1925
b. 73, f. 1718	The Times	1923
b. 73, f. 1719-1720	Others	1923-1925, undated
Oth	er Correspondence	
b. 73, f. 1721	Century Company to Roberts Brothers (Boston, Mass.)	1883
b. 73, f. 1722	Maggs Bros. to T. J. Gannon	1923 May 10
b. 73, f. 1723	Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift to [Dora Norton] Williams Copy of letter	undated
b. 73, f. 1724	Stevenson, Robert Louis to "Mrs. Ehrich" Copy of letter	undated
Doc	cuments	
b. 73, f. 1725	Description of Charles Baxter's copy of "The Wrong Box"	undated
b. 73, f. 1726	Short description to Edwin J. Beinecke's Stevenson Collection	undated
b. 73, f. 1727	Calculations with notes on verso	undated
b. 73, f. 1728	Transcript of Letter to [Dora Norton] Williams from Mrs. Robert Louis Stevenson	undated
	Article on Stevenson in <i>El Paso Times</i> Stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2107	1935 January 6
	Article on Stevenson in <i>New York Times Book Review</i> Stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2108	1941 January 12
b. 73, f. 1729	Issue of <i>The Collector</i> including article on Stevenson and Edwin J. Beinecke's handwriting book (2 copies)	1941 February
b. 73, f. 1730	List of books advertised in Stevenson's The Wrecker, 1892 edition	undated
b. 73, f. 1731	"R.L. Stevenson and Psychic Research" chapter from I Came, I Saw	undated
b. 73, f. 1732	List of American pirated Stevenson works	undated

# Volume II > Documents (continued)

b. 73, f. 1733	List of "American Notes Variants" from B. W. Cutler's manuscript of pirated first edition	undated
b. 73, f. 1734	Clipping advertising Stevenson's serial story, "Black Arrow"	undated
b. 73, f. 1735	Index card with inscription: "Massey, for photostats of Henderson Weekly, Black Arrow, and to NY Public"	undated
b. 73, f. 1736	Library cards for photostats of American syndication	undated
b. 73, f. 1737	Article by John G. Rowe about "Black Arrow"	undated
b. 73, f. 1738	Note on Jekyll and Hyde manuscript of Sullivan and Mansfield	undated
b. 73, f. 1739	Clipping from sale of Stevenson auction, Oct. 30-31 and Nov. 1, 1940, with notes	1940
b. 73, f. 1740	Note: "Dynamiter-see Soupmares"	undated
b. 73, f. 1741	Transcript of The Life of Mrs. Robt. L. Stevenson, by Nellie Van de Grift Sanchez. Quotes a letter from Paul Hoflich, a German traveler who sailed aboard the "Equator" with RLS and Mrs. RLS, also quoting Lloyd Osbourne. With chorus, probably written by RLS, that was sung while on the "Equator"	undated
b. 73, f. 1742	Transcription and description of "Ode to a Nightingale," a poem by Richard Barnefield. Point of interest in poem's reference to King Pandion, Greek mythical king	undated
b. 73, f. 1743	Card which discusses Dean Austin Macaire and efforts to buy his works	undated
b. 73, f. 1744	Entry for a card catalog on full sheet of paper for poem "Lost Youth" by RLS, which appeared in McClure's in March, 1896	undated
b. 73, f. 1745	Similar entry for "Master of Ballantrae", "Author's Edition", w/ note typed at top, "From Gannon's Prideaux. Notes in pencil. Search by LC Copyright Office on Master of Ballantrae sent to Mrs. Hills	1939 March 6
b. 73, f. 1746	Souce for an RLS metaphor: "mouse in a cat's ear"-bibliographical information on a poem by John Skelton, Webster's Dictionary	undated
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1747</b>	Silver photostat of E.V. Lucas' handwriting	undated
b. 73, f. 1748	Description of the 1882 edition of New Arabian Nights	undated
b. 73, f. 1749	Notecard on "Nicholson, John" directing the reader to "see under B; Library of Congress letter" of Feb. 18, 1932	undated
b. 73, f. 1750	Note "Pav. On Sinks see under I- Letter of Library of Congress April 23, 1935"	undated
b. 73, f. 1751	Statement sent to Mrs. Hills from Zark Pritchard regarding RLS. Notes in pencil on back saying that Pritchard's account of RLS is a "mirage"	undated
b. 73, f. 1752	Discussion of Stevenson's "Requiem"	undated
b. 73, f. 1753	Note on Silverado Squatters from the Ashley Catalog	undated

### Volume II > Documents (continued)

b. 73, f. 1754	Note: "Roberts of Boston, copyrights-see L. of C. let(ter) Feb. 12, 1932 under B" $$	undated
b. 73, f. 1755	Note from McClure's autobiography about Stevenson's letters from the South Seas	undated
b. 73, f. 1756	Notes on two cards relating to Saint-Gaudens' plaster reduction of Stevenson, 1905	undated
b. 73, f. 1757	Biographical statement on R.A.M. Stevenson	undated
b. 73, f. 1758	Notes on manuscript for The Squaw Man This file contains racist and sexist language, and the use of this title is not an endorsement of the language it contains. For more information, see the collection level processing note.	undated
b. 73, f. 1759	List of Stevenson sets in Edwin J. Beinecke's collection	undated
b. 73, f. 1760	Bibliographical note on an early unrecorded American printing of Treasure Island	undated
b. 73, f. 1761	Two photos of pages from letters from the South Seas	undated
b. 73, f. 1762	Information on first edition of <i>Treasure Island</i>	undated
b. <b>73</b> , f. <b>1763</b>	Page from Bertram Rota catalogue, "First Editions" section	undated
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1764</b>	Notes on The Wrecker	undated
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1765</b>	Notes on printings of <i>The Weir of Hermiston</i>	1932 November 22
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1766</b>	Memorandum on printings of <i>The Weir of Hermiston</i> and Widener Library	undated
b. 74, f. 1766 b. 74, f. 1767		undated
	Library	
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1767</b>	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir	undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue	undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir	undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker	undated undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770 b. 74, f. 1771	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker  Note card on RLS collector Henry J. Lockhart, Jr.	undated undated undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770 b. 74, f. 1771 b. 74, f. 1772	Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker  Note card on RLS collector Henry J. Lockhart, Jr.  Torn fragment making reference to Stone and Kimball and Weir	undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770 b. 74, f. 1771 b. 74, f. 1772 b. 74, f. 1773	Library  Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker  Note card on RLS collector Henry J. Lockhart, Jr.  Torn fragment making reference to Stone and Kimball and Weir  Copies of Chatto & Windus records	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770 b. 74, f. 1771 b. 74, f. 1772 b. 74, f. 1773 b. 74, f. 1774	Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker  Note card on RLS collector Henry J. Lockhart, Jr.  Torn fragment making reference to Stone and Kimball and Weir  Copies of Chatto & Windus records  Material relating to "A Child's Garden of Verses"	undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated undated
b. 74, f. 1767 b. 74, f. 1768 b. 74, f. 1769 b. 74, f. 1770 b. 74, f. 1771 b. 74, f. 1772 b. 74, f. 1773 b. 74, f. 1774 b. 74, f. 1775	Description of collation of copyright issue of Weir  Information on Weir copyright issue  Prideaux's bibliographical information on Weir  Information pertaining to The Wrecker  Note card on RLS collector Henry J. Lockhart, Jr.  Torn fragment making reference to Stone and Kimball and Weir  Copies of Chatto & Windus records  Material relating to "A Child's Garden of Verses"  Miscellaneous	undated

### Volume II > Documents (continued)

b. 74, f. 1790-1791         "Transcripts of various hitherto unpublished prose pieces"         undated           b. 74, f. 1792-1793         Misellaneous proof sheets         1916, undated           b. 74, f. 1794         Broadbent, Henry         1921 December 26           b. 74, f. 1795         [Cantuar, Randall?]         1911 January 4           b. 74, f. 1796         Charles Scribner's Sons         1912, 1921           b. 74, f. 1797         Gosse, Edmund         1923 February 19           b. 74, f. 1798         Gourlay Engraving Company         1924 June 3           b. 74, f. 1799         [Hamerton, Phillip Gilbert?]         undated           b. 74, f. 1800         Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109         1923 November 100           b. 74, f. 1801         Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith)         1922 November 100           b. 74, f. 1802         Robert Louis Stevenson Club         1920-1922           b. 74, f. 1804         Warren, Herbert         1911 April 10           b. 74, f. 1805         White, William] A[llen]         1911 April 10           b. 74, f. 1806         Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1806         Balfour, Graham Engleur (transcript) stating that Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1809	b. 74, f. 1779	"'Cue' Stories of Stevenson" by George S. Hellman	undated
Volume III           Letters to Sidney Colvin           b. 74, f. 1794         Broadbent, Henry         1921 December 26           b. 74, f. 1795         [Cantuar, Randall?]         1911 January 4           b. 74, f. 1796         Charles Scribner's Sons         1912, 1921           b. 74, f. 1797         Gosse, Edmund         1923 February 19           b. 74, f. 1798         Gourlay Engraving Company         1924 June 3           b. 74, f. 1799         [Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?]         undated           b. 74, f. 1800         Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109         1923           b. 74, f. 1801         Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith)         1922 November 10           b. 74, f. 1802         Robert Louis Stevenson Club         1920-1922           b. 74, f. 1804         Warren, Herbert         1911 April 10           b. 74, f. 1804         Warren, Herbert         1911 December 1           b. 74, f. 1805         White, W[illiam] A[llen]         1911 December 1           b. 74, f. 1806         Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1809         Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1810-1811         Copies of letters by Robert Louis Steven	b. 74, f. 1780-1791	"Transcripts of various hitherto unpublished prose pieces"	undated
Letters to Sidney Colvin	b. 74, f. 1792-1793	Misellaneous proof sheets	1916, undated
b. 74, f. 1794         Broadbent, Henry         1921 December 26           b. 74, f. 1795         [Cantuar, Randall?]         1911 January 4           b. 74, f. 1796         Charles Scribner's Sons         1912, 1921           b. 74, f. 1797         Gosse, Edmund         1923 February 19           b. 74, f. 1798         Gourlay Engraving Company         1924 June 3           b. 74, f. 1799         [Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?]         undated           b. 74, f. 1800         Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109         1923           b. 74, f. 1801         Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith)         1922 November 10           b. 74, f. 1802         Robert Louis Stevenson Club         1920-1922           b. 74, f. 1803         [Stone & Kimball?]         [18]95 August 7           b. 74, f. 1804         Warren, Herbert         1911 April 10           b. 74, f. 1805         White, W[illiam] A[Illen]         1911 December 1           b. 74, f. 1806         Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated         1807-1808           b. 74, f. 1809         Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated         1807-1808           b. 74, f. 1810-1811         Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1812	Volume	III	
Description	Le	tters to Sidney Colvin	
b. 74, f. 1796         Charles Scribner's Sons         1912, 1921           b. 74, f. 1797         Gosse, Edmund         1923 February 19           b. 74, f. 1798         Gourlay Engraving Company         1924 June 3           b. 74, f. 1799         [Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?]         undated           b. 74, f. 1800         Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109         1923           b. 74, f. 1801         Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith)         1922 November 10           b. 74, f. 1802         Robert Louis Stevenson Club         1920-1922           b. 74, f. 1803         [Stone & Kimball?]         [18]95 August 7           b. 74, f. 1804         Warren, Herbert         1911 April 10           b. 74, f. 1805         White, W[illiam] A[llen]         1911 December 1           b. 74, f. 1806         Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated         undated           b. 74, f. 1809         Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated         undated           b. 74, f. 1810-1811         Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson         undated           b. 74, f. 1812         "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse"         undated           b. 74, f. 1813         Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes         undated <t< td=""><td>b. 74, f. 1794</td><td>Broadbent, Henry</td><td></td></t<>	b. 74, f. 1794	Broadbent, Henry	
b. 74, f. 1797 Gosse, Edmund 1923 February 19 b. 74, f. 1798 Gourlay Engraving Company 1924 June 3 b. 74, f. 1799 [Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?] undated b. 74, f. 1800 Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109 b. 74, f. 1801 Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith) 1922 November 10 b. 74, f. 1802 Robert Louis Stevenson Club 1920-1922 b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7 b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[llen] 1911 December 1 b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1795</b>	[Cantuar, Randall?]	1911 January 4
b. 74, f. 1798 Gourlay Engraving Company 1924 June 3 b. 74, f. 1799 [Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?] undated b. 74, f. 1800 Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109 b. 74, f. 1801 Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith) 1922 November 10 b. 74, f. 1802 Robert Louis Stevenson Club 1920-1922 b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7 b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[Illen] 1911 December 1 b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour. undated	b. 74, f. 1796	Charles Scribner's Sons	1912, 1921
b. 74, f. 1800	b. 74, f. 1797	Gosse, Edmund	1923 February 19
b. 74, f. 1800 Hamilton, Clayton Meeker Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109 b. 74, f. 1801 Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith) 1922 November 10 b. 74, f. 1802 Robert Louis Stevenson Club 1920-1922 b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7 b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[llen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated could have owned a stick b. 74, f. 1809 [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1798	Gourlay Engraving Company	1924 June 3
Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2109  b. 74, f. 1801 Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith) 1922 November 10  b. 74, f. 1802 Robert Louis Stevenson Club 1920-1922  b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7  b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10  b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A [Ilen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence  b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated could have owned a stick  b. 74, f. 1806 [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated  b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1799	[Hamerton, Philip Gilbert?]	undated
b. 74, f. 1802 Robert Louis Stevenson Club 1920-1922 b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7 b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[llen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson could have owned a stick b. 74, f. 1806 [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1800		1923
b. 74, f. 1803 [Stone & Kimball?] [18]95 August 7 b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[llen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson could have owned a stick b. 74, f. 1806 [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1801	Morris, Harrison S. (Harrison Smith)	
b. 74, f. 1804 Warren, Herbert 1911 April 10 b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[illen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson could have owned a stick b. 74, f. 1806 [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1802	Robert Louis Stevenson Club	1920-1922
b. 74, f. 1805 White, W[illiam] A[llen] 1911 December 1  Other Correspondence  b. 74, f. 1806 Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson could have owned a stick  b. 74, f. f. [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated  b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1803	[Stone & Kimball?]	[18]95 August 7
Other Correspondence  b. 74, f. 1806  Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated could have owned a stick  b. 74, f.  [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript)  undated  b. 74, f. 1809  Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811  Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson  undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812  "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse"  undated  b. 74, f. 1813  Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes  undated  b. 74, f. 1814  "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1804	Warren, Herbert	1911 April 10
b. 74, f. 1806  Balfour, Graham to unidentified (transcript) stating that Stevenson could have owned a stick  b. 74, f.  [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated  b. 74, f. 1809  Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811  Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812  "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813  Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814  "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1805	White, W[illiam] A[llen]	1911 December 1
b. 74, f. [Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript) undated  b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	Ot	ther Correspondence	
b. 74, f. 1809 Osbourne, Lloyd to Graham Balfour (transcript) stating that Stevenson undated did not own a stick  b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812  "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814  "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1806</b>		undated
b. 74, f. 1810-1811 Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson undated  Documents  b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated  b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated  b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated		[Morrison, J. Cotter?] to Mrs Sitwell (transcript)	undated
b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1809		undated
b. 74, f. 1812 "Reminiscences of Coliston Manse" undated b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1810-1811	Copies of letters by Robert Louis Stevenson	undated
b. 74, f. 1813 Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes undated b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	Do	ocuments	
b. 74, f. 1814 "Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour undated	b. 74, f. 1812	"Reminiscences of Coliston Manse"	undated
	b. 74, f. 1813	Manuscript with Edwin J. Beinecke's bibliographical notes	undated
b. 74, f. 1815 <u>"Early Memories"</u> undated	b. 74, f. 1814	"Notes of Childhood," with notes regarding its use by Graham Balfour	undated
	b. 74, f. 1815	"Early Memories"	undated

### Volume III > Documents (continued)

b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1816</b>	RLS Autobiographical Passages copied from notebooks, with notes relating to Balfour, signed "EJB 11/19/29"	1929 November 19
b. 74, f. 1817	Notes relating to copies of letters by Henry James	undated
b. <b>74</b> , f. <b>1818</b>	Envelopes	undated
b. 74, f. 1819	"Robert Louis Stevenson at Hampstead" by Sidney Colvin (fragment)	[19]30 February 2
b. 74, f. 1820	Sidney Colvin's typescript intended for Recollections (1922)	[19]30 February 2
b. 74, f. 1821	"A Dialogue of Research Concerning the True in Art Poetry and Science"	undated
b. 74, f. 1822	Note	undated
b. 74, f. 1823	"New Letters of Robert Louis Stevenson," manuscript, with note	1923 June
Volume	IV	
Ge	neral Correspondence	
b. 75, f. 1824	Albatross & Tauchnitz	1938 August
b. 75, f. 1825	Lofties, Cecilia	1938 March 19
b. 75, f. 1826	Miller, [Haswell?]	1937 August 27
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1827</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson School	1935 June 19
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1828</b>	Seitz, Don C[arlos?]	1932 June 8
b. 75, f. 1829	Walter T. Spencer	1930 August 12
b. 75, f. 1830	Unidentified	1936 May 8
Let	tters to Sidney Colvin	
b. 75, f. 1831	Alexander, E. Lennox	1911 October 16
b. 75, f. 1832	Baildon, H. Bellyse (Henry Bellyse)	1898 March 19
b. 75, f. 1833	Barrie, J. M. (James Matthew)	[1898?] October 20
b. 75, f. 1834	Baxter, Charles	1896, 1899
b. 75, f. 1835	"C" General	1905, 1922
b. 75, f. 1836	Caw, J. L. (James Lewis), Sir	1899 October 3
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1837</b>	Charles Scribner's Sons	1922 April 21
b. 75, f. 1838	Dickson, William K[irk?]	1920 May 1
b. 75, f. 1839	[Dunedin, A. Graham Murray?]	1896 March 15
b. 75, f. 1840	Gilder, Richard Watson	1896 June 25

# Volume IV > Letters to Sidney Colvin (continued)

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1841</b>	Grappe, Georges	1902 September 10
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1842</b>	Hamilton, John D.	1901, [19]18
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1843</b>	Ireland, F. G.	1896 January 24
	Includes copy of letter to Ireland, dated 1883, from Robert Louis Stevenson	
b. <b>75,</b> f. <b>1844</b>	Jenkin,	[1877] December 29
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1845</b>	Lang, Andrew	undated
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1846</b>	Moors, H. J.	1924 May 6
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1847</b>	Osbourne, Lloyd	1898 February 15
b. 75, f. 1848	Robert Louis Stevenson Club	1921-1922
	Includes letter from Auguste Rodin	
b. 75, f. 1849	Rodin, Auguste	1910
b. 75, f. 1850	[Runciman, James?]	1880 February 5
b. 75, f. 1851	"S" General	1896, 1922
b. 75, f. 1852	Stevenson, Charles A.	undated
b. 75, f. 1853	Strong, J. D. [(Joseph Dwight)?]	1879 October 11
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1854</b>	Thompson, Sidney	[1901?] May 3
b. 75, f. 1855	Welling, Beatrice W[inifred?]	1922
	Includes photographs and printed ephemera	
b. 75, f. 1856	Wray, W. Fitzwater	1901 March 8
Lett	ers to George S. Hellman	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1857</b>	Allen, Maryland	1925 October 11
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1858</b>	Cabell, James Branch	1925 October 12
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1859</b>	Hamilton, Clayton [Meeker]	1917 April 13
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1860</b>	Harvard University Library	1923 January
b. 75, f. 1861	Low, Will H[icok]	1924 November 21
b. 75, f. 1862	Masson, Rosaline [Orme]	1924 August 6
b. 75, f. 1863	O'Brien, Frederick	1922 November 28
b. 75, f. 1864	Osbourne, Katharine Durham to [Hellman] (excerpt)	undated

# Volume IV > Letters to George S. Hellman (continued)

b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1865</b>	Osbourne, Lloyd	1925 April 14
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1866</b>	Peabody, J. S.	1915-1916
(	Other Correspondence	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1867</b>	Baxter, Charles to John Lane	1899 August 1
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1868</b>	Davis, Richard Harding to [Robert Louis] Stevenson	1887 October 18
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1869</b>	Dewar, James, Sir to unidentified	undated
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1870</b>	[Field], Isobel to John Howell	1911, undated
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1871</b>	Heinemann (Firm) to Charles Baxter	1899 January 27
b. 75, f. 1872	Irwin, Wallace Irwin to James King Steele	1925 June 11
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1873</b>	[Jenkins, Ann] to Mrs. Stevenson	1878 January 2
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1874</b>	Low, Will H[icok] to Katharine D[urham] Osborne	1915 April 25
b. 75, f. 1875	MacLeod, Donald to unidentified	[1880] February 4
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1876</b>	Middleton, L. M. to Vincent Starrett	1919 April 15
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1877</b>	Moore, George to [Edmund] Gosse	[1913] November 15
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1878</b>	Ormond, G. W. T. to unidentified	1900 January 31
b. 75, f. 1879	Osbourne, Katharine Durham to Mr. Howell	1922, undated
b. 75, f. 1880	Osbourne, Lloyd to "Louise"	1899 April 15
b. 75, f. 1881	Osbourne, Lloyd to Thomas Hutchinson	[1896 April 25]
b. 75, f. 1882	Osbourne, R. P. to John Howell	1922 October 6
b. 75, f. 1883	Roberts Brothers to Chatto & Windus (Firm)	[18]83 April 18
b. <b>75</b> , f. 1884	Saintsbury, George to W. H. P[ollock]	[1886?] January 30
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1885</b>	Stevenson, Alan (uncle) to "Tom" Stevenson (father)	n.y. November 26
b. 75, f. 1886	Stevenson, George A. McGregor to Robert Louis Stevenson	1893 March 23
b. 75, f. 1887	Stoddard, [Charles] Warren to Bliss Carman (transcript)	undated
b. 75, f. 1888	Unidentified	1880, 1938
Ι	Documents	
b. 75, f. 1889	"At the Stevenson Fountain": copy of poem and transcript from Wallace Irwin	undated
b. 75, f. 1890	Bibliographical note in pen & ink by Edwin J. Beinecke	undated

### Volume IV > Documents (continued)

b. <b>75</b> , f. 1891	Envelopes	1899, undated
b. 75, f. 1892	Printed ephemera	undated
Volume	V	
G	eneral Correspondence	
b. 75, f. 1893	B. F. Stevens & Brown, Ltd.	1937
b. 75, f. 1894	Elkin Mathews Ltd.	1939
0	ther Correspondence	
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1895</b>	Stevenson, Robert Louis to Mr. Crocket (transcript)	undated
De	ocuments	
b. 75, f. 1896	Article by Mrs. Bourke Cochran on her recollections of RLS	undated
b. 75, f. 1897	Copy of "The Monthly Letter of the Limited Editions Club," no. 114	1938 November
b. 75, f. 1898	Advertisement for the Colophon	1939
b. 75, f. 1899	Notes, typescript	undated
b. 75, f. 1900	Article by Lord Guthrie on RLS in Juridical Review	1919 July
b. <b>75</b> , f. <b>1901</b>	Display cards from exhibit at Grolier Clu.	undated
b. 75, f. 1902	$^{\prime\prime}$ The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson $^{\prime\prime}$ by Gertrude Hills	1939
b. 75, f. 1903	Note on envelope to GH from EJB congratulating her on a grand job for the book and asking her to have it bound	undated
b. 75, f. 1904	Two bookplates and three RLS poems	undated
b. 76, f. 1905	Copy of poem "R.L.S." by A. E. Housman	1941 March 8
b. 76, f. 1906	Sent to EJB by V. Starrett, 1934, with note to EJB to send a reply	undated
b. 76, f. 1907	Copy of Stevensoniana auctioned	undated
b. 76, f. 1908	Catalogue of letters from Mrs. Robert Louis Stevenson to [Dora Norton] Williams, bought by EJB from John Howell	undated
b. 76, f. 1909	Catalogue of letters to Mr. and Mrs. RLS from Virgil and Dora [Norton] Williams, for sale by Howell	undated
b. 76, f. 1910	Overbrook Press Checklist 1934-1940.	1940 September 1
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1911	Publicity for <i>An Inland Voyage</i> , sent out June 1937, book published in January 1939	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1912</b>	Chapter entitled, "To. Mr. Robert Louis Stevenson", from "Letters to Living Authors" by John A. Stewart	undated

### Volume V > Documents (continued)

b. 76, f. 1913	Postcard advertisement from John Howell Books for the Monterey Peninsula	[1941]
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1914</b>	Copy of "The Little Bronze Ship" by W.O. McGeehan, with bibliographical note	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1915</b>	Catalogue of Stevensoniana offered by Gannon	1932 May 23
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1916</b>	Two bookplates	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1917</b>	Transcript of "To Robert Louis Stevenson" by Porter, from "The Lark" of June, 1895, sent to EJB by Flodden W. Heron	undated
b. 76, f. 1918	Note about poem by Bruce Porter published in "The Lark"	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1919</b>	Envelope to [Dora Norton] Williams from Bruce Porter	1914 November 25
b. 76, f. 1920	Hamill & Barker catalogue of Stevenson manuscripts, with notes to Edwin J. Beinecke from Gertrude Hills	undated
b. 76, f. 1921	Menu from the Blue Fox Cafe, San Francisco	1940 April 5
b. 76, f. 1922	Articles by Lewis J. Moorman	1934-1935
b. 76, f. 1923	"In Memoriam, RLS". Dec. 30, 1894. Supplement to <i>The Bookman</i> , Vol. 1, #1	1895
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1924</b>	Publicity for Henry Young & Sons' Ltd. "Robert Louis Stevenson: Ennobling Thoughts"	1914
b. 76, f. 1925	Prospectus for a "new limited edition" of the works of RLS called the Pentland edition, issued by Cassel $\&$ Co.	undated
b. 76, f. 1926	Printed ephemera relating to the Monterey Peninsula	undated
b. 76, f. 1927	Advertisement for Cashel Byron's Profession inside	undated
b. 76, f. 1928	Winter program of the Robert Louis Stevenson Club, London Branch	1924-1925
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1929</b>	Two poems to Robert Louis Stevenson, typescript	undated
b. 76, f. 1930	Copy of marriage papers for Joseph Strong and Isabelle Stewart Osbourne, August 9, 1879, Monterey	undated
b. 76, f. 1931	List of names	undated
b. 76, f. 1932	"A Hobby Venture of Trovillion Private Press" checklist	1930
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1933</b>	Folder for "Edifying Letters of the Rutherford Family", with auction folder from the Anderson Auction Co.	undated
Volume	VI	
Ge	eneral Correspondence	
b. 76, f. 1934	Abbott-Jett, Aimee	1934 July 20
b. 76, f. 1935	Alexander, William F.	1940

# Volume VI > General Correspondence (continued)

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1936</b>	Ashbee, C. R. [(Charles Robert)?]	1932, 1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1937</b>	Bassett, Henry L.	1940-1941
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1938</b>	"C" General	1933-1935
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1939</b>	Claxton, A. E.	1937-1939
b. 76, f. 1940	Giles, J. A.	1935-1936
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1941</b>	Griscom, Acton	1939 September 9
b. 76, f. 1942	Grolier Club	1941 October 6
b. 76, f. 1943	Hamilton, Clayton Meeker	1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1944</b>	Heron, Flodden W.	1932
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1945</b>	Hills, Gertrude	1940-1941
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1946</b>	Ichikawa, Sanki	1936-1940
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1947</b>	John Howell Books	1935-1941, undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1948</b>	Marshall Field & Company	1939
b. <b>76</b> , f. 1949	McGuire, G. F.	1932 November 4
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1950</b>	Mountain House Press	1933 August 31
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1951</b>	Mulligan, Kathleen	1938 April 4
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1952</b>	Osborne, C. Glidden	1936-1938
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1953</b>	Parke-Bernet Galleries Includes third-party correspondence with Austin Strong	1941 October 2
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1954</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson Club	1938 November
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1955</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson Society	1938 August 22
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1956</b>	State Library of New South Wales. Mitchell Library	1936
C	Other Correspondence	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1957</b>	Ashbee, C. R. (Charles Robert) to [Frank Marcham]	1932 May 20
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1958</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson Club to others	1925, 1933
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1959</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson Memorial Committee to Charles Fairchild	1896, 1898
[	Documents	
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1960</b>	Bibliographical note on Henry Lawrence Bassett	undated

# Volume VI > Documents (continued)

b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1961</b>	Transcript of information Edwin J. Beinecke sent to John Howell Books about portrait	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1962</b>	Transcript of letter of Feb. 1876 to Friend from M. Munkacsy about a painting he would like to exhibit. Pencil notes that it is a copy of letter for sale by Howell.	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1963</b>	List of things for sale	[1941 September 15]
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1964</b>	List of G[ertrude] Hill's friend's and business acquaintances	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1965</b>	Note on 125 letters to Sidney Colvin from Robert Louis Stevenson	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1966</b>	Inventory of Osbourne's Stevenson library	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1967</b>	Note on Osbourne collection photos of an oil painting of RLS at Saranac by Dwight Franklin	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1968</b>	Gertrude Hill's autograph inventory of Osbourne collection	undated
b. <b>76</b> , f. <b>1969</b>	Robert Louis Stevenson Club ephemera	1925, undated
Oth	ner Material	
b. 77, f. 1970	Bibliographical notes	undated
b. 78, f. 1971	Bibliographical notes	undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1972-1977</b>	Catalogs and lists	1934-1970, undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1978</b>	Clippings Also stored in: Oversize, Box 126, folder 2110	1893-1949, undated
b. <b>79</b> , f. <b>1979</b>	Correspondence	1915-1965, undated
b. 79, f. 1980-1982	Financial records and correspondence	1924-1939, undated
b. 79, f. 1983-1987	Gertrude Hills' notes	undated
b. 80, f. 1988	Illustrations	undated
b. 80, f. 1989	Lists of Robert Louis Stevenson material	1951
b. 80, f. 1990	Magnifying glass	undated
b. <b>80</b> , f. 1991	Manuscript fragments	1931, undated
b. 80, f. 1991a	Material relating to "Vailima" letters	undated
b. 80, f. 1992-1993	Photographs	1877-1880, undated
b. 80, f. 1994	Photostats of material used in "Gertrude Hills' book"	undated

### Other Material (continued)

b. 80, f. 1995	Postcards	undated
b. 80, f. 1996	Preliminary list for Edwin J. Beinecke's collector's files	undated
b. 80, f. 1997	Printed ephemera	1946, undated
b. 80, f. 1998	Spoon	undated
b. 80, f. 1999-2002	Thank you letters for Robert Louis Stevenson's Handwriting	1940-1941
b. 80, f. 2003	Thanks you letters for The Edwin J. Beinecke Collection of Robert Louis Stevenson	1939-1940

# Oversize, 1864-1966

22.7 linear feet (51 boxes)

Oversize materials are subdivided for bound volumes and material housed in oversize boxes.

# **Bound Volumes**

b. 81, f. 2004	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1868-1876
b. 82, f. 2005	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1877-1880
b. 83, f. 2006	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1880-1882
b. 84, f. 2007	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1881-1883
b. 85, f. 2008	<u>Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)</u>	1883-1884
b. 86, f. 2009	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1884
b. 87, f. 2010	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1885-1888
b. 88, f. 2011	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1888-1889
b. 89, f. 2012	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1890
b. 90, f. 2013	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1891-1892
b. 91, f. 2014	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Charles Baxter (In Series I)	1893-1894
b. 92, f. 2015	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Joseph Gilder (In Series I)	1887-1888
b. 93, f. 2016	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Adolf Rick (In Series I) Includes letter from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams	1889
	includes letter from rainly varide Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton villians	
b. 94, f. 2017	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)	1868-1883
b. 94, f. 2017 b. 95, f. 2018	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In	
· 	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In	
b. 95, f. 2018	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Sidney Colvin and Fanny	1868-[1888?]
b. 95, f. 2018 b. 96, f. 2019	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Sidney Colvin and Fanny Sitwell (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In	1868-[1888?] 1884-1894
b. 95, f. 2018 b. 96, f. 2019 b. 97, f. 2020	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Sidney Colvin and Fanny Sitwell (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In	1868-[1888?] 1884-1894 1875-1888
b. 95, f. 2018 b. 96, f. 2019 b. 97, f. 2020 b. 98, f. 2021	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Sidney Colvin and Fanny Sitwell (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In Series I)  "Mrs. R. L. Stevenson Lloyd Osbourne Sidney Colvin Correspondence	1868-[1888?] 1884-1894 1875-1888 1888-1906
b. 95, f. 2018 b. 96, f. 2019 b. 97, f. 2020 b. 98, f. 2021 b. 99, f. 2022	Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Margaret Isabella Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Robert Louis Stevenson to Robert Alan Mowbray Stevenson (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Sidney Colvin and Fanny Sitwell (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In Series I)  Letters from Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson to Dora Norton Williams (In Series I)  "Mrs. R. L. Stevenson Lloyd Osbourne Sidney Colvin Correspondence Regarding the Life of Robert Louis Stevenson" I (In Series I)  "Mrs. R. L. Stevenson Lloyd Osbourne Sidney Colvin Correspondence	1868-[1888?] 1884-1894 1875-1888 1888-1906 1895-1899

### Bound Volumes (continued)

b. 103, f. 2026	"The Body Snatcher" (6020) (In Series II)	undated
b. 104, f. 2027	Catriona (6078) (In Series II)	undated
b. 105, f. 2028	"The Edifying Letters of the Rutherford Family" (6185) (In Series II)	undated
b. 106, f. 2029	"The Hair Trunk; or, the Ideal Commonwealth, an Extravaganza" (6271) (In Series II)	[circa 1876]
b. 107, f. 2030	In the South Seas [Part IV] (6433) (In Series II)	undated
b. 108, f. 2031	In the South Seas [The Kona Coast] (6435) (In Series II)	undated
b. 109, f. 2032	In the South Seas [Tutuila] (6443-6444) )(In Series II)	undated
b. 110, f. 2033	"Our Lady of the Snows" (6706) (In Series II)	undated
b. 111, f. 2034	Strange Case of Dr. Jekyll and Mr. Hyde (In Series II)	undated
b. 112, f. 2035	The Wrong Box Chapters I-V (7186) (In Series II)	undated
b. 113, f. 2036	The Wrong Box Chapters VI-X (7186) (In Series II)	undated
b. 114, f. 2037	The Wrong Box Chapters XI-XVI (7186) (In Series II)	undated
b. 115, f. 2038	Letters from Katharine D. Osbourne to George S. Hellman (In Series III)	1922-1925
b. 116, f. 2039	Letters from [Robert Stevenson] to others (In Series III)	1924-1930
b. 117, f. 2040	William Hole water color drawings for Catriona (In Series III)	undated
b. 118, f. 2041	Robert Louis Stevenson artwork (In Series III)	[1864-1884]
b. 119, f. 2042	Material relating to Nerli portrait of Robert Louis Stevenson (In Series III)	1926-1951, undated
Ove	ersize Boxes	
b. 120, f. 2043	Letter from Robert Louis Stevenson to the {\it New York Herald Tribune} (In Series I)	1882 October 16
b. 120, f. 2044-2046	Letters from Edward Livermore Burlingame to Robert Louis Stevenson and others (In Series I) $$	1887-1894
b. 120, f. 2047-2049	Letters from Charles Scribner to Robert Louis Stevenson and others (In Series I)	1887-1894
b. 121, f. 2050	"Escape at Bedtime" (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2051	"A Good Boy" (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2052	["In dreams, unhappy, I behold you stand"], poem (6406-6410) (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2053	[Indenture] (6449) (In Series II)	1892 April 28
b. 121, f. 2054	[Musical Compositions] (6599) (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2055	"My Ship and I," song (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2056	Printed ephemera relating to St. Ives (8353) (In Series II)	undated

### Oversize Boxes (continued)

b. 121, f. 2057	["She had that peaceful sort of beauty"] (6836) (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2058	"The Stormy Evening" (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2059	"The Swing," song (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2060	[Tempest Tossed and Sore Afflicted] (In Series II)	undated
b. 121, f. 2061	"Windy Nights" (7172) (In Series II)	undated
b. 122, f. 2062	[Contract] by Isobel Field (7370) (In Series II)	1889 May 25
b. 122, f. 2063	[Resolution on the Dealth of R.L.S.] by Honolulu Scottish Thistle Club (7253) (In Series II)	1894 December 14
b. 122, f. 2064	[Tract of Land Containing Graves] signed by Thomas Trood (7373) (In Series II)	1896 April 30
b. 122, f. 2065	Signatures of Robert Louis Stevenson and others on Union House register (7374) (In Series II)	1888
b. 122, f. 2066	[Tailor's Account With R.L.S.] (7391) (In Series II)	1891-1894
b. 122, f. 2067	Clipping from Isobel Field letter to Austin Strong (In Series III)	1951 September 23
b. 122, f. 2068	Clipping from Edwin J. Beinecke letter to Yale University Library (In Series III)	1966 June 4
b. 122, f. 2069	Photographs of Robert Louis Stevenson (In Series III)	undated
b. 122, f. 2070-2072	Photographs of Robert Louis Stevenson with others (In Series III)	undated
b. 123, f. 2073	Photograph of Fanny Van de Grift Stevenson (In Series III)	undated
b. 123, f. 2074	Photograph of plaque by Augustus Saint-Gaudens (In Series III)	undated
b. 123, f. 2075	Reproduction of Henry Wolf wood block (In Series III)	1957
b. 123, f. 2076	Photograph of Mont St. Helene, California by J. B. Carrington (In Series III)	1920
b. 123, f. 2077	Photograph of Robert Louis Stevenson's grave in Samoa (In Series III)	1953
b. 123, f. 2078-2080	Disbound album of photographs, artwork by Isobel Field, and clippings relating to Stevenson's life in Samoa (In Series III)	undated
b. 124, f. 2081	Gordon Browne drawings for <i>The Beach of Falesá</i> (In Series III)	undated
b. 124, f. 2082	Timothy Cole engraving of Stevenson (2) (In Series III)	undated
b. 124, f. 2083	Benjamin Greenstein drawing (In Series III)	undated
b. 124, f. 2084	M. Jacques colored print of Barbizon in 1880 (In Series III)	undated
b. 124, f. 2085	Marion Margaret Violet Manners (Duchess of Rutland) drawing of Stevenson (In Series III)	1891
b. 124, f. 2086	John Nash pen-and-ink drawings for "Windy Nights" (In Series III)	undated

### Oversize Boxes (continued)

b. 124, f. 2087	[Joseph?] Simpson colored linoleum cut of Stevenson (In Series III)	[1902?]
b. 124, f. 2088	Joseph Simpson etching of Stevenson (In Series IIII)	undated
	Folder number 2089 not used. Contents (Robert Louis Stevenson, "Vailima," watercolor) removed to YCAL MSS 1031.  See: Norman Holmes Pearson Collection of "Art for the Wrong Reason" (YCAL MSS 1031).	
b. 125, f. 2090-2092	George Varian illustrations (3) for <i>Treasure Island</i> (In Series III)	1918, undated
b. 125, f. 2093	R. Canton Woodville pen-and-ink drawing for "The Great North Road" (In Series III)	undated
b. 125, f. 2094	S. J. Woolf portrait of Stevenson (In Series III)	undated
b. 125, f. 2095-2100	<u>Unidentified artwork, including pen-and-ink illustrations for The Black</u> <u>Arrow (In Series III)</u>	undated
b. 126, f. 2101	Foster Bros. copy print of painting of Stevenson (In Series III)	undated
b. 126, f. 2102	Robert Bryden woodcut of Stevenson (In Series III)	[1901?]
b. 126, f. 2103	[Thomas?] Johnson etchings (2) of Stevenson (In Series III)	undated
b. 126, f. 2104-2106	Clippings (In Series III)	1888-1962, undated
b. 126, f. 2107	Article on Stevenson in El Paso Times (In Series IV)	1935 January 6
b. 126, f. 2108	Article on Stevenson in New York Times Book Review (In Series IV)	1941 January 12
b. 126, f. 2109	Clippings from Clayton Meeker Hamilton letter to Sidney Colvin (In Series IV)	1923 Janury 28
b. 126, f. 2110	Clippings (In Series IV)	1893-1949
b. 127, f. 2111	Robert Louis Stevenson's chess set (In Series III)	undated
b. 127, f. 2112	Robert Louis Stevenson's flageolet (In Series III)	undated
b. 127, f. 2113	Robert Louis Stevenson's paper cutter (In Series III)	undated
b. 128, f. 2114	Robert Louis Stevenson's candlestick holders (In Series III)	undated
b. 128, f. 2115	Robert Louis Stevenson's pipe (In Series III)	undated
b. 129, f. 2116	Robert Louis Stevenson's wood engraving tools and blocks (In Series III)	undated
b. 130, f. 2117-2121	Empty envelopes (In Series III)	1953, undated
b. 130, f. 2122-2124	Printed ephemera (In Series III)	1879-1963
b. 131, f. 2125	Scrapbook (In Series III)	1880-1939, undated

### Oversize Boxes (continued)

b. 132, f. 2126	Scrapbook (In Series III)	1911-1935, undated
b. 133, f. 2127	Scrapbook (In Series III)	[1865]-1940, undated

# **Selected Search Terms**

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

# **Subjects**

Authors, Scottish -- 19th century -- Archives

# **Genres / Formats**

Photographic prints Scrapbooks

# **Occupations**

Authors

#### **Names**

Balfour, Graham, Sir, 1859-1929 Barrie, J. M. (James Matthew), 1860-1937 Baxter, Charles, 1848-1919 Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John), 1886-1970 Burlingame, Edward L. (Edward Livermore), 1848-1922 Colvin, Sidney, 1845-1927 Field, Isobel, 1858-1953 Gosse, Edmund, 1849-1928 Hellman, George S. (George Sidney), 1878-1958 Henley, William Ernest, 1849-1903 James, Henry, 1843-1916 Lang, Andrew, 1844-1912 Low, Will H. (Will Hicok), 1853-1932 Saint-Gaudens, Augustus, 1848-1907 Sargent, John Singer, 1856-1925 Stevenson, Fanny Van de Grift, 1840-1914 Stevenson, Robert Alan Mowbray, 1847-1900 Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-1894 Stevenson, Thomas, 1818-1887 Stoddard, Charles Warren, 1843-1909

#### **Contributors**

Beinecke, Edwin J. (Edwin John), 1886-1970, collector Stevenson, Robert Louis, 1850-1894